
EDWARDS | EAGLE | GYPSUM

�&�3�%�6�(���1�)�)�8�-�2�+���4�%�'�/�)�8��

���T�Q���.�E�R�Y�E�V�]���������������������M�R���+�]�T�W�Y�Q

© Mountain Recreation Metropolitan District



Phone:   970-777-8888 Email:   info@MountainRec.org MountainRec.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
1. Call to order  

 
2. Consideration of Changes to Agenda 

 
3. Approval of Minutes  

a. December 19, 2018 
 

4. Public Input and Presentations 
a. Outdoor Ice Rink at Eagle Town Park – Andy Clark 
b. RecRX, Health & Wellness, and Fitness Update – Lucas Rivera, Lexxa Kever 

 
 
 

 
5. Business 

a. Annual Resolutions of the Board of Directors 
Per Colorado state law, the Board is to perform certain actions on a recurring basis in the 
operation of the District.  Annual administrative matters such as designation of a District 
contact person, map, budget schedule, and the like have been incorporated into a single 
resolution for board approval. 
 

b. Eagle Sports Complex Improvements – Concessions Planning and Design Services 
Agreement 
In December, the Board approved a new concept plan for the Eagle Sports Complex. Board 
direction was to pursue a contract for final planning and design services that addresses 
the concession and rest room facility improvements.  A contract for consultant services is 
presented for Board consideration.   
 

c. Other Business 
 

 
 

 
6. Financial Matters 

a. Outdoor Recreation 15-passenger Van Purchases 
b. Town of Avon Zamboni Opportunity 
c. Financial Statements 
d. Accounts Payable 

  

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the  
Mountain Recreation Metropolitan District, Eagle County, Colorado,  

has been scheduled to take place at the Gypsum Recreation Center, 52 Lundgren Blvd, Gypsum, 
Colorado on Wednesday, January 16, 2019 beginning at 6:00 p.m.  

The agenda for the meeting follows.  

AGENDA 

BUSINESS  

FINANCIAL MATTERS  & REPORTS 

mailto:info@MountainRec.org


Phone:   970-777-8888 Email:   info@MountainRec.org MountainRec.org 

 
 

7. Staff Reports 
a. Administration  
b. Facilities Division 
c. Recreation Programs Division 

 
8. Reports & Info 

 
9. Adjourn 

The next meeting of the Western Eagle County Metropolitan Recreation District Board will be held 
Wednesday, February 20, 2019 at 6:00pm in the Edwards Field House. 

 
 
 
 
 
Mountain Recreation Metropolitan District Board        

Liz Jones, President and Chair    Term Expires, May 2020 
Mike McCormack, Vice-President   Term Expires, May 2022 
Mikayla Curtis, Secretary/Treasurer   Term Expires, May 2020 
Chris Pryor Asst. Secretary/Asst. Treasurer  Term Expires, May 2020 
Tom Pohl, Asst. Secretary/Asst. Treasurer   Term Expires, May 2022 
 
 
 
 

 
An accessible entrance is available on the right side of the main entrance to the facility.  Persons with 
disabilities needing auxiliary aids may request assistance by contacting Janet Bartnik at the Gypsum 
Recreation Center, 52 Lundgren Blvd. PO Box 375, Gypsum, Colorado 81637, or by calling (970) 777-8888 
x865 during business hours. We would appreciate you contacting us at least 24 hours in advance of the 
scheduled meeting so that arrangements can be made to locate the requested auxiliary aid.  
 
  

YOUR BOARD MEMBERSHIP  

ACCESSIBILITY INFORMATION  

mailto:info@MountainRec.org


Phone:   970-777-8888 Email:   info@MountainRec.org MountainRec.org 

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Notice of Regular Meeting was, by me personally, posted in 
the Eagle Pool and Ice Rink Facility which is within the boundaries of the District at least seventy-two (72) 
hours prior to the meeting.  
 
        /s/ Sheryl Staten     

      

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Notice of Regular Meeting was, by me personally, posted in 
the Gypsum Recreation Center which is within the boundaries of the District at least sevent y-two (72) 
hours prior to the meeting. 
        /s/ Lexxa Kever     

 
I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Notice of Regular Meeting was, by me personally, posted in 
the Edwards Field House which is within the boundaries of the District at least sev enty-two (72) hours 
prior to the meeting. 
      

        /s/ Brad Johnson      

 
I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Notice of Regular Meeting was, by me personally, forwarded 
to the Eagle County Clerk and Recorder’s office at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting for 
posting on the public bulletin board at the Eagle County Building which is within the boundaries of the 
District.  
 
        /s/ Janet Bartnik      

mailto:info@MountainRec.org


Sub
jec

t t
o 

ap
pr

ov
al 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting 
  Of the Board of Directors 

Western Eagle County Metropolitan Recreation District 
December 19, 2018  

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Western Eagle County Metropolitan 
Recreation District, Eagle County, Colorado, was held on December 19, 2018, at 6:00 
P.M., at the Gypsum Recreation Center, Gypsum, Eagle County, Colorado, in accor-
dance with the applicable statues of the State of Colorado. 

Attendance  The following Directors were present and acting: 

¥ Liz Jones 
¥ Mikayla Curtis 
¥ Chris Pryor 
¥ Tom Pohl 
¥ Mike McCormack 

  Also in attendance were: 
¥ Ken Marchetti, Marchetti & Weaver 
¥ Janet Bartnik, Executive Director 
¥ Alethea Platter, Accounting Manager 
¥ Scott Ruff, Facilities Superintendent 
¥ Cat Olson, Human Resources Manager 
¥ Brad Johnson, Facility Supervisor Edwards 
¥ Scott Robinson, Marketing and Communications Manager 
¥ Anna Englehart, Superintendent of Recreation Programs 
¥ Stacey Todd, Outdoor Recreation Supervisor 

Call to Order 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Western Eagle County Metropolitan 
Recreation District was called to order by Chairperson Jones on December 19, 2018 at 
6:00 P.M. noting a quorum was present. 

Executive Session 
Upon motion duly made and seconded, it was unanimously 

 RESOLVED to enter into Executive Session pursuant to CRS 24-6-402(4)(f)  
 concerning personnel matters.  The Board entered into executive session at 6:01 
 p.m.  

No action was taken upon return from the Executive Session at 6:45 p.m. 

Changes to the Agenda 
Old equipment to donate. 

Minutes 
Director Pohl made a motion to approve the November 14, 2018 meeting minutes.  Di-
rector Pryor seconded the motion.  It was unanimously 

Page !1



Sub
jec

t t
o 

ap
pr

ov
al 

R E C O R D   O F   P R O C E E D I N G S 

Western Eagle County Metropolitan District December 19, 2018 Meeting Minutes

RESOLVED to approve the November 14, 2018 meeting minutes as amended. 

Public Input  -  
Outdoor Recreation Programs Launch - Ms. Todd provided the Board with a proposed 
list of outdoor camps for the summer.  Ms. Todd and Mr. Partan are currently in the plan-
ning stages and have met with a multitude of potential contractors.  All summer camps 
will be be posted with program descriptions on March 4. 

Ms. Todd �V�K�D�Ued���W�K�D�W state parks across the nation participate in a 1st Day Hike to cele-
brate the New Year.  The District will offer a 1st Day Hike at Sylvan Lake on January 1, 
2019, 10:00AM at the VisitorÕs Center. 

Business 
Eagle Sports Project - Ms. Bartnik toured the Eagle Sports Complex with Directors Curtis 
and Pryor.  A number of suggested changes were �P�D�G�H �W�R the concept planning in-
cluding a lacrosse ball wall, additional shade structures, and overflow parking.  Ms. Bart-
nik will follow up in January regarding possible permits from Eagle County.  Upon dis-
cussion, Director Pryor made a motion to adopt the plan as presented with �G�L�U�H�F�W�L�R�Q to 
�E�H�J�L�Q���I�L�Q�D�O���S�O�D�Q�Q�L�Q�J���D�Q�G���G�H�V�L�J�Q���Z�R�U�N���R�Q���W�K�H���F�R�Q�F�H�V�V�L�R�Q�V���D�Q�G���U�H�V�W���U�R�R�P���I�D�F�L�O�L�W�\���D�V���D���Q�H�[�W��
�V�W�H�S.  Director Pohl seconded the motion.  It was unanimously 

RESOLVED to adopt the concept plan as presented. 

District Strategic Plan - The finalized Strategic Plan for 2019-2023 was included in the 
packet.  The Board noted the clear direction of the document.  Director Curtis recom-
mended the inclusion of the Climate Action Plan goals and milestones.  Ms. Bartnik re-
ported that the condensed public version will be available on the District website.  Upon 
motion made by Director Pryor and seconded by Director McCormack, it was unani-
mously 

RESOLVED to approve the Strategic Plan for 2019-2023 as amended. 

Action Items - First Quarter 2019 - The staff met with Mr. Everhart for the last Strategic 
Operations meeting in the beginning of December.  The first quarter action items were 
identified and assigned both teams and deadlines.  The first report will be available to 
the Board for the March meeting.  

Known Sex Offender Admission Policy - Mr. Ruff provided an update to the Board.  Ms. 
Bartnik submitted a question regarding the policies of other facilities in the Colorado 
Parks and Recreation Association (CPRA).  There were only three (3) responses stating 
no policy in place in these specific municipalities.  Mr. Ruff will continue to request the 
Eagle County Sex Offender list to update staff.  The closing procedures are being re-
viewed to improve s�D�I�H�W�\��at facilities during opening and closing times.

    



Sub
jec

t t
o 

ap
pr

ov
al 

R E C O R D   O F   P R O C E E D I N G S 

Western Eagle County Metropolitan District December 19, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Old Equipment - During the onsite tour of the Eagle Sports Complex, Directors Pryor and 
Curtis along with Ms. Bartnik noted some old tackle football equipment stored in an 
office space.  In preparation for the improvement to the property, staff requests Board 
approval of disposal of the aged and possibly damaged goods. The District no longer 
offers tackle football programs.   A motion was made by Chairperson Jones to dispose of 
the equip-ment as staff sees fit.  A second was made by Director Curtis.  It was 
unanimously 

RESOLVED to approve disposal of old tackle football equipment. 

Holiday Party - Ms. Olson invited the Board to the holiday celebration at the Backbowl in 
Eagle on January 13 from 3-5 PM.  

Eagle Ice Rink Ladies Locker Room - Director McCormack notified the Board of the 
rapidly growing interest in girls and ladies hockey.  The family change room and ladies 
locker room are not adequate for the number of players.    

Financial Matters  
Financial Statement & Accounts Payable - Ms. Platter noted all changes were previously 
addressed in the variance report.  The Accounts Payable were considered and reviewed 
by the Board.  A motion as made by Director Curtis to approve the Accounts Payable.  A 
second was made by Director McCormack.  It was unanimously 

RESOLVED to approve the Accounts Payable as presented. 

Staff Reports  
Director Curtis requested information regarding the decrease of memberships in the Dis-
trict.  Mr. Ruff provided details regarding the safe integration of the process of credit 
cards.  This was an opportunity to legitimize the database and remove duplicates and 
incomplete files. 

The Board appreciates the statistics of the website.   

Mr. Robinson will provide analytics for the website quarterly beginning in April. 

There being no further business to come before the Board, by motion duly made and 
seconded by Chairperson Jones and Director Pohl, it was unanimously 

RESOLVED to adjourn the Regular Meeting of the Western Eagle County Met-
ropolitan Recreation District Board of Directors at 8:40 P.M. on December 19, 
2018. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Page !3



Sub
jec

t t
o 

ap
pr

ov
al 

R E C O R D   O F   P R O C E E D I N G S 

Western Eagle County Metropolitan District December 19, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Angela Kamby 
Secretary for the Meeting

Page !4



��

���������������B������

�5�(�6�2�/�8�7�,�2�1���2�)���7�+�(���%�2�$�5�'���2�)���'�,�5�(�&�7�2�5�6��
�2�)���7�+�(���0�2�8�1�7�$�,�1���5�(�&�5�(�$�7�,�2�1���0�(�7�5�2�3�2�/�,�7�$�1���'�,�6�7�5�,�&�7����

�&�2�1�&�(�5�1�,�1�*���$�1�1�8�$�/���$�'�0�,�1�,�6�7�5�$�7�,�9�(���0�$�7�7�(�5�6��
����������

�� �:�+�(�5�(�$�6�����W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���R�I���'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�V���R�I���W�K�H���0�R�X�Q�W�D�L�Q���5�H�F�U�H�D�W�L�R�Q���0�H�W�U�R�S�R�O�L�W�D�Q���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W��
���W�K�H���³�'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�´�����L�V���W�R���S�H�U�I�R�U�P���F�H�U�W�D�L�Q���W�D�V�N�V���R�Q���D���U�H�F�X�U�U�L�Q�J���E�D�V�L�V���L�Q���W�K�H���R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W����

�� �1�2�:���� �7�+�(�5�(�)�2�5�(���� �%�(�� �,�7�� �5�(�6�2�/�9�(�'�� �E�\�� �W�K�H���0�R�X�Q�W�D�L�Q���5�H�F�U�H�D�W�L�R�Q���0�H�W�U�R�S�R�O�L�W�D�Q��
�'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���(�D�J�O�H���&�R�X�Q�W�\�����&�R�O�R�U�D�G�R�����D�V���I�R�O�O�R�Z�V����

�� ������ �&�R�Q�W�D�F�W���3�H�U�V�R�Q�������7�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���G�L�U�H�F�W�V���W�K�H���(�[�H�F�X�W�L�Y�H���'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U���W�R���Q�R�W�L�I�\���W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G��
�R�I���&�R�X�Q�W�\���&�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q�H�U�V�����W�K�H���&�R�X�Q�W�\���$�V�V�H�V�V�R�U�����W�K�H���&�R�X�Q�W�\���7�U�H�D�V�X�U�H�U�����W�K�H���&�R�X�Q�W�\���&�O�H�U�N���D�Q�G��
�5�H�F�R�U�G�H�U�����W�K�H���J�R�Y�H�U�Q�L�Q�J���E�R�G�\���R�I���W�K�H���P�X�Q�L�F�L�S�D�O�L�W�\���L�Q���Z�K�L�F�K���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���L�V���O�R�F�D�W�H�G�����L�I���D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H����
�D�Q�G���W�K�H���'�L�Y�L�V�L�R�Q���R�I���/�R�F�D�O���*�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W���R�I���W�K�H���Q�D�P�H���R�I���W�K�H���&�K�D�L�U�P�D�Q���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G�����W�K�H���F�R�Q�W�D�F�W��
�S�H�U�V�R�Q���O�R�F�D�W�H�G���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�����L�I���D�Y�D�L�O�D�E�O�H�����W�H�O�H�S�K�R�Q�H���Q�X�P�E�H�U���D�Q�G���E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���D�G�G�U�H�V�V���R�I���W�K�H��
�'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���R�Q���R�U���E�H�I�R�U�H���-�D�Q�X�D�U�\�����������D�V���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����������������������������&���5���6�������7�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���K�H�U�H�E�\��
�Q�D�P�H�V���W�K�H���(�[�H�F�X�W�L�Y�H���'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U���D�V���W�K�H���F�R�Q�W�D�F�W���S�H�U�V�R�Q���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�������7�K�H���F�R�Q�W�D�F�W���S�H�U�V�R�Q���L�V��
�D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H�G�����X�Q�G�H�U���&���5���6�������������������������������E�����W�R���D�F�F�H�S�W���Q�R�W�L�F�H�V���R�I���F�O�D�L�P�V���D�J�D�L�Q�V�W���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���D�Q�G�����L�I��
�D�Q�\���V�X�F�K���F�O�D�L�P���L�V���U�H�F�H�L�Y�H�G���P�X�V�W���S�U�R�P�S�W�O�\���Q�R�W�L�I�\���W�K�H���3�U�H�V�L�G�H�Q�W���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���D�Q�G���W�K�H���D�W�W�R�U�Q�H�\���I�R�U��
�W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���R�I���V�X�F�K���U�H�F�H�L�S�W����

������ �0�D�S�������7�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���G�L�U�H�F�W�V���W�K�H���(�[�H�F�X�W�L�Y�H���'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U���W�R���S�U�H�S�D�U�H���D�Q���D�F�F�X�U�D�W�H���P�D�S���D�V��
�V�S�H�F�L�I�L�H�G�� �E�\�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �/�R�F�D�O�� �*�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�� �I�R�U�� �I�L�O�L�Q�J�� �Z�L�W�K�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�Y�L�V�L�R�Q���� �W�K�H�� �&�R�X�Q�W�\��
�$�V�V�H�V�V�R�U�����D�Q�G���W�K�H���&�R�X�Q�W�\���&�O�H�U�N���D�Q�G���5�H�F�R�U�G�H�U���R�Q���R�U���E�H�I�R�U�H���-�D�Q�X�D�U�\���������D�V���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q��
���������������������&���5���6����

�� ������ �%�X�G�J�H�W�������7�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���G�L�U�H�F�W�V���L�W�V���$�F�F�R�X�Q�W�D�Q�W���D�Q�G���(�[�H�F�X�W�L�Y�H���'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U���W�R���V�X�E�P�L�W���D��
�S�U�R�S�R�V�H�G�� �E�X�G�J�H�W�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �%�R�D�U�G�� �E�\�� �2�F�W�R�E�H�U�� �������� �W�R�� �V�F�K�H�G�X�O�H�� �D�� �S�X�E�O�L�F�� �K�H�D�U�L�Q�J�� �R�Q�� �W�K�H�� �S�U�R�S�R�V�H�G��
�E�X�G�J�H�W���� �W�R���S�U�H�S�D�U�H���D�� �I�L�Q�D�O���E�X�G�J�H�W���� �E�X�G�J�H�W���U�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���E�X�G�J�H�W���P�H�V�V�D�J�H���� �W�K�H���F�H�U�W�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I��
�P�L�O�O�� �O�H�Y�L�H�V���� �D�Q�G�� �D�Q�\�� �E�X�G�J�H�W�� �D�P�H�Q�G�P�H�Q�W���V���� �Q�H�H�G�H�G���� �W�R�� �F�H�U�W�L�I�\�� �W�K�H�� �P�L�O�O�� �O�H�Y�L�H�V�� �R�Q�� �R�U�� �E�H�I�R�U�H��
�'�H�F�H�P�E�H�U�����������D�Q�G���W�R���I�L�O�H���W�K�H���D�S�S�U�R�Y�H�G���E�X�G�J�H�W���D�Q�G���D�P�H�Q�G�P�H�Q�W���V�����Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���S�U�R�S�H�U���J�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�D�O��
�H�Q�W�L�W�L�H�V���L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���/�R�F�D�O���*�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W���%�X�G�J�H�W���/�D�Z���R�I���&�R�O�R�U�D�G�R�����6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V��������������������
�W�R�� �������������������� �&���5���6���� �� �,�I�� �Q�R�� �P�L�O�O�� �O�H�Y�\�� �L�V�� �W�R�� �E�H�� �F�H�U�W�L�I�L�H�G���� �V�X�F�K�� �D�F�W�L�R�Q�V�� �P�D�\�� �E�H�� �F�R�P�S�O�H�W�H�G�� �E�\��
�'�H�F�H�P�E�H�U����������

�� ������ �,�Q�W�H�U�J�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�D�O���$�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W�V�������,�I���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���U�H�F�H�L�Y�H�V���D���Z�U�L�W�W�H�Q���U�H�T�X�H�V�W���I�U�R�P��
�W�K�H���'�L�Y�L�V�L�R�Q���R�I���/�R�F�D�O���*�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�����W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���G�L�U�H�F�W�V���W�K�H���(�[�H�F�X�W�L�Y�H���'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U���W�R���S�U�H�S�D�U�H���D�Q�G���I�L�O�H��
�Z�L�W�K�L�Q���W�K�L�U�W�\���G�D�\�V���R�I���V�X�F�K���U�H�T�X�H�V�W�����D�Q���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q�D�O���O�L�V�W�L�Q�J���R�I���D�O�O���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�V���L�Q���H�I�I�H�F�W���Z�L�W�K���R�W�K�H�U��
�S�R�O�L�W�L�F�D�O���V�X�E�G�L�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V�����L�Q���F�R�P�S�O�L�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����������������������&���5���6����

������ �1�R�W�L�F�H���W�R���(�O�H�F�W�R�U�V�����7�U�D�Q�V�S�D�U�H�Q�F�\���1�R�W�L�F�H���������7�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���G�L�U�H�F�W�V���W�K�D�W���Q�R���P�R�U�H���W�K�D�Q��
�V�L�[�W�\�� �G�D�\�V�� �S�U�L�R�U�� �W�R�� �D�Q�G�� �Q�R�W�� �O�D�W�H�U�� �W�K�D�Q�� �-�D�Q�X�D�U�\�� �������� �W�K�H�� �$�F�F�R�X�Q�W�L�Q�J�� �0�D�Q�D�J�H�U�� �Z�L�O�O�� �S�U�H�S�D�U�H�� �D�Q�G��
�G�L�V�W�U�L�E�X�W�H���W�K�H���1�R�W�L�F�H���W�R���(�O�H�F�W�R�U�V���S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���D�Q�G���L�Q���D���P�D�W�W�H�U���S�U�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G���E�\���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q����������������������
�&���5���6���� �� �7�K�H�� �%�R�D�U�G�� �I�X�U�W�K�H�U�� �G�L�U�H�F�W�V�� �W�K�D�W�� �W�K�H�� �1�R�W�L�F�H�� �Z�L�O�O�� �E�H�� �I�L�O�H�G�� �Z�L�W�K�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �/�R�F�D�O��



��

���������������B������

�*�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�� �D�Q�G�� �W�K�H�� �&�R�X�Q�W�\�� �&�O�H�U�N�� �D�Q�G�� �5�H�F�R�U�G�H�U�� �D�Q�G�� �D�� �F�R�S�\�� �P�D�G�H�� �D�Y�D�L�O�D�E�O�H�� �I�R�U�� �S�X�E�O�L�F��
�L�Q�V�S�H�F�W�L�R�Q���D�W���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V���E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���R�I�I�L�F�H����

�� ������ �$�Q�Q�X�D�O���6�H�F�X�U�L�W�L�H�V���5�H�S�R�U�W�������,�I���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G�����W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���G�L�U�H�F�W�V���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V���)�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O��
�$�G�Y�L�V�R�U�� �W�R�� �S�U�H�S�D�U�H�� �D�Q�G�� �I�L�O�H�� �W�K�H�� �D�Q�Q�X�D�O�� �S�X�E�O�L�F�� �V�H�F�X�U�L�W�L�H�V�� �U�H�S�R�U�W�� �I�R�U�� �Q�R�Q�U�D�W�H�G�� �S�X�E�O�L�F�� �V�H�F�X�U�L�W�L�H�V��
�L�V�V�X�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�����L�I���D�Q�\�������Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W���R�I���/�R�F�D�O���$�I�I�D�L�U�V���R�Q���R�U���E�H�I�R�U�H���0�D�U�F�K���������L�Q��
�D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����������������������W�R�������������������������&���5���6����

�� ������ �$�X�G�L�W���$�X�G�L�W�� �(�[�H�P�S�W�L�R�Q���� �� �7�K�H�� �%�R�D�U�G�� �G�L�U�H�F�W�V�� �W�K�D�W�� �D�Q�� �D�X�G�L�W�� �R�I���W�K�H�� �I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O��
�V�W�D�W�H�P�H�Q�W�V���E�H���S�U�H�S�D�U�H�G���D�Q�G���V�X�E�P�L�W�W�H�G���W�R���W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���E�H�I�R�U�H���-�X�Q�H���������D�Q�G���I�X�U�W�K�H�U���G�L�U�H�F�W�V���W�K�D�W���W�K�H��
�$�X�G�L�W���E�H���I�L�O�H�G���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���6�W�D�W�H���$�X�G�L�W�R�U���E�\���-�X�O�\�����������D�V���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����������������������&���5���6�������,�Q��
�W�K�H���H�Y�H�Q�W���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���W�L�P�H�W�D�E�O�H���Z�L�O�O���Q�R�W���E�H���P�H�W�����W�K�H���D�X�G�L�W�R�U���D�Q�G���)�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���$�G�Y�L�V�R�U���D�U�H���G�L�U�H�F�W�H�G���W�R��
�U�H�T�X�H�V�W�� �H�[�W�H�Q�V�L�R�Q�V�� �R�I�� �W�L�P�H�� �W�R�� �I�L�O�H�� �W�K�H�� �D�X�G�L�W�� �D�V�� �Q�H�H�G�H�G���� �� �,�I�� �Q�H�L�W�K�H�U�� �W�K�H�� �U�H�Y�H�Q�X�H�V�� �Q�R�U�� �W�K�H��
�H�[�S�H�Q�G�L�W�X�U�H�V�� �I�R�U�� �W�K�H�� �S�D�V�W�� �\�H�D�U�� �H�[�F�H�H�G�� ������������������ �W�K�H�Q�� �W�K�H�� �%�R�D�U�G�� �G� L� U� H� F� W� V� � � W� K� D� W� � � D� � � V� K� R� U� W� � � I� R� U� P� �
�D�S�S�O�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���I�R�U���H�[�H�P�S�W�L�R�Q���I�U�R�P���D�X�G�L�W���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���S�U�H�S�D�U�H�G�������,�I���H�L�W�K�H�U���U�H�Y�H�Q�X�H�V���R�U���H�[�S�H�Q�G�L�W�X�U�H�V���D�U�H��
�J�U�H�D�W�H�U���W�K�D�Q���������������������E�X�W���D�U�H���O�H�V�V���W�K�D�Q���R�U���H�T�X�D�O���W�R�����������������������W�K�H�Q���W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���G�L�U�H�F�W�V���W�K�D�W���D���O�R�Q�J��
�I�R�U�P�� �D�S�S�O�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q�� �I�R�U�� �H�[�H�P�S�W�L�R�Q���I�U�R�P�� �D�X�G�L�W�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �E�H�� �S�U�H�S�D�U�H�G���� �� �7�K�H�� �V�K�R�U�W�� �I�R�U�P�� �R�U�� �O�R�Q�J�� �I�R�U�P��
�D�S�S�O�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���V�X�E�P�L�W�W�H�G���W�R���W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���D�Q�G���W�K�H�Q���I�L�O�H�G���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���6�W�D�W�H���$�X�G�L�W�R�U���E�\���0�D�U�F�K����������
�D�V���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����������������������&���5���6����

�� ������ �8�Q�F�O�D�L�P�H�G���3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\�������7�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���G�L�U�H�F�W�V���W�K�H���$�F�F�R�X�Q�W�L�Q�J���0�D�Q�D�J�H�U���W�R���S�U�H�S�D�U�H���W�K�H��
�8�Q�F�O�D�L�P�H�G���3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���$�F�W���U�H�S�R�U�W���D�Q�G���I�R�U�Z�D�U�G���L�W���W�R���W�K�H���6�W�D�W�H���7�U�H�D�V�X�U�H�U���E�\���1�R�Y�H�P�E�H�U�������L�I���W�K�H�U�H���L�V��
�'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�� �S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\�� �S�U�H�V�X�P�H�G�� �D�E�D�Q�G�R�Q�H�G�� �D�Q�G�� �V�X�E�M�H�F�W�� �W�R�� �F�X�V�W�R�G�\�� �D�V���X�Q�F�O�D�L�P�H�G�� �S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���� �L�Q��
�D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�������������������������&���5���6����

�� ������ �3�X�E�O�L�F�� �5�H�F�R�U�G�V���� �� �7�K�H�� �%�R�D�U�G�� �G�H�V�L�J�Q�D�W�H�V�� �W�K�H�� �%�R�D�U�G�� �6�H�F�U�H�W�D�U�\�� �D�V�� �W�K�H�� �R�I�I�L�F�L�D�O��
�F�X�V�W�R�G�L�D�Q���R�I���S�X�E�O�L�F���U�H�F�R�U�G�V���D�V���V�X�F�K���W�H�U�P���L�V���X�V�H�G���L�Q���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�������������������������&���5���6�������Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���I�X�Q�F�W�L�R�Q�V��
�W�K�H�U�H�R�I���K�H�U�H�E�\���G�H�O�H�J�D�W�H�G���W�R���W�K�H���(�[�H�F�X�W�L�Y�H���'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U���D�V���W�K�H���F�X�V�W�R�G�L�D�Q���D�V���G�H�I�L�Q�H�G���L�Q������������������������������
�&���5���6�������7�K�H���F�X�V�W�R�G�L�D�Q���L�V���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H�G���W�R���G�H�Y�H�O�R�S���V�X�F�K���S�U�R�F�H�G�X�U�H�V���D�V���P�D�\���E�H���U�H�D�V�R�Q�D�E�O�\���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G��
�I�R�U���W�K�H���S�U�R�W�H�F�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���U�H�W�H�Q�W�L�R�Q���R�I���V�X�F�K���U�H�F�R�U�G�V�������2�Q���E�H�K�D�O�I���R�I���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�����W�K�H���F�X�V�W�R�G�L�D�Q���P�D�\��
�F�K�D�U�J�H���W�K�H���P�D�[�L�P�X�P���I�H�H�V���D�O�O�R�Z�H�G���E�\�� �O�D�Z���I�R�U���F�R�S�L�H�V���� �U�H�V�H�D�U�F�K���D�Q�G���U�H�W�U�L�H�Y�D�O���� �G�H�Y�H�O�R�S�P�H�Q�W���R�I��
�S�U�L�Y�L�O�H�J�H���O�R�J�����D�Q�G���V�X�F�K���R�W�K�H�U���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V���D�V���D�U�H���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H�G���E�\���O�D�Z����

�������� �&�2�5�$���3�R�O�L�F�\�������3�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�������������������������&���5���6�������W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���K�D�V���D�G�R�S�W�H�G���D��
�S�R�O�L�F�\�� �F�R�Q�F�H�U�Q�L�Q�J�� �U�H�V�H�D�U�F�K�� �D�Q�G�� �U�H�W�U�L�H�Y�D�O�� �I�H�H�V�� �I�R�U�� �S�X�E�O�L�F�� �U�H�F�R�U�G� V� �� � � � � 7� K� H� � � %� R� D� U� G� � � G� L� U� H� F� W� V� � � W� K� H� �
�$�F�F�R�X�Q�W�L�Q�J���0�D�Q�D�J�H�U���W�R���X�S�G�D�W�H���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V���1�R�W�L�F�H���W�R���(�O�H�F�W�R�U�V�����7�U�D�Q�V�S�D�U�H�Q�F�\���1�R�W�L�F�H�����Z�L�W�K���W�K�H��
�'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V���&�2�5�$���S�R�O�L�F�\���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q���D�V���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���V�W�D�W�X�W�H����

�������������������&�R�Q�V�X�P�H�U���'�D�W�D���3�U�L�Y�D�F�\���3�R�O�L�F�\�����3�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�������������������������H�W�����V�H�T�������&���5���6������
�W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���D�G�R�S�W�H�G���D���U�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q���R�Q���$�X�J�X�V�W���������������������L�P�S�O�H�P�H�Q�W�L�Q�J���D���S�R�O�L�F�\���I�R�U���S�U�R�W�H�F�W�L�R�Q���R�I��
�F�R�Q�V�X�P�H�U�� �G�D�W�D�� �S�U�L�Y�D�F�\���� �� �7�K�H�� �%�R�D�U�G�� �G�L�U�H�F�W�V�� �W�K�H�� �(�[�H�F�X�W�L�Y�H�� �'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�� �W�R�� �L�P�S�O�H�P�H�Q�W�� �D�Q�G�� �H�Q�V�X�U�H��
�F�R�P�S�O�L�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���V�D�L�G���S�R�O�L�F�\��

�������� �(���P�D�L�O�� �3�R�O�L�F�\���� �� �3�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W�� �W�R�� �6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�� �������������������������� �&���5���6������ �W�K�H�� �%�R�D�U�G�� �K�H�U�H�E�\��
�D�G�R�S�W�V���D���Z�U�L�W�W�H�Q���S�R�O�L�F�\���W�K�D�W���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���P�D�Q�D�J�H�P�H�Q�W���P�D�\���P�R�Q�L�W�R�U���H�O�H�F�W�U�R�Q�L�F���P�D�L�O���F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q�V��
�D�W���D�Q�\���W�L�P�H�����Z�L�W�K���R�U���Z�L�W�K�R�X�W���F�D�X�V�H�����D�Q�G���I�X�U�W�K�H�U���V�W�D�W�H�V���W�K�D�W���F�R�U�U�H�V�S�R�Q�G�H�Q�F�H���R�I���D�Q�\���H�P�S�O�R�\�H�H���L�Q��



��

���������������B������

�W�K�H���I�R�U�P���R�I���H�O�H�F�W�U�R�Q�L�F���P�D�L�O���P�D�\���E�H���D���S�X�E�O�L�F���U�H�F�R�U�G���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�H���S�X�E�O�L�F���U�H�F�R�U�G�V���O�D�Z���D�Q�G���P�D�\���E�H��
�V�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R���S�X�E�O�L�F���L�Q�V�S�H�F�W�L�R�Q���X�Q�G�H�U���&���5���6�����6�H�F�W�L�R�Q������������������������

�7�K�H�� �%�R�D�U�G�� �I�X�U�W�K�H�U�� �G�L�U�H�F�W�V�� �W�K�D�W�� �Z�K�H�Q�� �D�Q�G�� �L�I�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�� �K�D�V�� �H�P�S�O�R�\�H�H�V�� �W�K�H�� �I�R�O�O�R�Z�L�Q�J��
�H�O�H�F�W�U�R�Q�L�F���P�D�L�O���S�R�O�L�F�\���Z�L�O�O���E�H���L�Q���H�I�I�H�F�W����

�$���� �$�O�O���H�P�S�O�R�\�H�H�V���R�I���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���P�D�\���K�D�Y�H���D�F�F�H�V�V���W�R���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V���H�O�H�F�W�U�R�Q�L�F��
�P�D�L�O�� �F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q�V�� �V�\�V�W�H�P���� �Z�K�L�F�K�� �D�F�F�H�V�V�� �P�D�\�� �L�Q�F�O�X�G�H�� �X�W�L�O�L�]�D�W�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �D�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W��
�D�V�V�L�J�Q�H�G���H�P�D�L�O���D�G�G�U�H�V�V���I�R�U���X�V�H���L�Q���E�R�W�K���L�Q�W�H�U�Q�D�O���D�Q�G���H�[�W�H�U�Q�D�O���H�P�D�L�O���F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q�V����

�%���� �(�P�S�O�R�\�H�H�V���F�D�Q�Q�R�W���H�[�S�H�F�W���D���U�L�J�K�W���R�I���S�U�L�Y�D�F�\���L�Q���W�K�H�L�U���X�V�H���R�I���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V��
�H�O�H�F�W�U�R�Q�L�F���F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q�V���V�\�V�W�H�P����

�&���� �(�P�S�O�R�\�H�H�V���X�Q�G�H�U�V�W�D�Q�G�����D�F�N�Q�R�Z�O�H�G�J�H���D�Q�G���D�J�U�H�H���W�K�D�W���D�O�O���F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q�V��
�L�Q�� �W�K�H�� �I�R�U�P�� �R�I�� �H�O�H�F�W�U�R�Q�L�F�� �P�D�L�O�� �P�D�\�� �E�H�� �F�R�Q�V�L�G�H�U�H�G�� �D�� �S�X�E�O�L�F�� �U�H�F�R�U�G�� �S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W�� �W�R�� �W�K�H��
�&�R�O�R�U�D�G�R�� �2�S�H�Q�� �5�H�F�R�U�G�V�� �$�F�W�� ���³�&�2�5�$�´���� �D�Q�G�� �P�D�\�� �E�H�� �V�X�E�M�H�F�W�� �W�R�� �S�X�E�O�L�F�� �L�Q�V�S�H�F�W�L�R�Q��
�S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���&���5���6�����6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����������������������R�I���&�2�5�$����

�'���� �7�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���U�H�V�H�U�Y�H�V���W�K�H���U�L�J�K�W���W�R���P�R�Q�L�W�R�U���D�Q���H�P�S�O�R�\�H�H�¶�V���H�O�H�F�W�U�R�Q�L�F���P�D�L�O��
�F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���V�����L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J�����E�X�W���Q�R�W���O�L�P�L�W�H�G���W�R�����F�L�U�F�X�P�V�W�D�Q�F�H�V���Z�K�H�U�H���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�����L�Q���L�W�V��
�V�R�O�H���G�L�V�F�U�H�W�L�R�Q���� �U�H�D�V�R�Q�D�E�O�\�� �E�H�O�L�H�Y�H�V���W�K�D�W���V�X�F�K���F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���V���� �P�D�\�� �E�H���F�R�Q�V�L�G�H�U�H�G���D��
�S�X�E�O�L�F���U�H�F�R�U�G���S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���&���5���6�����6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����������������������R�I���&�2�5�$����

�� �������� �)�D�L�U���&�D�P�S�D�L�J�Q���3�U�D�F�W�L�F�H�V���$�F�W���±���*�L�I�W�V���D�Q�G���+�R�Q�R�U�D�U�L�D�������7�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���L�V���U�H�P�L�Q�G�H�G���W�K�D�W��
�L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���)�D�L�U���&�D�P�S�D�L�J�Q���3�U�D�F�W�L�F�H�V���$�F�W�����H�D�F�K���%�R�D�U�G���P�H�P�E�H�U���L�V���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���W�R���U�H�S�R�U�W��
�W�R�����D�Q�G���L�Q���D���P�D�Q�Q�H�U���S�U�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G���E�\�����W�K�H���6�H�F�U�H�W�D�U�\���R�I���6�W�D�W�H���F�H�U�W�D�L�Q���L�W�H�P�V���U�H�F�H�L�Y�H�G���L�Q���F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�L�R�Q��
�Z�L�W�K���W�K�H�L�U���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�����V�X�F�K���U�H�S�R�U�W���W�R���E�H���I�L�O�H�G���R�Q���R�U���E�H�I�R�U�H���-�D�Q�X�D�U�\���������R�I���W�K�H���\�H�D�U���I�R�O�O�R�Z�L�Q�J���U�H�F�H�L�S�W��
�R�I���W�K�H���L�W�H�P�V�����D�V���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V���������������������D�Q�G�����������������������&���5���6�������1�R���U�H�S�R�U�W���Q�H�H�G�V���W�R���E�H���I�L�O�H�G��
�X�Q�O�H�V�V���D���G�L�U�H�F�W�R�U���U�H�F�H�L�Y�H�V�����������R�U���P�R�U�H���L�Q���F�D�V�K���R�U���O�R�D�Q�V�����R�U���U�H�D�O���R�U���S�H�U�V�R�Q�D�O���S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���K�D�Y�L�Q�J���D��
�Y�D�O�X�H���R�I�����������R�U���P�R�U�H�������)�X�U�W�K�H�U�����W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���L�V���U�H�P�L�Q�G�H�G���W�K�D�W���L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���&���5���6�����6�H�F�W�L�R�Q��
�������������������� �L�I�� �D�� �%�R�D�U�G�� �P�H�P�E�H�U�� �U�H�F�H�L�Y�H�V�� �D�Q�Q�X�D�O�� �F�R�P�S�H�Q�V�D�W�L�R�Q�� �I�U�R�P�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�� �R�I�� �P�R�U�H�� �W�K�D�Q��
�����������������W�K�H�Q���W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���P�H�P�E�H�U���L�V���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���W�R���I�L�O�H���D���T�X�D�U�W�H�U�O�\���U�H�S�R�U�W���L�Q���W�K�H���S�U�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G���P�D�Q�Q�H�U��
�Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���6�H�F�U�H�W�D�U�\���R�I���6�W�D�W�H��������

�� �������� �1�H�Z�V�S�D�S�H�U�������7�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���G�H�V�L�J�Q�D�W�H�V���(�D�J�O�H���9�D�O�O�H�\���(�Q�W�H�U�S�U�L�V�H���D�V���W�K�H���Q�H�Z�V�S�D�S�H�U���R�I��
�J�H�Q�H�U�D�O���F�L�U�F�X�O�D�W�L�R�Q���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���W�K�H���E�R�X�Q�G�D�U�L�H�V���R�I���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�����R�U���L�Q���W�K�H���Y�L�F�L�Q�L�W�\���R�I���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���L�I���Q�R�Q�H��
�L�V���F�L�U�F�X�O�D�W�H�G���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�����D�Q�G���G�L�U�H�F�W�V���W�K�D�W���D�O�O���O�H�J�D�O���Q�R�W�L�F�H�V���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���S�X�E�O�L�V�K�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H���D�I�R�U�H��
�Q�D�P�H�G�� �Q�H�Z�V�S�D�S�H�U���� �L�Q�� �D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K�� �6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�� ���������������������������� �&���5���6���� �� �,�I�� �S�X�E�O�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q�� �L�Q�� �V�X�F�K��
�Q�H�Z�V�S�D�S�H�U���L�V�� �L�P�S�R�V�V�L�E�O�H���R�U���L�P�S�U�D�F�W�L�F�D�E�O�H���� �W�K�H�Q���D�Q�\�� �O�H�J�D�O���Q�H�Z�V�S�D�S�H�U���S�X�E�O�L�V�K�H�G���L�Q���W�K�H���F�R�X�Q�W�\��
�P�D�\���E�H���X�V�H�G���D�V���D�Q���D�O�W�H�U�Q�D�W�L�Y�H����
��
�� �������� �'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U���&�R�P�S�H�Q�V�D�W�L�R�Q���)�,�&�$�������7�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���R�I���'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�V���R�I���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�H�V��
�W�K�D�W�� �H�D�F�K�� �G�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �U�H�F�H�L�Y�H�� �F�R�P�S�H�Q�V�D�W�L�R�Q�� �I�R�U�� �V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V�� �D�V�� �G�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�V� �� � �D�W�� �W�K�H� � �P�D�[�L�P�X�P� � �U�D�W�H��
�D�O�O�R�Z�H�G���E�\���O�D�Z�����L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���������������������������D�����,�����	�����,�,�������&���5���6�������7�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���U�H�F�R�J�Q�L�]�H�V���W�K�D�W��
�W�K�H���,�Q�W�H�U�Q�D�O���5�H�Y�H�Q�X�H���6�H�U�Y�L�F�H���K�D�V���G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�H�G���W�K�D�W���G�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�V���R�I���V�S�H�F�L�D�O���G�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�V���D�U�H���F�R�Q�V�L�G�H�U�H�G��
�H�P�S�O�R�\�H�H�V���R�I���W�K�H���G�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���D�Q�G���D�V���V�X�F�K���Z�L�O�O���S�D�\���I�H�G�H�U�D�O���H�P�S�O�R�\�P�H�Q�W���W�D�[�H�V���R�Q���W�K�H���F�R�P�S�H�Q�V�D�W�L�R�Q��



��

���������������B������

�W�K�H�\���U�H�F�H�L�Y�H���I�R�U���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V���S�H�U�I�R�U�P�H�G���D�V���D���G�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�������7�K�H���%�R�D�U�G�����W�K�H�U�H�I�R�U�H�����G�L�U�H�F�W�V���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V��
�D�F�F�R�X�Q�W�D�Q�W���W�R���Z�L�W�K�K�R�O�G���I�H�G�H�U�D�O���H�P�S�O�R�\�P�H�Q�W���W�D�[�H�V���I�U�R�P���W�K�H���D�P�R�X�Q�W���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���G�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�V���U�H�F�H�L�Y�H���L�Q��
�F�R�P�S�H�Q�V�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���W�R���I�X�U�Q�L�V�K���H�D�F�K���G�L�U�H�F�W�R�U���Z�L�W�K���D�Q���D�Q�Q�X�D�O���,�5�6���:�������I�R�U�P����

�� �������� �'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�� �4�X�D�O�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���� �� �3�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W�� �W�R�� �6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�� ������������������ �&���5���6������ �W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W��
�G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�H�V���W�K�D�W���H�D�F�K���S�U�H�V�H�Q�W���D�Q�G���I�X�W�X�U�H���P�H�P�E�H�U���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���V�K�D�O�O���K�D�Y�H���L�Q���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���I�L�O�H�V����
�Z�L�W�K���D�Q�Q�X�D�O���F�R�Q�I�L�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q���W�K�H�U�H�R�I���E�\���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V���F�X�V�W�R�G�L�D�Q���R�I���S�X�E�O�L�F���U�H�F�R�U�G�V�����D���F�R�P�S�O�H�W�H���D�Q�G��
�H�[�H�F�X�W�H�G���&�H�U�W�L�I�L�F�D�W�H���R�I���$�S�S�R�L�Q�W�P�H�Q�W�����L�I���%�R�D�U�G���P�H�P�E�H�U���L�V���D�S�S�R�L�Q�W�H�G�������F�X�U�U�H�Q�W���2�D�W�K���R�I���2�I�I�L�F�H��
�D�Q�G�� �D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H�� �6�X�U�H�W�\�� �%�R�Q�G���� �D�Q�G�� �W�K�D�W�� �F�R�S�L�H�V�� �R�I�� �H�D�F�K�� �E�H�� �V�X�E�P�L�W�W�H�G�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �/�R�F�D�O��
�*�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W���D�Q�G���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���&�R�X�U�W���D�V���Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\���D�Q�G���D�V���P�D�\���E�H���U�H�T�X�H�V�W�H�G����

�������� �2�I�I�L�F�H�U�V���� �� �7�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�� �K�H�U�H�E�\�� �H�O�H�F�W�V���� �L�Q�� �D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H�� �Z�L�W�K�� �6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�� ��������������������
�&���5���6�������W�K�H���I�R�O�O�R�Z�L�Q�J���R�I�I�L�F�H�U�V���I�R�U���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W����

� � � � � 3� U� H� V� L� G� H� Q� W� �� � � � � � � � � (� O� L� ]� D� E� H� W� K� �� -� R� Q� H� V� �
�� �� �9�L�F�H���3�U�H�V�L�G�H�Q�W���� �� �� �0�L�N�H���0�F�&�R�U�P�D�F�N��
� � � � � 6� H� F� U� H� W� D� U� \� �� � � � � � � � � 0� L� N� D� \� O� D� �� &� X� U� W� L� V� �
�� �� �$�V�V�L�V�W�D�Q�W���6�H�F�U�H�W�D�U�\���7�U�H�D�V�X�U�H�U���� �7�R�P���3�R�K�O��
�� �� �$�V�V�L�V�W�D�Q�W���6�H�F�U�H�W�D�U�\���7�U�H�D�V�X�U�H�U���� �&�K�U�L�V���3�U�\�R�U��
��
�8�Q�O�H�V�V���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���D�F�W�V���W�R���H�O�H�F�W���Q�H�Z���R�I�I�L�F�H�U�V�����R�U���D�Q���R�I�I�L�F�H�U���U�H�V�L�J�Q�V���K�L�V���R�I�I�L�F�H�����V�X�F�K���R�I�I�L�F�H�U�V���V�K�D�O�O��
�V�H�U�Y�H���L�Q�G�H�I�L�Q�L�W�H�O�\����

�� �������� �'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�� �,�Q�G�H�P�Q�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���� �� �7�K�H�� �%�R�D�U�G�� �R�I�� �'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�� �H�[�W�H�Q�G�V�� �W�K�H��
�F�X�U�U�H�Q�W���L�Q�G�H�P�Q�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���U�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q���W�R���D�O�O�R�Z���W�K�H���U�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q���W�R���F�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�H���L�Q���H�I�I�H�F�W���D�V���Z�U�L�W�W�H�Q�������,�Q��
�W�K�H���H�Y�H�Q�W���D�Q���L�Q�G�H�P�Q�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���U�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q���L�V���Q�R�W���L�Q���H�I�I�H�F�W�����W�K�H�Q���W�K�H���D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O���R�I���W�K�L�V���D�G�P�L�Q�L�V�W�U�D�W�L�Y�H��
�P�D�W�W�H�U�V���U�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���G�H�H�P�H�G���W�R���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H���L�Q�G�H�P�Q�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�V���R�I���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W��
�Z�K�H�Q���D�F�W�L�Q�J���L�Q���J�R�R�G���I�D�L�W�K���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���W�K�H���V�F�R�S�H���R�I���W�K�H�L�U���G�X�W�L�H�V���D�Q�G���L�Q���W�K�H���E�H�V�W���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�V���R�I���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W����
�W�R���W�K�H���I�X�O�O�H�V�W���H�[�W�H�Q�W���D�O�O�R�Z�H�G���E�\���O�D�Z����

�� �������� �'�H�V�L�J�Q�D�W�H�G���3�R�V�W�L�Q�J���/�R�F�D�W�L�R�Q�������7�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���R�I���'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�V���R�I���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���G�H�V�L�J�Q�D�W�H�V��
�W�K�H���I�R�O�O�R�Z�L�Q�J���O�R�F�D�W�L�R�Q���D�V���W�K�H���G�H�V�L�J�Q�D�W�H�G���S�R�V�W�L�Q�J���S�O�D�F�H���I�R�U���W�K�H���S�R�V�W�L�Q�J���R�I���P�H�H�W�L�Q�J���Q�R�W�L�F�H�V���D�Q�G��
�W�K�H�� �S�R�V�W�L�Q�J�� �O�R�F�D�W�L�R�Q�� �I�R�U�� �P�H�H�W�L�Q�J�� �D�J�H�Q�G�D�V���� �L�I�� �D�Y�D�L�O�D�E�O�H���� �L�Q�� �D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H�� �Z�L�W�K�� �6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�� ����������
���������������F�������&���5���6���������*�\�S�V�X�P���5�H�F�U�H�D�W�L�R�Q���&�H�Q�W�H�U�����������/�X�Q�G�J�U�H�Q���%�O�Y�G�������*�\�S�V�X�P�����&�2�������,�Q���D�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q��
�W�R�� �W�K�L�V�� �O�R�F�D�W�L�R�Q���� �Q�R�W�L�F�H�V�� �R�I�� �U�H�J�X�O�D�U�� �R�U�� �V�S�H�F�L�D�O�� �P�H�H�W�L�Q�J�V�� �U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G�� �W�R�� �E�H�� �S�R�V�W�H�G�� �D�W�� �W�K�U�H�H�� �S�X�E�O�L�F��
�S�O�D�F�H�V���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���D�Q�G���D�W���W�K�H���R�I�I�L�F�H���R�I���W�K�H���&�R�X�Q�W�\���&�O�H�U�N���D�Q�G���5�H�F�R�U�G�H�U���D�W���O�H�D�V�W���������K�R�X�U�V��
�S�U�L�R�U���W�R���V�D�L�G���P�H�H�W�L�Q�J���V�K�D�O�O���F�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�H���W�R���E�H���P�D�G�H���S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����������������������������&���5���6�������D�W���W�K�H��
�I�R�O�O�R�Z�L�Q�J���O�R�F�D�W�L�R�Q�V�����(�D�J�O�H���3�R�R�O���D�Q�G���,�F�H���5�L�Q�N���������������%�X�O�O���3�D�V�W�X�U�H���5�G�������(�D�J�O�H�����&�2�����(�D�J�O�H���&�R�X�Q�W�\��
�$�G�P�L�Q�L�V�W�U�D�W�L�R�Q���%�X�L�O�G�L�Q�J�������������&�D�S�L�W�D�O���$�Y�H�������(�D�J�O�H���&�2�������,�Q���D�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q���W�R���W�K�H���D�E�R�Y�H���O�R�F�D�W�L�R�Q�V�����D�V���D��
�F�R�Q�Y�H�Q�L�H�Q�F�H���I�R�U���L�W�V���F�R�Q�V�W�L�W�X�H�Q�W�V�����W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���Z�L�O�O���P�D�N�H���D�Q���H�I�I�R�U�W���W�R���S�R�V�W���Q�R�W�L�F�H�V���D�W���W�K�H���(�G�Z�D�U�G�V��
�)�L�H�O�G���+�R�X�V�H�������������0�L�O�O�H�U���5�D�Q�F�K���5�G�������(�G�Z�D�U�G�V�����&�2�����U�H�F�R�J�Q�L�]�L�Q�J���W�K�D�W���V�X�F�K���O�R�F�D�W�L�R�Q���L�V���Q�R�W���Z�L�W�K�L�Q��
�W�K�H���E�R�X�Q�G�D�U�L�H�V���R�I���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W����

�� �������� �0�H�H�W�L�Q�J�V���� �� �7�K�H�� �%�R�D�U�G�� �G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�H�V�� �W�R�� �K�R�O�G�� �U�H�J�X�O�D�U�� �P�H�H�W�L�Q�J�V�� �R�Q�� �W�K�H�� �W�K�L�U�G��
�:�H�G�Q�H�V�G�D�\�� �R�I�� �H�D�F�K���P�R�Q�W�K���D�W�����������S���P���� �� �7�K�H���O�R�F�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I�� �W�K�H���P�H�H�W�L�Q�J�V���Z�L�O�O���E�H���D�W���W�K�H���(�G�Z�D�U�G�V��
�)�L�H�O�G���+�R�X�V�H���D�W�����������0�L�O�O�H�U���5�D�Q�F�K���5�R�D�G���L�Q���(�G�Z�D�U�G�V���L�Q���H�Y�H�Q���Q�X�P�E�H�U�H�G���P�R�Q�W�K�V���D�Q�G���D�W���*�\�S�V�X�P��



��

���������������B������

�5�H�F�U�H�D�W�L�R�Q���&�H�Q�W�H�U���D�W���������/�X�Q�G�J�U�H�Q���%�R�X�O�H�Y�D�U�G���L�Q���*�\�S�V�X�P���L�Q���R�G�G���Q�X�P�E�H�U�H�G���P�R�Q�W�K�V�������,�Q���D�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q����
� U� H� J� X� O� D� U� � � D� Q� G� � � V� S� H� F� L� D� O� � � P� H� H� W� L� Q� J� � � Q� R� W� L� F� H� V� � � V� K� D� O� O� � � E� H� � � S� R� V� W� H� G� � � D� W� �� � � W� K� H� � � G� H� V�L�J�Q�D�W�H�G�� �S�R�V�W�L�Q�J�� �O�R�F�D�W�L�R�Q�� �D�V��
�L�G�H�Q�W�L�I�L�H�G���D�E�R�Y�H�����D�W���O�H�D�V�W���W�Z�R���R�W�K�H�U���S�X�E�O�L�F���S�O�D�F�H�V�����D�Q�G���D�W���W�K�H���&�O�H�U�N���D�Q�G���5�H�F�R�U�G�H�U�¶�V���R�I�I�L�F�H�����D�O�O���L�Q��
�D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����������������������&���5���6�������7�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���G�L�U�H�F�W�V���W�K�H���(�[�H�F�X�W�L�Y�H���'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U���W�R���S�U�H�S�D�U�H��
�Q�R�W�L�F�H�V���I�R�U���S�R�V�W�L�Q�J���D�W���W�K�U�H�H���S�X�E�O�L�F���O�R�F�D�W�L�R�Q�V���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���W�K�H���E�R�X�Q�G�D�U�L�H�V���R�I���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�����R�Q�H���R�I���Z�K�L�F�K��
�L�V���W�K�H���G�H�V�L�J�Q�D�W�H�G���S�R�V�W�L�Q�J���O�R�F�D�W�L�R�Q�����D�Q�G���D�W���W�K�H���&�O�H�U�N���D�Q�G���5�H�F�R�U�G�H�U�¶�V���R�I�I�L�F�H�������/�H�J�D�O���&�R�X�Q�V�H�O���V�K�D�O�O��
�U�H�Y�L�V�H�� �W�K�H�� �Q�R�W�L�F�H�V�� �Z�K�H�Q�� �W�K�H�� �%�R�D�U�G�� �L�Q�W�H�Q�G�V�� �W�R�� �P�D�N�H�� �D�� �I�L�Q�D�O�� �G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�L�R�Q�� �W�R�� �L�V�V�X�H�� �R�U�� �U�H�I�X�Q�G��
�J�H�Q�H�U�D�O�� �R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�� �L�Q�G�H�E�W�H�G�Q�H�V�V���� �W�R�� �F�R�Q�V�R�O�L�G�D�W�H�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���� �W�R�� �G�L�V�V�R�O�Y�H�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���� �W�R�� �I�L�O�H�� �D��
�S�O�D�Q���I�R�U���D�G�M�X�V�W�P�H�Q�W���R�I���G�H�E�W���X�Q�G�H�U���I�H�G�H�U�D�O���E�D�Q�N�U�X�S�W�F�\���O�D�Z�����R�U���W�R���H�Q�W�H�U���L�Q�W�R���D���S�U�L�Y�D�W�H���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���Z�L�W�K��
�D���G�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�����R�U���Q�R�W���W�R���P�D�N�H���D���V�F�K�H�G�X�O�H�G���E�R�Q�G���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W����

�� �������� �(�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V�������(�O�L�]�D�E�H�W�K���-�R�K�Q�V�W�R�Q���R�I���0�D�U�F�K�H�W�W�L���	���:�H�D�Y�H�U���L�V���K�H�U�H�E�\���D�S�S�R�L�Q�W�H�G���D�V���W�K�H��
�³�'�H�V�L�J�Q�D�W�H�G�� �(�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q�� �2�I�I�L�F�L�D�O�´�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �%�R�D�U�G�� �I�R�U�� �D�Q�\�� �H�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V�� �W�R�� �E�H�� �K�H�O�G�� �E�\�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���� �� �,�Q��
�D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���&���5���6�����6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�������������������������������������R�I���7�L�W�O�H���������&���5���6�������R�U���D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H���O�D�Z�����W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G��
�K�H�U�H�E�\���J�U�D�Q�W�V���D�O�O���S�R�Z�H�U�V���D�Q�G���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���I�R�U���W�K�H���S�U�R�S�H�U���F�R�Q�G�X�F�W���R�I���W�K�H���H�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q���W�R���W�K�H���'�H�V�L�J�Q�D�W�H�G��
�(�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q���2�I�I�L�F�L�D�O���D�Q�G���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���H�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���K�H�O�G���D�Q�G���F�R�Q�G�X�F�W�H�G���L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���/�R�F�D�O��
�*�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�� �(�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q�� �&�R�G�H���� �D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H�� �S�R�U�W�L�R�Q�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �8�Q�L�I�R�U�P�� �(�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q�� �&�R�G�H�� �R�I�� ������������ �D�V��
�D�P�H�Q�G�H�G���D�Q�G���V�X�S�S�O�H�P�H�Q�W�H�G���E�\���&�R�Q�V�W�����&�R�O�R�����$�U�W�����;�����6�H�F�����������W�K�H���&�X�U�U�H�Q�W���5�X�O�H�V���D�Q�G���5�H�J�X�O�D�W�L�R�Q�V��
�*�R�Y�H�U�Q�L�Q�J���(�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q���3�U�R�F�H�G�X�U�H�V���R�I���W�K�H���6�H�F�U�H�W�D�U�\���R�I���6�W�D�W�H���R�I���W�K�H���V�W�D�W�H���R�I���&�R�O�R�U�D�G�R�����D�Q�G���7�L�W�O�H����������
�$�U�W�L�F�O�H�� ������ �3�D�U�W�� ������ �&�R�O�R�U�D�G�R�� �5�H�Y�L�V�H�G�� �6�W�D�W�X�W�H�V���� �D�Q�G�� �R�W�K�H�U�� �U�H�O�H�Y�D�Q�W�� �&�R�O�R�U�D�G�R�� �D�Q�G�� �I�H�G�H�U�D�O�� �O�D�Z������
�)�X�U�W�K�H�U���� �W�K�H�� �%�R�D�U�G�� �G�L�U�H�F�W�V�� �W�K�H�� �'�H�V�L�J�Q�D�W�H�G�� �(�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q�� �2�I�I�L�F�L�D�O�� �W�R�� �Q�R�W�L�I�\�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �/�R�F�D�O��
�*�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �U�H�V�X�O�W�V�� �R�I�� �D�Q�\�� �H�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q�� �K�H�O�G�� �E�\�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���� �L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J�� �E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V�� �D�G�G�U�H�V�V����
�W�H�O�H�S�K�R�Q�H�� �Q�X�P�E�H�U�� �D�Q�G�� �W�K�H�� �F�R�Q�W�D�F�W�� �S�H�U�V�R�Q���� �D�Q�G�� �W�R�� �F�H�U�W�L�I�\�� �W�K�H�� �U�H�V�X�O�W�V�� �R�I�� �D�Q�\�� �H�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q�� �W�R�� �L�Q�F�X�U��
�J�H�Q�H�U�D�O���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q���L�Q�G�H�E�W�H�G�Q�H�V�V���W�R���W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���R�I���&�R�X�Q�W�\���&�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q�H�U�V���R�U���W�K�H���J�R�Y�H�U�Q�L�Q�J���E�R�G�\��
�R�I���D���P�X�Q�L�F�L�S�D�O�L�W�\�����L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V�������������������������������������������������D�Q�G�����������������������������&���5���6����

�� �������� �,�Q�G�H�S�H�Q�G�H�Q�W�� �0�D�L�O�� �%�D�O�O�R�W�� �(�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V���� �7�K�H�� �%�R�D�U�G�� �G�H�H�P�V�� �L�W�� �H�[�S�H�G�L�H�Q�W�� �I�R�U�� �W�K�H��
�F�R�Q�Y�H�Q�L�H�Q�F�H���R�I���W�K�H���H�O�H�F�W�R�U�V���W�K�D�W���D�O�O���U�H�J�X�O�D�U���D�Q�G���V�S�H�F�L�D�O���H�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V���R�I���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���F�R�Q�G�X�F�W�H�G��
�D�V���D�Q���L�Q�G�H�S�H�Q�G�H�Q�W���P�D�L�O���E�D�O�O�R�W���H�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q���L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����������������������������&���5���6�������X�Q�O�H�V�V���D��
�S�R�O�O�L�Q�J���S�O�D�F�H���H�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q���L�V���G�H�H�P�H�G���Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\���D�Q�G���H�[�S�U�H�V�V�H�G���L�Q���D���V�H�S�D�U�D�W�H���H�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q���U�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q��������

�� �������� �1�R�W�L�F�H�� �R�I�� �,�Q�G�H�E�W�H�G�Q�H�V�V���� �� �,�Q�� �D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H�� �Z�L�W�K�� �&���5���6���� �6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V�� �������������������� �D�Q�G��
�����������������������W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���G�L�U�H�F�W�V���W�K�H���)�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���$�G�Y�L�V�R�U���W�R���L�V�V�X�H���Q�R�W�L�F�H���R�I���L�Q�G�H�E�W�H�G�Q�H�V�V���W�R���W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G��
�R�I���&�R�X�Q�W�\���&�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q�H�U�V���D�Q�G���W�R���U�H�F�R�U�G���V�X�F�K���Q�R�W�L�F�H���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���&�R�X�Q�W�\���&�O�H�U�N���D�Q�G���5�H�F�R�U�G�H�U���Z�L�W�K�L�Q��
�������G�D�\�V���R�I���L�Q�F�X�U�U�L�Q�J���R�U���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�L�Q�J���R�I���D�Q�\���L�Q�G�H�E�W�H�G�Q�H�V�V����

�� �������� �4�X�L�Q�T�X�H�Q�Q�L�D�O���)�L�Q�G�L�Q�J�V�������,�I���U�H�T�X�H�V�W�H�G�����W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���G�L�U�H�F�W�V���W�K�H���)�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���$�G�Y�L�V�R�U���W�R��
�S�U�H�S�D�U�H�� �D�Q�G�� �I�L�O�H�� �Z�L�W�K�� �W�K�H�� �%�R�D�U�G�� �R�I�� �&�R�X�Q�W�\�� �&�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q�H�U�V���� �W�K�H�� �T�X�L�Q�T�X�H�Q�Q�L�D�O�� �I�L�Q�G�L�Q�J�� �R�I��
�U�H�D�V�R�Q�D�E�O�H���G�L�O�L�J�H�Q�F�H�����L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����������������������������������	�����������&���5���6����

�� �������� �$�Q�Q�X�D�O���5�H�S�R�U�W�����,�I���U�H�T�X�H�V�W�H�G���R�U���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G�����W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���G�L�U�H�F�W�V���W�K�H���(�[�H�F�X�W�L�Y�H���'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U��
�W�R���S�U�H�S�D�U�H���D�Q�G���I�L�O�H���W�K�H���V�S�H�F�L�D�O���G�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���D�Q�Q�X�D�O���U�H�S�R�U�W�����L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V���������������������������F������
�&���5���6����

�� �������� �'�L�V�F�O�R�V�X�U�H�� �R�I�� �3�R�W�H�Q�W�L�D�O�� �&�R�Q�I�O�L�F�W�� �R�I�� �,�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���� �� �7�K�H�� �%�R�D�U�G�� �K�D�V�� �G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�H�G�� �W�K�D�W��
�/�H�J�D�O���&�R�X�Q�V�H�O���P�D�\���I�L�O�H���J�H�Q�H�U�D�O���F�R�Q�I�O�L�F�W���R�I���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���G�L�V�F�O�R�V�X�U�H���I�R�U�P�V�����L�I���D�Q�\�����S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���E�\���E�R�D�U�G��



��

���������������B������

�P�H�P�E�H�U�V���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���6�H�F�U�H�W�D�U�\���R�I���6�W�D�W�H���H�D�F�K���\�H�D�U�����Z�K�L�F�K���I�R�U�P�V���P�D�\���E�H���X�S�G�D�W�H�G���R�Q���D�Q���D�Q�Q�X�D�O���E�D�V�L�V��
�W�K�U�R�X�J�K���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q���J�L�Y�H�Q���W�R���/�H�J�D�O���&�R�X�Q�V�H�O���E�\�� �E�R�D�U�G���P�H�P�E�H�U�V���� �� �,�I�� �D�� �V�S�H�F�L�I�L�F�� �F�R�Q�I�O�L�F�W���D�U�L�V�H�V��
�U�H�J�D�U�G�L�Q�J�� �D�� �F�H�U�W�D�L�Q�� �W�U�D�Q�V�D�F�W�L�R�Q�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �%�R�D�U�G���� �W�K�H�� �%�R�D�U�G�� �P�H�P�E�H�U���L�V�� �U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G�� �W�R�� �Q�R�W�L�I�\�� �/�H�J�D�O��
�&�R�X�Q�V�H�O���D�W���O�H�D�V�W���I�L�Y�H���G�D�\�V���S�U�L�R�U���W�R���W�K�H���G�D�W�H���R�I���W�K�H���P�H�H�W�L�Q�J���V�R���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���W�U�D�Q�V�D�F�W�L�R�Q�D�O���G�L�V�F�O�R�V�X�U�H��
�I�R�U�P���P�D�\���E�H���I�L�O�H�G���L�Q���D���W�L�P�H�O�\���P�D�Q�Q�H�U�����L�Q���D�F�F�R�U�G�D�Q�F�H���Z�L�W�K���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V���������������������������D�Q�G����������������������
�&���5���6�������$�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O�O�\�����D�W���W�K�H���E�H�J�L�Q�Q�L�Q�J���R�I���H�Y�H�U�\���W�H�U�P�����/�H�J�D�O���&�R�X�Q�V�H�O���P�D�\���U�H�T�X�H�V�W���W�K�D�W���H�D�F�K���E�R�D�U�G��
�P�H�P�E�H�U���V�X�E�P�L�W���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q���U�H�J�D�U�G�L�Q�J���D�F�W�X�D�O���R�U���S�R�W�H�Q�W�L�D�O���F�R�Q�I�O�L�F�W�V���R�I���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W����

�� �������� �6�S�H�F�L�D�O���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���$�V�V�R�F�L�D�W�L�R�Q�������,�I���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���L�V���F�X�U�U�H�Q�W�O�\���D���P�H�P�E�H�U���R�I���W�K�H���6�S�H�F�L�D�O��
�'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���$�V�V�R�F�L�D�W�L�R�Q�����³�6�'�$�´�����D�Q�G���W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���G�L�U�H�F�W�V���L�W�V���$�F�F�R�X�Q�W�L�Q�J���0�D�Q�D�J�H�U���W�R���S�D�\���W�K�H���D�Q�Q�X�D�O��
�6�'�$���P�H�P�E�H�U�V�K�L�S���G�X�H�V���L�Q���D���W�L�P�H�O�\���P�D�Q�Q�H�U��������

�� �������� �,�Q�V�X�U�D�Q�F�H���� ���7�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���G�L�U�H�F�W�V���W�K�H���,�Q�V�X�U�D�Q�F�H���$�G�Y�L�V�R�U�����7���&�K�D�U�O�H�V���:�L�O�V�R�Q���� �W�R���D�W��
�O�H�D�V�W���E�L�D�Q�Q�X�D�O�O�\���U�H�Y�L�H�Z���D�O�O���L�Q�V�X�U�D�Q�F�H���S�R�O�L�F�L�H�V���D�Q�G���F�R�Y�H�U�D�J�H���L�Q���H�I�I�H�F�W���W�R���G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�H���D�S�S�U�R�S�U�L�D�W�H��
�L�Q�V�X�U�D�Q�F�H���F�R�Y�H�U�D�J�H���L�V���P�D�L�Q�W�D�L�Q�H�G����

�� �������� �2�X�W�V�W�D�Q�G�L�Q�J���*�H�Q�H�U�D�O���2�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q���,�Q�G�H�E�W�H�G�Q�H�V�V�������7�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���K�D�V���Q�R���R�X�W�V�W�D�Q�G�L�Q�J��
�J�H�Q�H�U�D�O���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q���E�R�Q�G�V���R�U���P�X�O�W�L�S�O�H���I�L�V�F�D�O���\�H�D�U���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q���V������

�������� �&�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�L�Q�J�� �'�L�V�F�O�R�V�X�U�H���� �� �7�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V�� �)�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O�� �$�G�Y�L�V�R�U�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �S�U�R�Y�L�G�H��
�F�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�L�Q�J���G�L�V�F�O�R�V�X�U�H���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���L�I���D�Q�G���D�V���D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H���W�R���W�K�H���E�R�Q�G�V���D�Q�G���R�W�K�H�U���I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V��
�R�I���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W����

�������� �:�R�U�N�H�U�V�¶���&�R�P�S�H�Q�V�D�W�L�R�Q�������3�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���������������������������D�����,�����%�������&���5���6�������W�K�H��
�H�O�H�F�W�H�G���D�Q�G���D�S�S�R�L�Q�W�H�G���R�I�I�L�F�L�D�O�V���R�I�� �W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���G�H�H�P�H�G���W�R���E�H���D�Q���H�P�S�O�R�\�H�H���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���W�K�H��
�P�H�D�Q�L�Q�J���R�I���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���������������������������D�������&���5���6�������7�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���G�L�U�H�F�W�V���W�K�H���$�F�F�R�X�Q�W�L�Q�J���0�D�Q�D�J�H�U���W�R���S�D�\��
�W�K�H���D�Q�Q�X�D�O���Z�R�U�N�H�U�V�¶���F�R�P�S�H�Q�V�D�W�L�R�Q���S�U�H�P�L�X�P���R�Q���E�H�K�D�O�I���R�I���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���L�Q���D���W�L�P�H�O�\���P�D�Q�Q�H�U����

��
�������� �3�'�3�$���� �� �3�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R�� �W�K�H�� �S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �&�R�O�R�U�D�G�R�� �3�X�E�O�L�F�� �'�H�S�R�V�L�W�� �3�U�R�W�H�F�W�L�R�Q��

�$�F�W���†���������������������������H�W���V�H�T�������&���5���6�������W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���D�S�S�R�L�Q�W�V���W�K�H���$�F�F�R�X�Q�W�L�Q�J���0�D�Q�D�J�H�U���D�V���W�K�H���R�I�I�L�F�L�D�O��
�F�X�V�W�R�G�L�D�Q���R�I���S�X�E�O�L�F���G�H�S�R�V�L�W�V����

�� �������� �3�X�E�O�L�F���'�L�V�F�O�R�V�X�U�H���6�W�D�W�H�P�H�Q�W�������3�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���&���5���6�����6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���������������������������W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G��
�G�L�U�H�F�W�V�� �W�K�H�� �(�[�H�F�X�W�L�Y�H�� �'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�� �W�R�� �S�U�H�S�D�U�H�� �D�Q�G�� �U�H�F�R�U�G�� �D�� �V�S�H�F�L�D�O���G�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�� �S�X�E�O�L�F�� �G�L�V�F�O�R�V�X�U�H��
�G�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W�����L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���D���P�D�S���V�K�R�Z�L�Q�J���W�K�H���E�R�X�Q�G�D�U�L�H�V���R�I���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�����Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���&�R�X�Q�W�\���&�O�H�U�N���D�Q�G��
�5�H�F�R�U�G�H�U�������6�X�F�K���U�H�F�R�U�G�L�Q�J���V�K�D�O�O���K�D�Y�H���E�H�H�Q���P�D�G�H���R�Q���R�U���E�H�I�R�U�H���'�H�F�H�P�E�H�U�����������������������R�U���D�V���V�R�R�Q��
�D�V���S�U�D�F�W�L�F�D�O���D�I�W�H�U���W�K�H���D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O���R�I���W�K�L�V���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q�����D�Q�G���D�W���W�K�H���V�D�P�H���W�L�P�H���D�V���D�Q�\���V�X�E�V�H�T�X�H�Q�W���R�U�G�H�U��
�R�U���G�H�F�U�H�H���D�S�S�U�R�Y�L�Q�J���D�Q���L�Q�F�O�X�V�L�R�Q���R�I���S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���L�Q�W�R���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���L�V���U�H�F�R�U�G�H�G���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���&�R�X�Q�W�\���&�O�H�U�N��
�D�Q�G���5�H�F�R�U�G�H�U����

�� �������� �8�Q�G�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W�H�G�� �:�R�U�N�H�U�� �&�H�U�W�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���� �� �,�Q�� �F�R�P�S�O�L�D�Q�F�H�� �Z�L�W�K�� �&���5���6���� �6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�� ����
������������������et seq�������W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���G�L�U�H�F�W�V���W�K�D�W���H�D�F�K���H�[�L�V�W�L�Q�J���D�Q�G���S�U�R�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���H�Q�W�H�U�H�G��
�L�Q�W�R���E�\���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���P�X�V�W���F�R�Q�W�D�L�Q���V�S�H�F�L�I�L�F���O�D�Q�J�X�D�J�H���U�H�J�D�U�G�L�Q�J���W�K�H���S�U�R�K�L�E�L�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���X�V�H���R�I���L�O�O�H�J�D�O��
�D�O�L�H�Q�V���W�R���S�H�U�I�R�U�P���Z�R�U�N���X�Q�G�H�U���D���S�X�E�O�L�F���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W���I�R�U���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V����
��



��

���������������B������

�� �������� �,�Q�F�O�X�V�L�R�Q�V���(�[�F�O�X�V�L�R�Q�V���R�I���3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\�������7�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���G�L�U�H�F�W�V���/�H�J�D�O���&�R�X�Q�V�H�O���W�R���K�D�Q�G�O�H��
�D�O�O���S�U�R�F�H�G�X�U�H�V���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���X�Q�G�H�U���W�K�H���&�R�O�R�U�D�G�R���V�W�D�W�H���V�W�D�W�X�W�H�V���U�H�J�D�U�G�L�Q�J���W�K�H���L�Q�F�O�X�V�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���H�[�F�O�X�V�L�R�Q��
�R�I���S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���L�Q�W�R���D�Q�G���R�X�W���R�I���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V���E�R�X�Q�G�D�U�L�H�V����
��
�� �������� �8�Q�G�H�U�J�U�R�X�Q�G���D�Q�G���$�E�R�Y�H�J�U�R�X�Q�G���6�W�R�U�D�J�H���7�D�Q�N�V�������,�I���D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H�����W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���G�L�U�H�F�W�V��
�W�K�H�� �(�[�H�F�X�W�L�Y�H�� �'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�� �W�R�� �U�H�J�L�V�W�H�U�� �D�Q�G�� �U�H�Q�H�Z�� �D�Q�Q�X�D�O�O�\�� �D�O�O�� �X�Q�G�H�U�J�U�R�X�Q�G�� �D�Q�G���R�U�� �D�E�R�Y�H�J�U�R�X�Q�G��
�V�W�R�U�D�J�H���W�D�Q�N�V���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���V�W�D�W�H���L�Q�V�S�H�F�W�R�U���R�I���R�L�O�V����
��
�� �������� �8�Q�G�H�U�J�U�R�X�Q�G���)�D�F�L�O�L�W�\���/�R�F�D�W�L�Q�J�������,�I���D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H�����W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���G�L�U�H�F�W�V���W�K�H���(�[�H�F�X�W�L�Y�H��
�'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U���W�R���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H���D�F�F�X�U�D�W�H���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q���U�H�J�D�U�G�L�Q�J���W�K�H���E�R�X�Q�G�D�U�L�H�V���R�I���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���D�U�H�D����
�W�K�H�� �W�\�S�H�� �R�I�� �X�Q�G�H�U�J�U�R�X�Q�G�� �I�D�F�L�O�L�W�\�� �W�K�D�W�� �P�D�\�� �E�H�� �H�Q�F�R�X�Q�W�H�U�H�G�� �Z�L�W�K�L�Q�� �V�X�F�K�� �V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�� �D�U�H�D���� �D�Q�G�� �W�K�H��
�Q�D�P�H�����D�G�G�U�H�V�V���D�Q�G���W�H�O�H�S�K�R�Q�H���Q�X�P�E�H�U���R�I���D���S�H�U�V�R�Q���Z�K�R���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���W�K�H���G�H�V�L�J�Q�D�W�H�G���F�R�Q�W�D�F�W���S�H�U�V�R�Q���I�R�U��
�W�K�H�� �L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q�� �U�H�J�D�U�G�L�Q�J�� �W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�¶�V�� �X�Q�G�H�U�J�U�R�X�Q�G�� �I�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V�� �D�O�R�Q�J�� �Z�L�W�K�� �L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q��
�F�R�Q�F�H�U�Q�L�Q�J�� �X�Q�G�H�U�J�U�R�X�Q�G�� �I�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V�� �W�K�D�W�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�� �R�Z�Q�V�� �R�U�� �R�S�H�U�D�W�H�V�� �Z�K�L�F�K�� �D�U�H�� �Q�R�W�� �O�R�F�D�W�H�G��
�Z�L�W�K�L�Q���W�K�H���G�H�V�L�J�Q�D�W�H�G���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���D�U�H�D���W�R���W�K�H���8�W�L�O�L�W�\���1�R�W�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���&�H�Q�W�H�U���R�I���&�R�O�R�U�D�G�R�������7�K�H���%�R�D�U�G��
�I�X�U�W�K�H�U���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H�V���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���W�R���P�D�L�Q�W�D�L�Q���L�W�V���P�H�P�E�H�U�V�K�L�S���L�Q���W�K�H���Q�R�W�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���D�V�V�R�F�L�D�W�L�R�Q���D�V���D��
�³�7�L�H�U�����´���P�H�P�E�H�U�����L�I���D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H����
� � � �

�������� �5�H�F�R�U�G�L�Q�J���R�I���&�R�Q�Y�H�\�D�Q�F�H�V���R�I���5�H�D�O���3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���W�R���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�������3�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W���W�R���&���5���6��
�������������������������������� �W�K�H�� �(�[�H�F�X�W�L�Y�H�� �'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U�� �L�V�� �G�H�V�L�J�Q�D�W�H�G�� �D�V�� �D�Q�� �D�S�S�U�R�S�U�L�D�W�H�� �R�I�I�L�F�L�D�O�� �W�R�� �U�H�F�R�U�G��
�F�R�Q�Y�H�\�D�Q�F�H�V���R�I���U�H�D�O���S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���W�R���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���������G�D�\�V���R�I���V�X�F�K���F�R�Q�Y�H�\�D�Q�F�H����

��
�������� �5�D�W�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���3�D�V�W���$�F�W�L�R�Q�V�������7�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���P�H�P�E�H�U�V���K�D�Y�H���U�H�Y�L�H�Z�H�G���W�K�H���P�L�Q�X�W�H�V���R�I��

�H�Y�H�U�\�� �P�H�H�W�L�Q�J�� �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �%�R�D�U�G�� �F�R�Q�G�X�F�W�H�G�� �L�Q�� ������������ �D�Q�G�� �W�K�H�� �%�R�D�U�G���� �E�H�L�Q�J�� �I�X�O�O�\�� �D�G�Y�L�V�H�G�� �R�I�� �W�K�H��
�S�U�H�P�L�V�H�V�����K�H�U�H�E�\���U�D�W�L�I�L�H�V���D�Q�G���D�I�I�L�U�P�V���H�D�F�K���D�Q�G���H�Y�H�U�\���D�F�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���W�D�N�H�Q���L�Q��������������

��
�������� �(�P�H�U�J�H�Q�F�\���/�L�D�L�V�R�Q���2�I�I�L�F�H�U�������7�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���G�H�V�L�J�Q�D�W�H�V���W�K�H���3�U�H�V�L�G�H�Q�W���R�I���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W����

�L�Q�� �K�L�V���K�H�U�� �F�D�S�D�F�L�W�\�� �D�V�� �H�O�H�F�W�H�G�� �R�I�I�L�F�L�D�O�� �I�R�U�� �W�K�H�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���� �D�V�� �W�K�H�� �(�P�H�U�J�H�Q�F�\�� �/�L�D�L�V�R�Q�� �2�I�I�L�F�H�U��
�U�H�V�S�R�Q�V�L�E�O�H���I�R�U���I�D�F�L�O�L�W�D�W�L�Q�J���W�K�H���F�R�R�S�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���S�U�R�W�H�F�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���L�Q���W�K�H���Z�R�U�N���R�I���G�L�V�D�V�W�H�U��
�S�U�H�Y�H�Q�W�L�R�Q���� �S�U�H�S�D�U�H�G�Q�H�V�V���� �U�H�V�S�R�Q�V�H���� �D�Q�G�� �U�H�F�R�Y�H�U�\�� �Z�L�W�K�� �W�K�H�� �&�R�O�R�U�D�G�R�� �2�I�I�L�F�H�� �R�I�� �(�P�H�U�J�H�Q�F�\��
�0�D�Q�D�J�H�P�H�Q�W���D�Q�G���D�Q�\���O�R�F�D�O���G�L�V�D�V�W�H�U���D�J�H�Q�F�L�H�V�������7�K�H���(�P�H�U�J�H�Q�F�\���/�L�D�L�V�R�Q���2�I�I�L�F�H�U���V�K�D�O�O���K�D�Y�H���W�K�H��
�D�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���W�R���G�H�V�L�J�Q�D�W�H���V�X�F�K���D�J�H�Q�W�V���D�V�����V���K�H���V�K�D�O�O���G�H�W�H�U�P�L�Q�H���D�S�S�U�R�S�U�L�D�W�H���W�R���S�H�U�I�R�U�P���D�Q�\���D�Q�G���D�O�O��
�D�F�W�V���Q�H�F�H�V�V�D�U�\���W�R���I�D�F�L�O�L�W�D�W�H���W�K�H���U�H�V�S�R�Q�V�L�E�L�O�L�W�L�H�V���R�I���W�K�H���(�P�H�U�J�H�Q�F�\���/�L�D�L�V�R�Q���2�I�I�L�F�H�U��������

��
�������� �'�D�W�H�V�� �+�H�U�H�L�Q���� �� �$�O�O�� �G�D�W�H�V�� �V�H�W�� �I�R�U�W�K�� �L�Q�� �W�K�L�V�� �5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q�� �V�K�D�O�O�� �E�H�� �L�Q�� ���������� �X�Q�O�H�V�V��

�R�W�K�H�U�Z�L�V�H���V�S�H�F�L�I�L�H�G����
��
�������� �7�K�L�V���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���G�H�H�P�H�G���U�H�Q�H�Z�H�G���H�D�F�K���\�H�D�U���X�Q�W�L�O���W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�H�G���R�U���D���Q�H�Z��

�U�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q���L�V���D�G�R�S�W�H�G����
��

��
�$�G�R�S�W�H�G���D�Q�G���D�S�S�U�R�Y�H�G���W�K�L�V�������W�K���G�D�\���R�I���-�D�Q�X�D�U�\����������������
��
��



��

���������������B������

�0�2�8�1�7�$�,�1���5�(�&�5�(�$�7�,�2�1��
�0�(�7�5�2�3�2�/�,�7�$�1���'�,�6�7�5�,�&�7��

��
� � � � � � � � � � � � � %� \� �� ��B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B
� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (� O� L� ]� D� E� H� W� K� �� -� R� Q� H� V� �� �� 3� U� H� V� L� G� H� Q� W� �

�$�7�7�(�6�7����

�%�\���� �B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B��
� � � �

��



��
��
��
��

��
��
��

BOARD MEETING 
ACTION REPORT��

��
Meeting Date: January 16, 2019 

��
Prepared by: Janet Bartnik, Executive Director  

 
SUBJECT:  Outdoor Recreation Programs Transportation 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   
Move to approve the purchase of three 15-passenger vans from Epic Mountain Express in an 
amount not to exceed $25,000 for outdoor recreation program transportation in lieu of the 
purchase of a pool vehicle funded within the FY 2019 budget. 

 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
When the decision was made to pursue a relationship with SOS Outreach and the FY 2019 
budget was planned, staff anticipated rent ing 15-passenger vans from CME for program 
transportation, just as SOS and Meet The Wilderness had done in past summer seasons.  Staff 
recently learned that CME (now Epic Mountain Express or EME) has decided to make a change 
to their fleet and will no longer be leasing the 15-passenger vans to nonprofits in the valley in 
the summertime. 
 
There is an opportunity to purchase 15-passenger vans that EME is selling to accommodate our 
need for outdoor recreation transportation.  Fund ing in the amount of $25,000 is included in the 
FY2019 budget for the purchase of a new pool vehicle.  Staff recommends amending that 
allocation to purchase three 15 passenger vans rather than the single pool vehicle to better 
meet the District’s transportation needs currentl y.  When not in use for outdoor rec programs, 
the vans could be used as pool vehicles for staff use as necessary 
 
Despite the high mileage on all the vans offered for sale, staff is comfortable with the purchase 
since the miles are all highway miles and the vans have been maintained professionally. Per 
board member suggestion, staff researched thir d party inspection, after market warranties, 
insurance costs, and required driver training.   
 
Staff contacted a trusted local auto shop ow ner asking about third-party inspections and 
aftermarket warranties.  According to the shop  owner, the CME third party inspections are 
always welcomed, but may not be necessary in the case of these particular vans.  EME’s fleet 
services mechanics are known across the state fo r their expertise and precision.  The shop 
owner opined that any local mechanic would not find more than what is documented by the 
CME fleet mechanics due to the incredibly stringent maintenance checklist used by EME before 
placing any of these vans on the road.  Additionally, the shop owner recommended that an 
aftermarket warranty on a van purchased would not be not cost effective due to the low 
purchase price and high mileage.   
 
Staff was able to receive and review copies of the fleet service records for each of the three 
vans selected by Facility Maintenance Supervisor Adam Martin and Outdoor Recreation 
Supervisor Stacey Todd.  Each of three vans will be outfitted with the final row seat, removed 



originally by CME for passenger luggage.  Each van also has minimal damage to the rear where 
the ski/snowboard racks were installed and re moved.  Vans recommended have the lowest 
mileage and best tire tread of the vans available for sale. 

Staff also reached out to our insurer.  The cost to add the three vans to our fleet was not 
available at the time the packets were being distributed, but is not anticipate �H to be 
vastly different from the cost  of insurance the District would have incurred to rent vans 
for the summer.   

Driving the type of van proposed for purchase does not require any additional training for staff.  
The cost to license the vehicles is only a registration cost, as the District does not pay sales tax 
when registering its vehicles. 

Three vans are recommended for purchase.  Funds remaining after the purchase are 
recommended to be used on vehicle graphics. 

Unit Year Make Model Mileage VIN Price Color ENG 

7042 2012 Ford E-350 169,000 1FBSS3BS8CDB20603 $      7,050 White V10 

7002 2012 Ford E-350 171,000 1FBSS3BS1CDB20572 $      6,800 White V10 

7012 2012 Ford E-350 172,000 1FBSS3BS4CDB20582 $      6,800 White V10 

Staff requests approval f or the purchase of three 15-passenger vans for outdoor recreation 
program transportation in lieu of the purchase of  a pool vehicle included in the FY 2019 budget. 

POLICY ISSUE:   None 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 

�…Budgeted item

Line item:  
Amount:  

�: Non-Budgeted item
Line item: General Fund Capital
Amount: $25,000

�… Not applicable

ATTACHMENTS:  none 



BOARD MEETING 
ACTION REPORT��

Meeting Date: January 16, 2019 

Prepared by: Janet Bartnik, Executive Director  

SUBJECT:  Zamboni purchase 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   
Approve the purchase of a used Zamboni ice resurfacer from the Town of Avon in the amount 
of $3,500.  

BACKGROUND:  

Volunteers operating the outdoor ice rink at  Eagle Town Park have struggled this season 
following the failure  of the brush sweeper used to clear snow from the  ice.  Mountain 
Recreation staff attempted to assist  rink volunteers in finding a solution  to their maintenance 
issue.  Facilities Maintenance Supervisor Adam Martin contacted the Town  of Avon to see if 
their lightly use Zamboni might still be  available for sale. 

After learning that the Zamboni was indeed still available for sale, the volunteers determined the 
best fit  solution  was not the Zamboni but the purchase of a replacement brush sweeper.   

Mountain Recreation staff see value in acquiring the Zamboni from the Town of Avon for 
District uses.  Not only could the Zamboni be used as a back-up for the Eagle Town Park ice rink 
should there be a need for us to assist the volunteers, but the Zamboni could be kept at the 
Eagle Pool and Ice Rink and used as a backup for the Olympia which is nearing the end of its 
lifecycle.  When the Olympia resurfacer goes out of service, the EPIR cannot maintain safe ice 
and must shut down.  Finally, in the off chance that community input  demonstrates an interest 
in a winter outdoor ice sheet in Edwards, the District would have a resurf�Ecer available. 

The Town of Avon has offered the Zamboni to  Mountain Rec for $3,500.  Staff recommends  
making the purchase.  An additional cost may be the cost to transport the machine to  Eagle. 

POLICY ISSUE:   None 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 

�…Budgeted item

Line item:  
Amount:  

�: Non-Budgeted item
Line item: General Fund Capital
Amount:  $3,500

�… Not applicable

ATTACHMENTS:  None 



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
BOARD FINANCIAL REPORT - STAFF SUMMARY

Year to Date Through 12/31/18
Income Expense Annual Budget

AREA 2017 2018 ACTUAL 2018 BUDGET VARIANCE % 2017 2018 ACTUAL 2018 BUDGET VARIANCE % INCOME EXPENSE
Administration $2,540,911 $2,674,315 $2,684,904 ($10,589) 100% $782,716 $1,013,707 $1,072,629 $58,922 95% 2,684,904$    1,072,629$    
Debt Service $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $123,363 $0 $0 $0 0% -$               -$               
EPIR $450,183 $551,350 $495,754 $55,596 111% $633,079 $765,292 $645,913 ($119,379) 118% 495,754$       645,913$       
GRC $1,232,972 $1,323,966 $1,284,366 $39,600 103% $1,252,734 $1,403,409 $1,332,871 ($70,539) 105% 1,284,366$    1,332,871$    
FP Fieldhouse $552,762 $551,032 $641,118 ($90,086) 86% $674,839 $670,617 $745,324 $74,706 90% 641,118$       745,324$       
Capital $23,544 $20,000 $15,000 $5,000 133% $217,765 $490,367 $245,500 ($244,867) 200% 15,000$         245,500$       

Total General Fund $4,800,371 $5,120,663 $5,121,142 ($478) 100% $3,684,496 $4,343,393 $4,042,237 ($301,157) 107% 5,121,142$    4,042,237$    

Conservation Trust Fund 233,443 243,269 266,883 ($23,614) 91% $140,542 $244,143 $257,932 $13,789 95% $257,932 $257,932
CTF Capital $446,035 $60,004 $30,000 ($30,004) 200% $30,000 $30,000

Current Month of 12/31/18
Income Expense

AREA 2017 2018 ACTUAL 2018 BUDGET VARIANCE % 2017 2018 ACTUAL 2018 BUDGET VARIANCE %
Administration $22,893 $30,092 $23,905 $6,188 126% $84,506 $85,081 $114,852 $29,771 74%
Debt Service $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 0%
EPIR $40,365 $50,388 $54,706 ($4,318) 92% $62,482 $66,378 $57,986 ($8,392) 114%
GRC $106,328 $162,033 $159,860 $2,173 101% $137,731 $140,007 $116,007 ($24,000) 121%
FP Fieldhouse $41,291 $59,738 $63,825 ($4,087) 94% $62,333 $29,050 $53,678 $24,628 54%
Capital $23,544 $20,000 $15,000 $5,000 133% $11,100 $19,714 $0 ($19,714) 0%

Total General Fund $234,420 $322,251 $317,296 $4,955 102% $358,153 $340,229 $342,523 $2,294 99%

Conservation Trust Fund $33,515 $66,986 $36,601 $30,385 183% $332 $18,657 $978 ($17,678) 1907%
CTF Capital $0 $2,847 $30,000 $27,153 9%

ACCOUNT BALANCES

This Month Last Month Start of Year
Cash Balance 3,955,086$     4,055,794$     3,354,713$     



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed: 01/10/19 PRELIMINARY

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
For the Periods Indicated

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2018
Capital Capital

General CTF Assets General CTF Assets
ASSETS Fund Fund & LT Debt Totals Fund Fund & LT Debt Totals

ALPINE BANK CHECKING .00% 259,655 259,655 164,443 164,443
CSIP  2.37% 680,661 680,661 1,344,497 1,344,497
MORGAN STANLEY - LEGG MASON CASH 637 637 25,859 25,859
WELLS FARGO 2.5% 12/8/22 245,847 245,847 235,466 235,466
AMEX EXP SALT LAKE 2.25% 12/6/2021 218,867 218,867 214,255 214,255
BWM SALT LAKE 2.20% 11/29/2021 152,638 152,638 148,786 148,786
COMMENITY BANK JUMBO 3.35% 7/26/23 149,969 149,969 195,538 195,538
CAPITLA ONE CD 2.5% 12/6/2022 246,025 246,025 237,609 237,609
BARCLAYS BANK CD, 2.05% 07/16/2019 100,156 100,156 99,690 99,690
CAPITAL ONE CD 2.0% 11/23/2021 144,579 144,579 141,210 141,210
DISCOVER CD 1.85% 4/1/2020 243,883 243,883 242,121 242,121
SALLIE MAE BANK CD 3.0% 4/18/23 244,934 244,934 240,242 240,242
FLUSHINGS BANK CD 1.45% 4/15/2019 244,601 244,601 244,439 244,439
AMEX CENTURION CD 1.45% 4/29/2019 244,361 244,361 244,343 244,343
GOLDMAN SACHS CD, 2.0% 1/28/2020 177,900 177,900 176,587 176,587

    TOTAL CASH 3,354,713 0 3,354,713 3,955,086 0 3,955,086

DUE FROM COUNTY TREASURER 8,738 8,738 0 0
PROPERTY TAXES RECEIVABLE 2,514,186 2,514,186 2,538,219 2,538,219
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 83,372 83,372 173,234 173,234
MORGAN STANLEY ACCRUED INTEREST 7,900 7,900 8,124 8,124
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 12,113,415 12,113,415 12,113,416 12,113,416
PREPAID EXPENSES 27,397 27,397 37,248 37,248

TOTAL ASSETS 5,996,305 0 12,113,415 18,109,720 6,711,911 0 12,113,416 18,825,327
No assurance provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.

Page 1-A



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed: 01/10/19 PRELIMINARY

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
For the Periods Indicated

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2018
Capital Capital

General CTF Assets General CTF Assets
LIABILITIES Fund Fund & LT Debt Totals Fund Fund & LT Debt Totals

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 73,671           73,671 47,515           47,515
ALPINE BANK VISA 7,512             7,512 6,220             6,220
PROPERTY HELD & PREPAID RENT 3,000             3,000 3,140             3,140
DEFERRED PROPERTY TAX REVENUE 2,514,186      2,514,186 2,538,219      2,538,219
PAYROLL TAXES PAYABLE 10,403           10,403 12,893           12,893
COMPENSATED ABSENCES 46,150           46,150 46,150           46,150
ACCRUED PAYROLL 44,499           44,499 44,499           44,499

TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,699,420 0 0 2,699,420 2,698,635 0 0 2,698,635

NET ASSETS
FIXED ASSETS NET OF RELATED DEBT 12,113,415 12,113,415 12,113,416 12,113,416
NET ASSETS - NON-SPENDABLE 0
NET ASSETS - RESTRICTED TABOR 106,072         2,237.00        108,309 106,072 -                 106,072
NET ASSETS - RESTRICTED CONSERVATION TRUST (2,237.00)       (2,237) -                 0
NET ASSETS - RESTRICTED FOR CAP PROJ & OPER RE 1,000,000      1,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
NET ASSETS - UNRESTRICTED 2,190,813      2,190,813 1,907,204 1,907,204

TOTAL NET ASSETS 3,296,885 0 12,113,415 15,410,300 4,013,276 0 12,113,416 16,126,692

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 5,996,305      0 12,113,415 18,109,720 6,711,911      0 12,113,416 18,825,327
=  =  =  =  =  =  =  =  

No assurance provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.

Page 1-B



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT PRELIMINARY Printed:
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BAL WORKING DRAFT 01/10/19
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis

GENERAL FUND - SUMMARY 2018 ANNUAL 2018 YTD 2018 CURRENT MONTH
Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr 12 Months 12 Months Cal Yr
2017 2018 2018 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2019

Audited Adopted Favorable 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 Favorable Dec-18 Dec-18 Favorable Adopted
Acct # Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget

REVENUES
  Assessed Valuation 649,346,370 688,817,960 688,817,960 695,402,450
  Mill Levy Rate 3.65              3.65             3.65             3.65             
      Percentage Increase 0.26% 6.36% 0.96%

40010   Property Taxes 2,360,385 2,514,186 2,514,186 0 2,514,186 2,501,697 (12,488) . 0 5,920 5,920 2,538,219
40020   Specific Ownership (Automobile) Taxes 121,974 113,138 113,138 (0) 113,138 124,301 11,163 ! 18,856 17,829 (1,027) 114,220
40030   Prop Tax Penalty & Interest Income 3,931 3,000 3,388 388 3,000 3,284 284 . 500 426 (74) 3,000

  EPIR Summary 450,183 495,754 472,630 (23,124) 495,754 551,350 55,596 54,706 50,388 (4,318) 507,538
  GRC Summary 1,232,972 1,284,366 1,289,061 4,695 1,284,366 1,323,966 39,600 159,860 162,033 2,173 1,473,011
  Freedom Park Field House Summary 552,762 641,118 557,919 (83,199) 641,118 551,032 (90,086) 63,825 59,738 (4,087) 599,231
  Outdoor Rec  Summary 106,257

40050   Interest Income 48,511 50,080 50,000 (80) 50,080 41,953 (8,127) . 4,173 4,858 684 59,683
40090   Other Income 6,109 4,500 4,500 0 4,500 3,080 (1,420) . 375 1,060 685 4,500

    Total Revenues 4,776,828 5,106,142 5,004,822 (101,320) 5,106,142 5,100,663 (5,478) 302,296 302,251 (45) 5,405,659

  Administration 782,716.20   1,072,629 1,033,934 38,695 1,072,629 1,013,707 58,922 114,852 85,081 29,771 1,192,059
  Debt Service Interest 123,363 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0
  Debt Service Principal 2,770,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0
  EPIR Summary 633,079 645,913 759,325 (113,412) 645,913 765,292 (119,379) 57,986 66,378 (8,392) 913,620
  GRC Summary 1,252,734 1,332,871 1,358,862 (25,991) 1,332,871 1,403,409 (70,539) 116,007 140,007 (24,000) 1,607,733
  Freedom Park Field House Summary 674,839 745,324 748,563 (3,239) 745,324      670,617 74,706 53,678.37  29,050 24,628 821,829
  Outdoor Rec Summary 219,815       

    Total Expenditures 6,236,731 3,796,737 3,900,684 (103,947) 3,796,737 3,853,026 (56,289) 342,523 320,515 22,008 4,755,056

Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditures Before Cap (1,459,903) 1,309,405 1,104,138 (205,267) 1,309,405 1,247,637 (61,768) (40,227) (18,265) 21,963 650,603

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (SOURCES)
  Capital Projects 217,765 245,500 528,800 (283,300) 245,500 490,367 (244,867) . 0 19,714 (19,714) 282,000

90010   Capital Sponsorship (23,544) (15,000) (10,000) (5,000) (15,000) (20,000) 5,000 (5,000) (10,000) 5,000

    Total Capital Expenditures 194,221 230,500 518,800 (288,300) 230,500 470,367 (239,867) (5,000) 9,714 (14,714) 282,000

Fund Transfers to CTF (309,540) (21,049) (80,864) (59,815) (21,049) (60,879) (39,830) 5,623 45,483 39,859 (267,033)

EXCESS REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITU (1,963,664) 1,057,856 504,474 (553,382) 1,057,857 716,391 (341,465) (29,604) 17,504 76,536 101,570

TOTAL FUND BALANCE - BEGINNNING 5,306,699 3,338,686 3,343,035 4,349 3,338,686 3,343,034 4,349 2,426,146 2,041,922 (384,225) 3,847,509
-               

  Restricted For Operating Reserve (500,000) (1,000,000) (1,000,000) 0 (1,000,000) (1,000,000) 0 0 0 0 (1,000,000)
  Restricted For Capital Reserve (500,000) (1,000,000) (1,000,000) 0 (1,000,000) (1,000,000) 0 0 0 0 (1,000,000)

UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE - ENDING 2,343,035 2,396,542 1,847,509 (549,034) 2,396,542 2,059,426 (337,117) 2,396,542 2,059,426 (337,117) 1,949,079

=  =  =  =  =  =  =  =  
No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted. =  

Page 2



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BAL WORKING DRAFT 01/10/19
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis

CAPITAL PROJECTS 2018 ANNUAL 2018 YTD 2018 CURRENT MONTH
Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr 12 Months 12 Months Cal Yr
2017 2018 2018 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2019

Audited Adopted Favorable 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 Favorable Dec-18 Dec-18 Favorable Adopted
Acct # Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES:
91010   Computer Equipment 20,751 5,000 7,978 (2,978) 5,000 12,845 (7,845) ! 0 5,234 (5,234) 15,000

  Vehicles & Mobile Equipment .
  Athletics Goals and Equipment 5,062 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0
  Consultant Expenses for Capital Projects 2,188 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0

91020   Eagle Area Projects 4,262 10,000 10,000 0 10,000 9,985 15 . 0 8,585 (8,585) 0
91030   Edwards Area Projects & Equipment 34,532 10,000 10,000 0 10,000 0 10,000 . 0 0 0 7,500
91040   Gypsum Area Projects 1,100 10,000 10,000 0 10,000 0 10,000 . 0 0 0 5,000

  Miscellaneous Other Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0
  Rec Kids Program Equipment 594 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0
  Youth Sports Gear 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0

91050   EPIR Capital Replacement 40,000 50,000 50,000 0 50,000 50,000 0 . 0 0 0 40,000
  EPIR Equipment in Capital Reserve Plan 0 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0

91060   GRC Capital Replacement 100,000 50,000 50,000 0 50,000 44,812 5,188 . 0 0 0 50,000
91065   GRC Cardio Equipment 230,000 (230,000) 0 233,570 (233,570) ! 0 0 0
91066   DIRECTV Equipment 15,322 (15,322) 0 15,322 (15,322) ! 0 0 0

  WFH Capital Replacement 0 0 0 0 0 . -             0
91067   GRC Remodel 2018 0 0 0 0 0 . -             0 0
91070   Sign Replacement Program 50,000 (50,000) 0 41,855 (41,855) . -             5,895 (5,895)

  Contingency 5,000 0 0 0 0 . 0 0
  GRC Expansion 0 0 0 0 . 0 0
  EPIR Addition 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 25,000
  Field House Modifications . 65,000

91090   Capital Replacement and Repair Program 110,500 95,500 15,000 110,500 81,978 28,522 . 0 0 0 74,500

    TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 217,765 245,500 528,800 (283,300) 245,500 490,367 (244,867) 0 19,714 (19,714) 282,000
 =  =  =  =  =  =  
No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.
Capital Replacement 

Mower 31,500         31,500         
Gator 24,000         24,000         
Truck 30,000         30,000         
Windscreens 10,000         10,000         
Concept Plan 15,000         15,000         
Total 110,500       110,500       

Page 3



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BAL WORKING DRAFT 01/10/19
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis
 
CONSERVATION TRUST FUND OPERATIONS 2018 ANNUAL 2018 YTD 2018 CURRENT MONTH

Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal YR 12 Months 12 Months Cal Yr
2017 2018 2018 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2019

Audited Adopted Favorable 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 Favorable Dec-18 Dec-18 Favorable Adopted
Acct # Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget

REVENUES:
85500   Field Rentals - Sports Complex 0 3,000 6,695 3,695 3,000 6,160 3,160 . 0 0 0 6,150
86500   Freedom Park Field Rentals 28,564 30,000 23,836 (6,164) 30,000 22,158 (7,842) . 3,000 872 (2,128) 22,000
85300   Freedom Park Contract - Eagle County 85,552 93,867 93,867 0 93,867 87,165 (6,702) . 0 935 935 49,968
85010   State Distributions 119,320 140,000 119,607 (20,393) 140,000 127,786 (12,214) ! 33,600 65,179 31,579 120,000
85000   Interest Income 6 16 16 0 16 0 (16) . 1 0 (1) 15

     Total Revenues 233,443 266,883 244,021 (22,862) 266,883 243,269 (23,614) 36,601 66,986 30,385 198,133
EXPENDITURES:

85080   Fairgrounds Complex Maintenance Staff 0 26,564 23,632 2,932 26,564 26,463 101 ! 0 3,431 (3,431) 51,088
85110   Fairgrounds Payroll Taxes 2,059 1,638 421 2,059 1,672 386 ! 0 13 (13) 3,032
85111   Fairgrounds Health Insurance 7,289 7,289 0 7,289 7,288 1 . 0 6,195 (6,195) 4,405
85112   Fairgrounds Retirement 301 301 0 301 301 0 . 0 301 (301) 400
85230   Fairgrounds Complex Maintenance Service 300 5,500 13,833 (8,333) 5,500 11,828 (6,328) . 0 0 0 8,100
85235   Fairgrounds Complex Maintenance Supplies 14,508 16,000 3,940 12,060 16,000 3,619 12,381 . 0 0 0 6,000
85240   Fairgrounds Complex Equipment 240 7,500 7,980 (480) 7,500 7,980 (480) . 0 0 0 1,000
85245   Fairgrounds Maintenance Equipment 318 8,000 1,259 6,741 8,000 992 7,008 . 0 319 (319) 2,000
85120   Fairgrounds - Electric 18,757 20,000 18,399 1,601 20,000 22,642 (2,642) ! 800 369 431 19,075
85130   Fairgrounds - Gas 2,997 2,500 2,696 (196) 2,500 2,440 60 . 100 384 (284) 3,650
85150   Fairgrounds - Trash 1,666 800 1,456 (656) 800 1,116 (316) . 33 0 33 2,317
85160   Fairgrounds - Water 560 1,075 1,078 (3) 1,075 1,387 (312) ! 45 25 20 1,090
85170   Fairgrounds - Toilets 104 500 1,427 (927) 500 1,115 (615) . 0 0 0 1,769
86080   Freedom Park Wages Maintenance Staff 15,000 30,064 30,064 (0) 30,064 30,295 (231) ! 0 17,064 (17,064) 24,524
86110   Freedom Park Payroll Taxes 2,330 2,330 (0) 2,330 2,332 (2) ! 0 2,313 (2,313) 974
86111   Freedom Park Health Insurance 7,289 7,289 0 7,289 7,290 (1) ! 0 6,196 (6,196) 4,405

  Freedom Park Retirement 0 . 400
86230   Freedom Park Maintenance Supplies 3,367 18,000 10,239 7,761 18,000 4,230 13,770 . 0 0 0 10,400
86235   Freedom Park Maintenance Equipment 0 5,000 4,448 552 5,000 448 4,552 . 0 0 0 3,000

  Freedom Park Sports Equipment 0 . 8,000
86240   Freedom Park Maintenance Contract (Stevens Ho 61,669 73,867 76,692 (2,825) 73,867 81,426 (7,559) ! 0 (7,980) 7,980 80,343
86250   Freedom Park - Janitorial (Service Master) 19,557 20,004 21,658 (1,654) 20,004 16,464 3,540 . 0 0 0 19,650
86310   Freedom Park Equipment 0 0 0 370 (370) ! 0 0 0
87120   McCoy Park Electric 1,290 492 798 1,290 470 820 . 0 27 (27) 480
87110   McCoy Contract 0 6,161 (6,161) 0 5,161 (5,161) . 0 0 0 6,500
87130   McCoy Maintenance Supplies 0 1,493 (1,493) 0 1,343 (1,343) . 0 0 0 9,800
87170   McCoy Park Toilets 500 3,634 (3,134) 500 2,647 (2,147) . 0 0 0 3,764
87100   McCoy Lease 1,500 1,500 1,500 0 1,500 1,500 0 . 0 0 0 1,500
87200   Kaboom Park Dotsero 0 11,027 (11,027) 0 1,324 (1,324) . 0 (10,000) 10,000

  Total Expenditures Before Capital 140,542 257,932 261,955 (4,023) 257,932 244,143 13,789 978 18,657 (17,678) 277,666
No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.

Page 4-A



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BAL WORKING DRAFT 01/10/19
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis
 
CONSERVATION TRUST FUND CAPITAL 2018 ANNUAL 2018 YTD 2018 CURRENT MONTH

Actual Cal Yr Cal YR 12 Months 12 Months Cal Yr
2017 2018 2018 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2019

Audited Adopted Favorable 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 Favorable Dec-18 Dec-18 Favorable Adopted
Acct # Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget

Capital
  Fairgrounds Scoreboard, Net, Other 3,424 0 0 0 0 . 0 0
  Fairgrounds Shade Structure 5,492 0 0 0 0 . 0 0

85250   Fairgrounds Improvements 0 0 0 11,988 (11,988) ! 0 2,847 (2,847) 15,000
  Freedom Park Sports Netting & Backstop 10,260 0 31,300 (31,300) 0 31,300 (31,300) . 0 0 0
  Freedom Park Turf Project 426,859 0 0 0 . 0 0

87140   McCoy Equipment/Playground 0 11,645 (11,645) 0 11,716 (11,716) ! 0 0 0
  Fairgrounds Spectator Area Improvements 14,985 (14,985) 0 . 0 150,000
  Trail Map Kiosks w/ Bike Repair Stations . 22,500

89000   Contingency 0 30,000 5,000 25,000 30,000 5,000 25,000 . 30,000 0 30,000

  Total Capital Expenditures 446,035 30,000 62,930 (32,930) 30,000 60,004 (30,004) 30,000 2,847 27,153 187,500

     Total Expenditures 586,577 287,932 324,885 (36,953) 287,932 304,148 (16,216) 30,978 21,504 9,474 465,166

EXCESS REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITU (353,134) (21,049) (80,864) (59,815) (21,049) (60,879) (39,830) 5,623 45,483 39,859 (267,033)

Transfer from General Fund 309,540 21,049 80,864 59,815 21,049 60,879 39,830 (5,623) (45,483) (39,859) 267,033
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNNING 43,595 -               -               0 -              -               0 (0) 0 0 -               

FUND BALANCE - ENDING -                   -                   -                   -                 (0)                -                   0               (0)               -                 0               -                   
No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.

=  =  =  =  

Page 4-B



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 01/10/19 Printed:
GENERAL FUND - ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES WORKING DRAFT 01/10/19
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis

2018 ANNUAL 2018 YTD 2018 CURRENT MONTH
Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr 12 Months 12 Months Cal Yr
2017 2018 2018 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2019

Audited Adopted Favorable 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 Favorable Dec-18 Dec-18 Favorable Adopted
Acct # Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget

PERSONNEL SERVICES
41000   Salaries - Administration Full Time 210,599 330,000 318,839 11,161 330,000 317,991 12,009 . 25,385 23,202 2,182 396,474
41010   Salaries - Administration Part Time 0 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 0 5,000 . 385 0 385 18,000
41020   Employee Bonuses 17,114 15,000 16,500 (1,500) 15,000 19,350 (4,350) ! 14,775 12,450 2,325 18,500
41030   PR Taxes (401a 3.75%<1 Yrs, 6%>1, Medicare, U 14,691 25,575 22,161 3,414 25,575 22,541 3,034 ! 1,535 1,963 (429) 29,567
41040   Workers' Compensation Insurance All Employees 30,172 28,908 24,870 4,038 28,908 24,870 4,038 . 0 0 0 28,000
41050   Health / Life Insurance 33,325 58,540 65,844 (7,305) 58,540 65,027 (6,488) . 4,878 5,635 (757) 91,238
41051   Admin FSA 0 888 (888) 0 (404) 404 . 0 74 (74) 888
41060   Retirement (457 Match up to 10%) 14,968 14,833 13,974 860 14,833 14,954 (120) ! 1,236 2,526 (1,290) 35,048

    Total Personnel Services 320,869 477,856 463,076 14,780 477,856 464,329 13,527 48,193 45,851 2,342 617,715

OTHER EXPENDITURES
42010   Accounting/Budgeting/Consulting 82,723 42,000 41,683 317 42,000 39,708 2,292 . 3,500 4,544 (1,044) 36,250
42020   Advertising/Brochures 14,860 27,000 24,998 2,002 27,000 29,912 (2,912) ! 2,250 6,332 (4,082) 41,000
42030   Auditing 9,761 9,997 9,997 0 9,997 9,471 526 . 0 0 0 9,975
42050   Background Checks & Recruiting 28,331 7,000 5,740 1,260 7,000 3,945 3,055 . 583 343 241 5,300

  ED Relocation 15,000 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0
42050   Climate Action Collaborative 20,000 5,000 15,000 20,000 5,000 15,000 . 0 0 0 5,000
42070   Computer Services & Phone Contract 51,450 56,700 51,660 5,040 56,700 50,613 6,087 . 4,725 4,150 575 54,840
42090   Conferences, Training, Professional Developmen 2,920 15,000 7,730 7,270 15,000 13,487 1,513 ! 1,250 3,019 (1,769) 15,500
42100   Consulting 14,832 40,000 39,999 1 40,000 33,771 6,229 . 4,000 3,418 582 15,000
42110   Credit Card Fees/Rec1 Fees 62,832 86,000 61,782 24,218 86,000 70,701 15,299 ! 9,888 5,936 3,953 67,080
42120   Director Fees 7,400 7,200 6,800 400 7,200 6,100 1,100 . 600 0 600 8,800
42130   Dues, Subscriptions, Books 4,489 6,750 5,890 860 6,750 7,288 (538) ! 563 504 59 7,325
42140   Election Expenses 110 15,000 22,573 (7,573) 15,000 22,573 (7,573) ! 0 0 0 40,000
41090   HR - Employee Relations 0 5,378 (5,378) 0 5,006 (5,006) . 0 647 (647) 6,500
42145   HRIS Expenses (Paylocity) 14,144 13,500 16,669 (3,169) 13,500 16,167 (2,667) . 1,125 1,395 (270) 15,600
42150   Insurance 28,703 32,500 33,713 (1,213) 32,500 34,027 (1,527) ! 0 0 0 33,870
42160   Legal 26,682 25,000 25,027 (27) 25,000 27,178 (2,178) ! 2,083 2,752 (669) 24,000
42200   Meeting Expense 5,797 5,000 6,337 (1,337) 5,000 5,550 (550) . 417 423 (6) 6,000

  Mountain States Employers Council 1,750 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0
42220   Office Supplies 3,316 4,800 2,623 2,177 4,800 2,602 2,198 . 400 11 389 3,908

  Paying Agent Fees 475 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0
42240   Payroll Processing Fees (Paylocity) 6,813 7,500 7,919 (419) 7,500 7,912 (412) . 625 565 60 8,880
42260   Rec1 Software Fees 5,347 23,368 (23,368) 0 0 . 0 0 23,400

  Staff Training 263 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0
42310   Telephone - Land Lines and Cell 393 2,400 2,350 50 2,400 2,350 50 . 400 200 200 12,600
42320   Treasurer Fees (Eagle Co Treasurer) 70,948 75,426 75,426 0 75,426 75,163 262 . 0 191 (191) 75,986
42330   Uniforms 102 1,000 1,500 (500) 1,000 3,773 (2,773) ! 0 150 (150) 1,750
42350   Vehicle Fuel Allowance & Maintenance 2,407 3,000 2,640 360 3,000 2,345 655 . 250 245 5 14,180
42360   Website Hosting/Scoping/Redevelopment 58,000 62,056 (4,056) 58,000 64,076 (6,076) ! 0 2,822 (2,822) 2,600
42370   Youth Foundation Programs Scholarships 0 12,000 0 12,000 12,000 1,203 10,797 ! 12,000 553 11,447 17,000
42380   Volunteer Expense 2,000 2,000 0 2,000 0 2,000 . 2,000 0 2,000 2,000
42390   Rec 1/Paylocity Issues 0 0 1,157 (1,157) ! 0 1,032 (1,032) 0

  Contingency 0 20,000 20,000 0 20,000 8,300 11,700 . 20,000 0 20,000 20,000

    Total Other Expenditures 461,847 594,773 570,858 23,915 594,773 549,378 45,394 66,659 39,230 27,429 574,344
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES 782,716 1,072,629 1,033,934 38,695 1,072,629 1,013,707 58,922 114,852 85,081 29,771 1,192,059

=  =  =  =  =  =  
No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.

Page 5



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
GENERAL FUND - EPIR REVENUES & PAYROLL WORKING DRAFT 01/10/19
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis

2018 ANNUAL 2018 YTD 2018 CURRENT MONTH
Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr 12 Months 12 Months Cal Yr
2017 2018 2018 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2019

Audited Adopted Favorable 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 Favorable Dec-18 Dec-18 Favorable Adopted
Acct # Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget

EPIR REVENUES
50010   Memberships - Season Passes 21,670 22,000 24,223 2,223 22,000 24,148 2,148 . 0 0 0 28,750
50020   Punchcards 20,268 19,000 20,990 1,990 19,000 22,875 3,875 ! 1,448 280 (1,168) 21,265
50030   Daily Admissions 42,760 54,850 43,921 (10,929) 54,850 47,411 (7,439) ! 4,675 3,257 (1,418) 44,900
50040   Facility Rentals 98,885 115,600 88,596 (27,004) 115,600 106,730 (8,870) ! 19,270 23,212 3,942 109,525
50050   Equipment/Skate Rentals 500 1,500 4,034 2,534 1,500 4,281 2,781 ! 250 1,065 815 4,600
50051   Skate Sharpening 8,526 7,100 5,094 (2,006) 7,100 6,000 (1,100) ! 1,200 1,198 (2) 5,050
50060   Concessions/Vending 9,236 9,500 11,767 2,267 9,500 14,132 4,632 ! 0 545 545 12,200
50070   Fundraising 2,500 685 (1,815) 2,500 1,430 (1,071) ! 500 1,245 745 2,000
50080   Resale Items 5,101 4,000 3,571 (429) 4,000 3,620 (380) ! 450 650 200 4,275
50110   Aquatic Programs 27,431 14,054 21,088 7,034 14,054 21,088 7,034 . 0 0 0 21,470
50111   Aquatic - Swim Team 14,006 11,662 (2,344) 14,006 11,662 (2,344) . 0 0 0 11,887
50120   Rec Kids Programs 56,334 61,500 80,387 18,887 61,500 79,585 18,085 . 0 0 0 72,000
50150   Special Events/Birthday Parties Pool 5,356 6,800 3,775 (3,025) 6,800 2,965 (3,835) . 1,000 198 (802) 4,000
50180   Adult Sports - Eagle 53,898 33,400 17,449 (15,951) 33,400 39,346 5,946 ! 6,680 3,960 (2,720) 57,250
50185   Youth Sports - Eagle 91,145 54,839 51,889 (2,950) 54,839 79,343 24,504 ! 6,000 14,778 8,778 92,000

  Non-Sports Programs- Adult/Youth/Senior 0 . 1,200
50190   Adult Programs Eagle 28,600 37,689 9,089 28,600 39,530 10,930 ! 7,150 0 (7,150) 0
50195   Youth Programs Eagle 36,422 38,124 1,702 36,422 43,252 6,830 ! 2,000 0 (2,000) 0
50200   Advertisement/Sponsorship 5,490 2,750 4,000 1,250 2,750 4,000 1,250 . 750 0 (750) 4,500
50300   Youth Foundation Programs 3,500 (47) (3,547) 3,500 (47) (3,547) . 0 0 0 3,500
50350   Youth Sponsorships 3,333 3,333 3,333 0 3,333 0 (3,333) . 3,333 0 (3,333) 6,666
50400   Other Revenue 253 500 400 (100) 500 0 (500) . 0 0 0 500

TOTAL EAGLE REVENUES 450,183 495,754 472,630 (23,124) 495,754 551,350 55,596 54,706 50,388 (4,318) 507,538
Cost Recovery Percent =  77% 62% =  =  =  =  =  56%
EXPENDITURES
Payroll:

51000   EPIR Salaries - Full Time 166,072 132,299 169,548 (37,249) 132,299 151,436 (19,137) . 10,177 17,168 (6,991) 208,901
51010   Wages - Pool (Incl Zac) 30,812 45,000 49,872 (4,872) 45,000 51,313 (6,312) ! 0 0 0 60,923
51020   Wages - Rec Kids 25,917 28,000 34,584 (6,584) 28,000 36,157 (8,157) ! 0 0 0 29,500
51045   Wages - Concessions 3,985 3,200 5,070 (1,870) 3,200 4,365 (1,165) . 0 0 0 4,400
51050   Wages - Special Events 2,300 2,824 (524) 2,300 1,624 676 . 460 0 460 1,800
51065   Wages - Front Desk 35,658 22,300 32,928 (10,628) 22,300 35,660 (13,360) ! 3,568 3,335 233 38,818
51080   Wages - Maintenance 16,800 18,506 (1,706) 16,800 18,972 (2,172) ! 1,292 1,818 (526) 20,300
51085   Wages - Rink 7,972 39,500 47,163 (7,663) 39,500 43,797 (4,297) . 7,182 5,279 1,902 41,013
51180   Wages - Adult Programs EPIR 7,920 8,706 (786) 7,920 6,638 1,282 . 609 1,209 (600) 50,350
51185   Wages - Youth Programs EPIR 23,292 23,450 13,196 10,254 23,450 12,223 11,227 . 1,804 864 940 19,350

  Wages - Non Sports Programs 0 . 850
51190   Wages - Adult Programs Eagle 7,123 22,418 (15,295) 7,123 23,533 (16,410) ! 499 373 126 0
51195   Wages - Youth Programs Eagle 6,798 2,769 4,029 6,798 3,156 3,642 ! 680 56 624 0

  Total Wages 293,709 334,690 407,584 (72,894) 334,690 388,875 (54,185) 26,270 30,102 (3,832) 476,205
No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.

Page 6



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
GENERAL FUND - EPIR EXPENDITURES WORKING DRAFT 01/10/19
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis

2018 ANNUAL 2018 YTD 2018 CURRENT MONTH
Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal YR 12 Months 12 Months Cal Yr
2017 2018 2018 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2019

Audited Adopted Favorable 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 Favorable Dec-18 Dec-18 Favorable Adopted
Acct # Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget

Payroll Taxes and Benefits:
52110   PR Taxes (401a 3.75%<6 Yrs, 6%>6, Medicare, U 20,041 35,819 30,040 5,779 35,819 28,885 6,934 . 2,985 2,398 587 39,401
52120   Health Insurance 16,719 21,109 33,136 (12,027) 21,109 33,228 (12,119) ! 1,759 6,806 (5,047) 81,622
52121   FSA 0 0 . 0 0
52130   Retirement (457 Match up to 10%) 5,838 6,007 10,256 (4,249) 6,007 10,666 (4,659) ! 501 1,266 (765) 15,507

Operating and Maintenance Expenses
51210   Employee Relations 1,200 735 465 1,200 458 742 . 400 0 400 1,200
51220   Janitorial/Cleaning/Medical Supplies 3,385 2,700 5,864 (3,164) 2,700 4,812 (2,112) . 236 318 (82) 6,400
51225   Rink Supplies & Equipment 4,300 8,313 (4,013) 4,300 11,254 (6,954) ! 2,300 1,493 807 7,500
51227   Pool Chemicals & Supplies 18,553 20,175 18,182 1,993 20,175 16,549 3,626 . 0 0 0 23,995
51230   Maintenance Service 55,864 27,410 33,100 (5,690) 27,410 37,379 (9,969) ! 1,415 1,230 185 29,700
51235   Maintenance Supplies 13,449 5,500 4,018 1,482 5,500 585 4,915 . 400 0 400 3,500
51240   Marketing & Advertising 3,027 4,800 4,507 293 4,800 1,595 3,205 . 1,800 0 1,800 3,700
51250   EPIR Copier and Office Equip 2,324 3,900 5,288 (1,388) 3,900 5,198 (1,298) . 325 277 48 5,136
51255   Office Supplies 2,800 1,595 1,205 2,800 1,791 1,009 ! 237 421 (184) 1,440
51260   Resale Items 5,127 4,300 1,913 2,387 4,300 1,762 2,538 . 0 0 0 2,200
51261   Concessions Supplies 4,964 5,250 4,646 604 5,250 5,860 (610) ! 875 669 206 5,000
51263   Sales Tax 892 (892) 0 901 (901) ! 0 0 0 850
51270   Training 1,760 2,500 840 1,660 2,500 720 1,780 . 300 0 300 800
51275   Staff Uniforms 500 500 0 500 3,552 (3,052) ! 0 (1,303) 1,303 1,800
51280   Vehicle Expenses 1,921 2,100 1,060 1,040 2,100 1,443 657 ! 175 341 (166) 0
51231   Landscaping 1,800 1,324 476 1,800 1,654 146 ! 0 0 0 3,800
51290   Contingency 5,000 225 4,775 5,000 225 4,775 . 0 0 0 0

Programs:
51310   Aquatics 500 561 (61) 500 664 (164) ! 0 0 0 3,745
51311   Swim Team & Lessons Expense 2,575 2,500 2,730 (230) 2,500 2,437 63 . 0 0 0 3,263
51320   Rec Kids Expenses 7,563 8,000 9,973 (1,973) 8,000 14,393 (6,393) ! 2,500 0 2,500 22,440
51350   Special Events 2,256 4,500 3,517 983 4,500 4,418 82 ! 643 705 (63) 3,350
51380   Adult Sports 18,738 950 8,926 (7,976) 950 8,492 (7,542) . 250 1,506 (1,256) 9,300
51385   Youth Sports 42,039 12,500 17,961 (5,461) 12,500 22,835 (10,335) ! 1,873 1,352 521 46,150

  Non-Sports Adult/Youth 0 . 2,500
51390   Adult Programs Eagle 3,352 6,766 (3,414) 3,352 6,946 (3,594) ! 0 0 0 0
51395   Youth Programs Eagle 22,000 30,971 (8,971) 22,000 35,509 (13,509) ! 3,033 0 3,033 0

Utilities
51410   Cable/Radio/TV 1,639 2,500 2,755 (255) 2,500 2,811 (311) ! 196 228 (32) 2,960
51420   Electric 46,515 45,900 46,446 (546) 45,900 51,789 (5,889) ! 5,603 7,045 (1,442) 50,600
51430   Gas 38,011 28,700 30,241 (1,541) 28,700 30,592 (1,892) ! 2,399 8,370 (5,971) 31,845
51440   Security 1,452 3,450 3,350 100 3,450 3,486 (36) ! 138 189 (52) 3,190
51450   Telephone 7,875 7,000 7,138 (138) 7,000 8,199 (1,199) ! 525 883 (358) 7,020
51460   Water - Town of Eagle 16,413 11,000 12,086 (1,086) 11,000 13,714 (2,714) ! 849 2,080 (1,231) 15,325
51471   Toilets 1,321 1,200 1,886 (686) 1,200 1,614 (414) . 0 0 0 2,176

Total Eagle Expenses Excluding Wages 339,370 311,223 351,741 (40,518) 311,223 376,417 (65,194) 31,716 36,276 (4,560) 437,415

TOTAL EAGLE EXPENDITURES 633,079 645,913 759,325 (113,412) 645,913 765,292 (119,379) 57,986 66,378 (8,392) 913,620
=  =  =  

TOTAL EAGLE REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXP (182,896) (150,159) (286,695) (136,536) (150,159) (213,942) (63,783) (3,280) (15,990) (12,710) (406,082)
=  =  =  

No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.
Page 7



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
GENERAL FUND - GRC REVENUES & PAYROLL WORKING DRAFT 01/10/19
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis

2018 ANNUAL 2018 YTD 2018 CURRENT MONTH
Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr 12 Months 12 Months Cal Yr
2017 2018 2018 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2019

Audited Adopted Favorable 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 Favorable Dec-18 Dec-18 Favorable Adopted
Acct # Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget

GRC REVENUES
60010   Memberships 631,790 642,250 666,504 24,254 642,250 665,671 23,421 . 65,000 38,624 (26,377) 773,586
60020   Punchcards 41,458 36,000 32,153 (3,847) 36,000 34,379 (1,621) ! 4,425 3,540 (885) 45,000
60030   Daily Admissions 113,722 116,225 95,502 (20,723) 116,225 99,103 (17,122) ! 9,450 9,313 (137) 113,100
60040   Facility and Field Rentals 8,996 5,800 10,495 4,695 5,800 10,830 5,030 ! 450 270 (180) 7,900
60050   VVMC/Howard Head License Agreement 19,850 21,372 20,700 (672) 21,372 20,804 (569) ! 1,781 5,279 3,498 21,312
60060   Concessions/Vending 1,761 2,400 3,474 1,074 2,400 3,898 1,498 ! 200 242 42 2,640
60070   Fundraising 0 431 431 0 (224) (224) . 0 0 0 400
60080   Resale Items 4,958 5,330 4,346 (984) 5,330 4,454 (876) ! 520 454 (67) 4,350
60110   Aquatic Programs - GRC 34,109 34,450 25,487 (8,963) 34,450 24,594 (9,856) . 2,200 1,364 (836) 30,495
60111   Gypsum Creek Pool 2,758 4,200 6,132 1,932 4,200 6,230 2,030 ! 0 0 0 4,600
60120   Rec Kids Programs 81,893 81,800 89,980 8,180 81,800 86,001 4,201 . 6,500 3,200 (3,300) 89,650
60130   Child Care 4,405 4,200 3,774 (426) 4,200 3,670 (530) . 360 25 (335) 600
60140   Climbing Revenues 2,400 1,867 (533) 2,400 987 (1,413) . 200 0 (200) 3,600
60150   Events- Parties 15,719 18,300 15,053 (3,247) 18,300 20,772 2,472 ! 1,200 1,521 321 17,900
60160   Fitness Programs 62,434 65,000 48,271 (16,729) 65,000 56,345 (8,655) ! 3,700 1,903 (1,797) 31,700
60170   Gymnastics Revenues 153,522 145,000 145,977 977 145,000 154,207 9,207 ! 8,700 12,072 3,372 127,000
60171   Gymnastic Camps/Meets 6,060 15,300 17,506 2,206 15,300 25,321 10,021 ! 4,100 2,380 (1,720) 12,400
60180   Adult Sports Programs 1,000 2,265 1,265 1,000 3,084 2,084 ! 0 314 314 3,740
60190   Youth Sports Programs 26,443 28,000 26,332 (1,668) 28,000 25,134 (2,866) . 2,000 2,090 90 31,150

  Adult/Youth Non-Sports Programs 0 . 6,500
60300   Youth Foundation Programs (Scholarships) 3,500 (621) (4,121) 3,500 (737) (4,237) . 292 0 (292) 3,500
60350   Youth Sponsorships 3,334 3,334 3,333 (1) 3,334 0 (3,334) . 278 0 (278) 6,666
60400   Other Income 300 300 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 500

  GRC Field Rental 0 . 0
60200   TOG Reimbursement 19,762 48,505 69,800 21,295 48,505 79,444 30,939 ! 48,505 79,444 30,939 134,722

    Total GRC Revenues 1,232,972 1,284,366 1,289,061 4,695 1,284,366 1,323,966 39,600 159,860 162,033 2,173 1,473,011
Cost Recovery Percent w/o TOG Reimb 96.8% 92.7% 89.7% =  =  =  91.6%
GRC EXPENDITURES 0.031550206
Payroll:

61000   Wages - Full Time 265,036 267,997 269,410 (1,413) 267,997 277,755 (9,758) ! 20,615 26,384 (5,768) 338,200
61010   Wages - Pool - GRC 112,712 110,084 104,056 6,028 110,084 114,465 (4,381) ! 8,468 9,311 (843) 118,906
61011   Wages - Pool - Gypsum Creek 14,401 14,750 16,909 (2,159) 14,750 16,926 (2,176) ! 0 0 0 20,586
61020   Wages - Rec Kids Programs 37,593 39,600 45,109 (5,509) 39,600 43,347 (3,747) . 3,300 1,878 1,422 42,200
61030   Wages - Child Care 13,986 15,732 14,927 805 15,732 19,423 (3,691) ! 1,210 2,306 (1,096) 36,626
61040   Wages - Climbing 600 855 (255) 600 205 395 . 50 0 50 1,800
61050   Wages - Special Events & Birthday Parties 92 2,620 2,984 (364) 2,620 3,078 (458) ! 202 508 (306) 3,500
61060   Wages - Fitness 39,084 38,000 48,557 (10,557) 38,000 53,903 (15,903) ! 2,923 5,761 (2,838) 60,000
61065   Wages - Front Desk 55,300 59,000 67,699 (8,699) 59,000 81,381 (22,381) ! 4,538 8,185 (3,647) 95,250
61070   Wages - Gymnastics 81,259 74,900 72,206 2,694 74,900 72,385 2,515 ! 5,992 6,556 (564) 83,450
61080   Wages - Maintenance 56,265 63,600 69,098 (5,498) 63,600 70,146 (6,546) ! 4,892 4,995 (103) 64,800
61180   Wages - Adult Programs 600 500 100 600 0 600 . 50 0 50 1,200
61190   Wages - Youth Programs 7,415 7,500 9,583 (2,083) 7,500 8,678 (1,178) . 577 204 373 12,250

  Wages - Non-Sports Programs 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 5,804
  Total Wages 683,145 694,983 721,893 (26,910) 694,983 761,692 (66,710) 52,818 66,088 (13,270) 884,572

No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.
Page 8-A



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
GENERAL FUND - GYPSUM RECREATION CENTER EXPENDITURES WORKING DRAFT 01/10/19
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis

2018 ANNUAL 2018 YTD 2018 CURRENT MONTH
Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr 12 Months 12 Months Cal Yr
2017 2018 2018 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2019

Audited Adopted Favorable 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 Favorable Dec-18 Dec-18 Favorable Adopted
Acct # Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget

Payroll Taxes and Benefits
62110   PR Taxes (401a 3.75%<6 Yrs, 6%>6, Medicare, U 39,459 53,861 52,461 1,400 53,861 52,305 1,557 . 4,093 4,428 (335) 69,875
62120   Health Insurance 72,072 99,499 89,196 10,303 99,499 87,707 11,792 . 8,292 9,395 (1,103) 109,804
62121   FSA 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0
62130   Retirement (457 Match up to 10%) 22,771 22,856 22,472 384 22,856 19,922 2,934 . 1,905 1,334 571 20,983

Operating and Maintenance Expenses .
61210   Employee Relations 1,500 966 534 1,500 826 674 . 125 196 (71) 1,500
61220   Janitorial/Cleaning/Medical Supplies 20,090 24,800 33,402 (8,602) 24,800 28,323 (3,523) . 2,067 2,447 (381) 30,200
61225   Maintenance Equipment < $5,000 1,000 1,000 0 1,000 1,340 (340) ! 83 35 49 3,000
61227   Pool Chemicals and Supplies 18,000 16,121 1,879 18,000 47,271 (29,271) ! 82 1,451 (1,369) 31,244
61230   Maintenance Service 44,398 50,000 34,525 15,475 50,000 10,215 39,785 . 4,167 593 3,574 41,492
61235   Maintenance Supplies 8,559 10,980 13,240 (2,260) 10,980 1,777 9,203 . 915 0 915 12,900
61240   Marketing & Advertising 600 1,005 (405) 600 3,086 (2,486) ! 50 2,295 (2,245) 4,900
61250   Office Equipment < $5,000 5,000 6,245 (1,245) 5,000 6,034 (1,034) . 417 277 140 6,216
61255   Office Supplies 12,991 10,000 8,087 1,913 10,000 7,836 2,164 . 833 4 830 4,000
61260   Resale Items 2,633 3,850 2,920 930 3,850 2,769 1,081 . 50 95 (45) 2,400
61265   Sales Tax 156 200 451 (251) 200 351 (151) . 0 0 0 560
61270   Training 5,000 2,425 2,575 5,000 2,360 2,640 . 417 0 417 2,000
61275   Staff Uniforms 1,819 1,000 1,502 (502) 1,000 9,100 (8,100) ! 0 2,373 (2,373) 2,500
61280   Vehicle Expense 826 700 1,179 (479) 700 1,181 (481) ! 25 204 (179) 0

  Other/Contingency 0 . 0
Program Expenses:

61310   Aquatic/Pool Expenses - GRC 30,352 15,050 12,170 2,880 15,050 11,542 3,508 . 118 603 (484) 11,134
61311   Aquatics- Gypsum Creek Pool 13,906 13,000 22,607 (9,607) 13,000 22,594 (9,594) . 3,400 (65) 3,465 18,434
61320   Camps/Rec Kids 8,053 6,550 8,464 (1,914) 6,550 12,256 (5,706) ! 50 0 50 20,770
61330   Child Care 13 200 150 50 200 29 171 . 0 0 0 200
61340   Climbing Expenses 1,000 993 7 1,000 913 87 . 600 32 569 2,150
61350   Events/Parties 2,141 1,200 1,329 (129) 1,200 2,329 (1,129) ! 100 975 (875) 1,850
61360   Fitness Expenses 18,972 23,000 23,245 (245) 23,000 35,019 (12,019) ! (2,450) 2,519 (4,969) 16,600
61370   Gymnastics Expenses 1,200 2,394 (1,194) 1,200 3,096 (1,896) ! 100 0 100 12,400
61371   Gymnastics Camps/Meets 3,430 6,100 9,666 (3,566) 6,100 11,233 (5,133) ! 500 1,580 (1,080) 11,850
61380   Adult Sports Programs 600 250 350 600 230 370 . 50 0 50 890
61385   Youth Sports Programs 21,191 26,000 24,349 1,651 26,000 19,295 6,705 . 5,150 160 4,990 30,950

  Adult/Youth Non-Sports Programs 0 . 5,960
Utilities Expenses: .

61410   Cable/Radio/TV 4,994 6,300 4,885 1,415 6,300 4,928 1,373 ! 525 358 167 4,904
61420   Electric 129,274 123,992 136,907 (12,915) 123,992 132,967 (8,975) . 10,500 21,865 (11,365) 137,215
61430   Gas 81,008 70,600 69,540 1,060 70,600 70,380 220 ! 16,600 18,074 (1,474) 66,750
61440   Security 674 3,050 3,059 (9) 3,050 2,909 141 . 0 0 0 2,850
61450   Telephone/Internet 10,395 13,200 13,297 (97) 13,200 13,120 80 . 2,860 1,159 1,701 16,680
61460   Water/Sewer/Trash 19,413 18,000 16,467 1,533 18,000 16,477 1,523 ! 1,566 1,533 33 18,000

61290   Contingency 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0

Total GRC Expenses Excluding Wages 569,588 637,888 636,969 919 637,888 641,717 (3,829) 63,189 73,919 (10,730) 723,161

    Total GRC Expenditures 1,252,734 1,332,871 1,358,862 (25,991) 1,332,871 1,403,409 (70,539) 116,007 140,007 (24,000) 1,607,733
=  =  =  

TOTAL GRC REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPEN (19,762) (48,505) (69,801) (21,296) (48,505) (79,444) (30,939) 43,854 22,027 (21,827) (134,722)
=  =  =  

No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.
Page 8-B



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
GENERAL FUND - FREEDOM PARK FIELD HOUSE & FACILITIES WORKING DRAFT 01/10/19
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis

2018 ANNUAL 2018 YTD 2018 CURRENT MONTH
Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr 12 Months 12 Months Cal Yr
2017 2018 2018 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2019

Audited Adopted Favorable 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 Favorable Dec-18 Dec-18 Favorable Adopted
Acct # Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget

FREEDOM PARK FIELD HOUSE REVENUES
70010 Memberships/Season Passes 23,821 24,475 19,786 (4,689) 24,475 17,987 (6,488) . 2,600 2,138 (462) 22,900
70030 Daily Admissions 29,750 30,400 23,895 (6,505) 30,400 21,492 (8,908) . 4,500 2,980 (1,520) 29,640
70400 Facility Rentals 57,807 60,025 74,431 14,406 60,025 70,154 10,129 . 9,300 11,600 2,300 75,175
70050 Vail Health and SOS Leases 52,661 51,900 66,516 14,616 51,900 66,721 14,821 ! 4,325 12,584 8,259 67,740
70060 Concessions/Vending 2,999 3,000 1,961 (1,039) 3,000 1,433 (1,567) . 250 98 (152) 1,800
70070 Fundraising 770 770 0 570 570 . 0 0 0 500
70080 Resale items 200 493 293 200 775 575 ! 17 93 76 720
70120 Rec Kids Programs 49,080 66,442 17,362 49,080 67,476 18,396 ! 1,250 2,640 1,390 64,650
70140 Climbing Revenues 6,000 5,616 (384) 6,000 4,788 (1,212) . 500 0 (500) 4,845
70150 Events- Parties 30,000 14,375 (15,625) 30,000 15,507 (14,493) ! 3,250 1,084 (2,166) 14,465
70160 Fitness- Health and Wellness 1,500 1,500 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 24,000
70170 Gymnastics 220,868 220,000 150,000 (70,000) 220,000 149,176 (70,824) . 18,000 14,269 (3,731) 154,500
70171 Gymnastics Meets 12,000 10,815 (1,185) 12,000 11,879 (121) ! 4,000 1,314 (2,686) 7,850
70173 Antigravity 40,005 41,206 1,201 40,005 45,378 5,373 ! 1,500 2,145 645 43,200
70180 Adult Programs 16,010 15,700 15,390 (310) 15,700 19,276 3,576 ! 1,500 5,990 4,490 16,500
70185 Youth Programs 145,513 90,000 59,390 (30,610) 90,000 58,499 (31,501) . 7,000 2,803 (4,197) 56,000

Non-sports Programs (Adult/Youth/Senior) 0 . 2,580
70200 Advertisement/Sponsorships 0 1,500 1,500 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0
70300 Youth Program Scholarships 5,000 0 (5,000) 5,000 (79) (5,079) . 5,000 0 (5,000) 5,000
70350 Youth Program Sponsorships 3,333 3,333 3,333 0 3,333 0 (3,333) . 833 0 (833) 6,666
70400 Other Revenue 0 500 500 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 500

    Total Freedom Park Field House Revenues 552,762 641,118 557,919 (83,199) 641,118 551,032 (90,086) 63,825 59,738 (4,087) 599,231
81.91% 86.02% 74.53% =  =  72.91%

FREEDOM PARK FIELD HOUSE EXPENDITURE =  
71000 Salaries - Full Time 176,945 200,112 219,642 (19,530) 200,112 209,142 (9,030) . 15,393 17,786 (2,392) 256,599

Wages- Part Time 192,333 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0
71020 Wages - Camps/Rec Kids 30,233 33,408 (3,175) 30,233 30,615 (382) . 1,095 340 755 45,000
71040 Wages - Climbing 6,000 2,784 3,216 6,000 2,363 3,637 . 462 0 462 4,500
71150 Wages - Special Events 6,000 2,681 3,319 6,000 3,823 2,177 ! 462 1,211 (749) 1,300
71060 Wages- Fitness 2,400 (2,400) 0 25 (25) . 0 0 0 21,875
71165 Wages - Front Desk 49,992 48,825 1,167 49,992 49,478 514 ! 3,846 5,335 (1,489) 48,850
71170 Wages - Gymnastics 49,154 44,700 30,794 13,906 44,700 27,736 16,964 . 3,438 2,288 1,150 39,400
71073 Wages - Antigravity 26,250 16,764 9,486 26,250 12,394 13,856 . 1,641 561 1,080 20,600
71080 Wages - Maintenance and Janitorial 45,064 64,716 (19,652) 45,064 44,557 507 . 3,466 (14,518) 17,984 34,400
71180 Wages - Adult Programs   9,000 2,400 6,600 9,000 1,490 7,510 . 692 676 17 7,656
71185 Wages - Youth Programs 12,000 23,758 (11,758) 12,000 22,452 (10,452) . 923 835 88 24,970

Wages- NonSports Programs 0 0 3,675
  Total Wages 418,433 429,351 448,172 (18,821) 429,351 404,074 25,277 31,418 14,513 16,905 508,825

No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.
Page 9-A



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
GENERAL FUND - FREEDOM PARK FIELD HOUSE & FACILITIES WORKING DRAFT 01/10/19
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis

2018 ANNUAL 2018 YTD 2018 CURRENT MONTH
Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr 12 Months 12 Months Cal Yr
2017 2018 2018 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2019

Audited Adopted Favorable 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 Favorable Dec-18 Dec-18 Favorable Adopted
Acct # Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget

72110   PR Taxes (401a 3.75%<6 Yrs, 6%>6, Medicare, U 24,713 33,275 30,505 2,770 33,275 27,103 6,172 . 2,773 224 2,549 42,841
72120   Health Insurance 55,459 58,647 73,413 (14,766) 58,647 66,705 (8,058) . 4,887 (5,191) 10,079 74,528
72121    FSA 0 0 . 0 0
72130   Retirement (457 Match up to 10%) 8,744 9,582 15,218 (5,636) 9,582 10,225 (643) . 798 814 (16) 13,925

Operating and Maintenance Expenses
71210   Employee Relations 1,500 1,055 445 1,500 673 827 . 125 0 125 1,200
71220   Janitorial/Cleaning/Medical Supplies 3,000 8,055 (5,055) 3,000 7,158 (4,158) . 250 367 (117) 6,250
71230   Maintenance Services 30,789 30,000 17,528 12,472 30,000 12,284 17,716 . 2,500 635 1,865 16,020
71235   Maintenance Supplies 11,134 15,000 2,956 12,044 15,000 3,817 11,183 ! 1,250 1,176 74 5,000
71240   Marketing & Advertising 3,000 3,000 0 3,000 255 2,745 . 250 255 (5) 2,900
71250   Office Equipment 5,520 4,862 658 5,520 4,431 1,089 . 460 369 91 5,036
71255   Office Supplies 8,503 8,850 1,824 7,026 8,850 2,132 6,718 ! 650 1,644 (994) 4,500
71260   Resale Items 200 701 (501) 200 731 (531) ! 17 275 (258) 600
71270   Training 2,500 1,078 1,422 2,500 412 2,088 . 0 0 0 500
71275   Staff Uniforms 1,000 1,500 (500) 1,000 4,369 (3,369) ! 0 0 0 2,000
71280   Vehicle Expense 5,956.74       6,000 3,436 2,564 6,000 4,432 1,568 ! 500 1,129 (629) 0

  Contingency 0 . 0
Program Expenses

71320 Camps/Rec Kids Expense 15,000 11,593 3,407 15,000 9,756 5,244 . 0 0 0 19,030
71340 Climbing 4,500 2,857 1,643 4,500 1,352 3,148 . 0 496 (496) 1,850
71350 Special Events 1,980 3,579 (1,599) 1,980 2,503 (523) . 165 468 (303) 1,350
71360 Health and Wellness 5,000 (5,000) 0 4,895 (4,895) . 0 0 0 5,000
71370 Gymnastics expense 10,300 10,946 (646) 10,300 7,612 2,688 . 0 0 0 7,800
71371 Gymnastics camps/meets 10,000 9,444 556 10,000 7,619 2,381 . 0 1,580 (1,580) 10,950
71373 Antigravity 2,500 2,500 0 2,500 1,215 1,285 . 0 1,215 (1,215) 6,850
71380 Adult Program Exp (578) 5,400 2,224 3,176 5,400 477 4,923 . 450 53 397 2,000
71385 Youth Programs 59,112 30,000 32,506 (2,506) 30,000 34,118 (4,118) ! 2,500 237 2,263 26,250

Non-Sports Program Expense . 2,580
Utilities .

71410   Cable, Radio, TV 8,485 4,000 4,214 (214) 4,000 4,041 (41) . 333 341 (7) 4,020
71420   Electric 30,885 35,000 32,674 2,326 35,000 27,675 7,325 . 2,917 5,027 (2,110) 32,250
71430   Gas 7,637 7,500 6,722 778 7,500 7,935 (435) ! 625 2,468 (1,843) 7,305
71440   Security 2,000 2,095 (95) 2,000 1,895 105 . 0 0 0 2,200
71450   Telephone 4,200 4,613 (413) 4,200 6,172 (1,972) ! 350 557 (207) 3,576
71460   Water & Sewer 5,567 5,520 4,293 1,227 5,520 4,552 968 ! 460 399 61 4,692

  Contingency 0 0 0 0 . 0 0

Total WFH Expenses Excluding Wages 256,407 315,973 300,391 15,582 315,973 266,544 49,429 22,260 14,537 7,724 313,004

    Total Freedom Park Field House Expenditure 674,839 745,324 748,563 (3,239) 745,324 670,617 74,706 53,678 29,050 24,628 821,829
=  =  =  

TOTAL FP REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPEND (122,078) (104,206) (190,644) (86,438) (104,206) (119,585) (15,379) 10,147 30,688 20,541 (222,598)
=  =  =  

No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.
Page 9-B



MOUNTAIN RECREATION METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Printed:
GENERAL FUND - OUTDOOR RECREATION WORKING DRAFT 01/10/19
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED Modified Accrual Budgetary Basis

2018 ANNUAL 2018 YTD 2018 CURRENT MONTH
Cal Yr Cal Yr Cal Yr 12 Months 12 Months Cal Yr
2017 2018 2018 Variance Ended Ended Variance Variance 2019

Audited Adopted Favorable 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 Favorable Dec-18 Dec-18 Favorable Adopted
Actual Budget Forecast (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget Actual (Unfavor) Budget

OUTDOOR RECREATION REVENUES
  Outdoor Rec WECMRD Programs 0 0 . 0 30,380
  Outdoor Rec SOS Programs 0 0 . 0 50,635
  SOS reimbursement 0 0 . 0 25,242

  Total Outdoor Recreation Revenues 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 106,257

Personnel Services Expenditures
  Salaried Full-time 0 0 . 0 105,516
  Part time outdoor rec 0 0 . 0 14,232

  Total Wages & Salaries 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 119,748

  Payroll Taxes 0 0 . 0 8,960
  Health / Life Insurance 0 0 . 0 17,517
  Admin - Flexible Spending Accounts 0 0 0 . 0 0
  Retirement (457 match up to 10%) 0 0 0 . 0 4,460

Other Expenses 0 0 . 0
  Office Supplies 0 0 0 . 0 400
  Trail Race Prep for 2020 0 0 . 0 500

Program Expenses
Outdoor Rec SOS 0 0 . 0 42,360
Outdoor Rec WECMRD 0 0 . 0 25,869

  Contingency 0 0 0 . 0

Total Outdoor Rec Expenses Excluding Wages 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 100,067

    Total Outdoor Rec Expenses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 219,815
=  =  =  

TOTAL OUTDOOR REC REV OVER (UNDER) EX 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (113,558)
=  =  =  

No assurance is provided on these financial statements; substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted.
Page 10



 9:38 AM
 01/11/19
 Accrual Basis

 Mountain Recreation
 Expenses by Vendor Detail

 December 2018

Date Memo Account Amount
Adobe

12/26/2018 Adobe- Karen 61255 · GRC Office Supplies 179.88
Total Adobe 179.88
Aerial Essentials

12/07/2018 EFH: aerial setup- fabric, spanset, ropes and pulleys71373 · WFH Antigravity Center Exp 1,215.00
Total Aerial Essentials 1,215.00
Alpine Bank

12/31/2018 December credit card processing fees 42110 · Credit Card Fees 3,260.28
Total Alpine Bank 3,260.28
Alpine Lumber Co.

12/20/2018 EPIR mounting tape and aerosol 51220 · EPIR Janitorial & Med Supplies 45.33
12/20/2018 EPIR return 51220 · EPIR Janitorial & Med Supplies -13.17

Total Alpine Lumber Co. 32.16
AM Gas Marketing Corp.

12/30/2018 61430 · GRC Gas 8,486.89
12/30/2018 51430 · EPIR Gas 2,495.42

Total AM Gas Marketing Corp. 10,982.31
Amazon.com

12/03/2018 EPIR RInk- cord cables 51225 · EPIR Rink Supplies/Equip 29.96
12/25/2018 monitor stands-marketing 42220 · Office Supplies- Admin 31.99
12/25/2018 keyboard/mouse- marketing 42220 · Office Supplies- Admin 16.99

Total Amazon.com 78.94
American Plumbing, Heating & Solar Inc.

12/04/2018 EPIR: ladies locker room- repair wall unit shower with51230 · EPIR Maintenance Service 545.00
12/26/2018 EPIR repair 51230 · EPIR Maintenance Service 135.00

Total American Plumbing, Heating & Solar Inc. 680.00
Apex Security

12/01/2018 EPIR December Alarm 51440 · EPIR Security 44.19
Total Apex Security 44.19
Background Investigation Bureau, LLC

12/31/2018 December 2018 Background checks 42040 · Background Checks & Recruiting 232.10
Total Background Investigation Bureau, LLC 232.10
Black Hills Energy/Source Gas

12/07/2018 GRC Dec18: autopay 12/27 61430 · GRC Gas 2,579.13
Total Black Hills Energy/Source Gas 2,579.13
CDC Janitorial

12/03/2018 EFH: floor cleaner 71220 · WFH Janitorial & Med Supplies 33.25
12/04/2018 WFH: mop cloth 71230 · WFH Maintenance Service 56.16
12/04/2018 GRC: TP, can liners, disinfectant, cleaner 61220 · GRC Janitorial & Med supplies 382.22
12/06/2018 GRC: squeegee 61220 · GRC Janitorial & Med supplies 96.60
12/10/2018 EFH: dusting kit 71235 · WFH Maintenance Supplies 210.32
12/10/2018 EFH: soap 71220 · WFH Janitorial & Med Supplies 43.95
12/13/2018 floor cleaner refund 71220 · WFH Janitorial & Med Supplies -33.25
12/20/2018 EFH: TP 71220 · WFH Janitorial & Med Supplies 53.36
12/31/2018 EFH: washing pads 71235 · WFH Maintenance Supplies 39.50

Total CDC Janitorial 882.11
CEBT'

12/01/2018 DEC 41050 · Admin Health/Life Insurance 5,669.34
12/01/2018 52120 · EPIR Health Insurance 6,858.66
12/01/2018 72120 · WFH Health Insurance 6,355.06
12/01/2018 62120 · GRC Health Insurance 9,445.26
12/01/2018 85111 · Fairgrounds- Health Insurance 431.37
12/01/2018 86111 · Freedom Park Health Insurance 431.37

Total CEBT' 29,191.06
CenturyLink

12/01/2018 EPIR guest wifi Dec18 51450 · EPIR Telephone/Internet 129.99
Total CenturyLink 129.99
CES Vail

12/03/2018 EFH: electrical supplies for water fountains 71235 · WFH Maintenance Supplies 172.01
Total CES Vail 172.01
Challenger Teamwear

12/21/2018 EFH: Adult soccer jerseys 71380 · WFH Adult Program Exp 95.75
Total Challenger Teamwear 95.75
Christopher Chapman

12/14/2018 refund request 60010 · GRC Memberships 54.00
Total Christopher Chapman 54.00
City Market

12/01/2018 GRC pancake breakfast 61350 · GRC Events-KNO/Parties Exp 28.78
12/09/2018 ice for machine (broken) 51261 · EPIR Concession Supplies 7.98
12/11/2018 EPIR: holiday event candy/cookies 51350 · EPIR Events- KNO/Parties Exp 71.85
12/12/2018 Mtn Mite festival water, plates 51385 · EPIR Youth Programs Exp 95.57
12/12/2018 adult coach and clinic referee GCs 51380 · EPIR Adult Programs Exp 100.00
12/12/2018 holiday cookie supplies 51350 · EPIR Events- KNO/Parties Exp 33.24

Total City Market 337.42
CivicPlus

12/15/2018 Civic Rec fees 12/1-12/15/18- old and new systems 42260 · Rec1 Software Fees 778.13
12/31/2018 Civic Rec fees 12/16-12/31/18- old and new systems42260 · Rec1 Software Fees 737.34

Total CivicPlus 1,515.47
Colorado Mountain News Media

12/31/2018 December Ad prints Vail Daily 42020 · Advertising/Print 900.34
Total Colorado Mountain News Media 900.34
Comcast Cable

12/06/2018 WFH Internet Dec: autopay 71410 · WFH Cable/Radio/TV 340.65
Total Comcast Cable 340.65

 Page 1 of 5



 9:38 AM
 01/11/19
 Accrual Basis

 Mountain Recreation
 Expenses by Vendor Detail

 December 2018

Date Memo Account Amount
costco

12/01/2018 GRC pancake breakfast 61350 · GRC Events-KNO/Parties Exp 104.63
12/01/2018 Pancake breakfast supplies 61350 · GRC Events-KNO/Parties Exp 243.76
12/01/2018 Ice 51220 · EPIR Janitorial & Med Supplies 2.85
12/01/2018 EPIR Concession supplies- coffee, chips, muffins, ga51261 · EPIR Concession Supplies 155.70
12/02/2018 2 new laptops- less costco credit 91010 · Computer Equipment 1,958.36
12/06/2018 KNO PIzza 61350 · GRC Events-KNO/Parties Exp 21.37
12/09/2018 Mtn Mite festival pizza 51385 · EPIR Youth Programs Exp 160.29
12/13/2018 Costco membership renewal 42130 · Dues, Subscriptions, Books 240.00
12/14/2018 concession supplies 51261 · EPIR Concession Supplies 31.06
12/14/2018 EPIR mite end of season 51385 · EPIR Youth Programs Exp 109.57
12/16/2018 Lifeguard lap challenge pizza 61210 · GRC Employee Relations 42.75

Total costco 3,070.34
CPRA

12/04/2018 CPRA conference- Brad 42090 · Conferences and Training 370.00
Total CPRA 370.00
Crown Awards

12/04/2018 EFH medals 71385 · WFH Youth Program Exp 203.02
12/04/2018 EPIR medals 51385 · EPIR Youth Programs Exp 362.55
12/04/2018 GRC medals 61385 · GRC Youth Program Exp 159.52

Total Crown Awards 725.09
Dallas D Everhart

12/10/2018 Strat Ops Dec18 42100 · Consulting 2,845.40
Total Dallas D Everhart 2,845.40
Decypher Tech Services

12/01/2018 Dec18 Tech service 42070 · Computer/IT/Phone Services 3,420.92
Total Decypher Tech Services 3,420.92
Derek Fawcett

12/14/2018 game cancellation refund 50180 · EPIR Adult Programs 185.00
Total Derek Fawcett 185.00
DIRECTV

12/12/2018 GRC directv 12/10-1/9/19 61410 · GRC Cable/Radio/TV 220.98
Total DIRECTV 220.98
Drip

12/07/2018 marketing email services Dec18 42020 · Advertising/Print 349.00
Total Drip 349.00
Eagle County Environmental Health

12/14/2018 Retail food license renewal 51261 · EPIR Concession Supplies 270.00
Total Eagle County Environmental Health 270.00
Eagle Lock & Key

12/05/2018 GRC: fix front door and replace broken locks 61230 · GRC Maintenance Service 450.00
Total Eagle Lock & Key 450.00
Eagle Valley Elementary School PTA

12/07/2018 Skate night fundraiser 50070 · EPIR Fundraising 468.50
Total Eagle Valley Elementary School PTA 468.50
Eagle Valley Glass & Mirror

12/05/2018 WFH: glass door repair 71235 · WFH Maintenance Supplies 767.04
Total Eagle Valley Glass & Mirror 767.04
Edwards Express Oil & Lube

12/12/2018 2018 Silverado Tire 71280 · WFH Vehicle Exp 232.06
Total Edwards Express Oil & Lube 232.06
Epic Gymnastics

12/07/2018 GRC meet entry 61371 · GRC Gymnastics Meet Exp 580.00
12/07/2018 EFH meet entry 71371 · WFH Gymnastics Meet Exp 580.00

Total Epic Gymnastics 1,160.00
facebook

12/20/2018 fitness class ad 42020 · Advertising/Print 0.09
12/20/2018 website, holiday hours and open house ads 42020 · Advertising/Print 102.37

Total facebook 102.46
Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.

12/05/2018 GRC: maint supplies 61235 · GRC Maintenance Supplies 15.48
Total Ferguson Enterprises, Inc. 15.48
Firmco Financial Inc.

12/02/2018 GRC Dec Directv head end system- autopay 61410 · GRC Cable/Radio/TV 136.97
Total Firmco Financial Inc. 136.97
Flow Hockey

12/01/2018 EPIR Youth hockey program jerseys 51385 · EPIR Youth Programs Exp 662.00
Total Flow Hockey 662.00
furnace industries

12/28/2018 EFH: climbing wall holds 71340 · WFH Climbing Exp 495.65
Total furnace industries 495.65
Great America Leasing Corp.

12/01/2018 Dec18 copier 71250 · WFH Copier and Office Equip 277.11
12/01/2018 Dec18 copier 61250 · GRC Copier and Office Equip 277.11
12/01/2018 Dec18 copier 51250 · EPIR Copier and Office Equip 277.10

Total Great America Leasing Corp. 831.32
Gypsum Creek Golf Course

12/05/2018 GRC lunch- Anna 61210 · GRC Employee Relations 32.21
12/06/2018 Lunch Janet 61210 · GRC Employee Relations 29.70

Total Gypsum Creek Golf Course 61.91
Hartman Brothers, Inc.

12/12/2018 Pool CO2 61227 · GRC Pool Chem& Supplies 95.55
12/20/2018 GRC CO2 61227 · GRC Pool Chem& Supplies 93.99

Total Hartman Brothers, Inc. 189.54

 Page 2 of 5



 9:38 AM
 01/11/19
 Accrual Basis

 Mountain Recreation
 Expenses by Vendor Detail

 December 2018

Date Memo Account Amount
Hector Gandarilla

12/04/2018 refund: did not want set up on autopay membership 60010 · GRC Memberships 423.00
Total Hector Gandarilla 423.00
High Country Copiers

12/31/2018 EPIR Dec copies 51250 · EPIR Copier and Office Equip 56.26
12/31/2018 EFH: Dec copies 71250 · WFH Copier and Office Equip 111.67
12/31/2018 GRC Dec copies 61250 · GRC Copier and Office Equip 128.69

Total High Country Copiers 296.62
Holy Cross Energy

12/11/2018 EPIR 11/11-12/10 51420 · EPIR Electric 7,045.09
12/13/2018 Fairgrounds Electric 85120 · Fairgrounds Electric 368.76
12/18/2018 member equity refund 40090 · Other Income -1,059.88
12/28/2018 WFH: Dec Electric 71420 · WFH Electric 2,781.15

Total Holy Cross Energy 9,135.12
Home Depot

12/03/2018 EFH: LED lights, rotary knobs, cable ties, shower mo51235 · EPIR Maintenance Supplies 349.46
12/05/2018 EFH: hardware 71235 · WFH Maintenance Supplies 129.92
12/18/2018 EFH: hardware, multi-tool 71235 · WFH Maintenance Supplies 187.37
12/19/2018 EFH electrical repair supplies 71235 · WFH Maintenance Supplies 463.78
12/19/2018 GRC maint. supplies 61235 · GRC Maintenance Supplies 346.67

Total Home Depot 1,477.20
HyFyve

12/07/2018 Brand management support- 1.25 hours 42100 · Consulting 156.25
12/10/2018 Website design - final 10% 42360 · Website Hosting/Redevelopment 2,822.00

Total HyFyve 2,978.25
ID Edge, Inc.

12/20/2018 GRC: print ribbon 61255 · GRC Office Supplies 333.00
Total ID Edge, Inc. 333.00
IdentoGo

12/11/2018 GRC: DHS licensed care 61320 · GRC Camps/Rec Kids Exp 49.50
Total IdentoGo 49.50
In The Swim

12/20/2018 GRC pool chems- TLR Powder 61227 · GRC Pool Chem& Supplies 34.74
Total In The Swim 34.74
Jackson Skate Company

12/28/2018 EPIR: skates 51260 · EPIR Resale Items 168.56
Total Jackson Skate Company 168.56
JB T's Custom Silkscreening, Inc.

12/04/2018 Mountain Rec patches 42330 · Uniforms 150.00
Total JB T's Custom Silkscreening, Inc. 150.00
Jet Kids Gymnastics

12/07/2018 GRC Gymnastics meet attendance 61371 · GRC Gymnastics Meet Exp 1,000.00
12/07/2018 EFH Gymnastics meet attendance 71371 · WFH Gymnastics Meet Exp 1,000.00
12/21/2018 61371 · GRC Gymnastics Meet Exp 50.00
12/21/2018 71371 · WFH Gymnastics Meet Exp 50.00

Total Jet Kids Gymnastics 2,100.00
Kostka, Scott

12/14/2018 refund for game cancellation 50180 · EPIR Adult Programs 185.00
Total Kostka, Scott 185.00
Lyft

12/18/2018 Conference Travel- DC 42090 · Conferences and Training 13.70
12/18/2018 conference travel - DC 42090 · Conferences and Training 11.60
12/18/2018 conference travel- DC 42090 · Conferences and Training 14.78

Total Lyft 40.08
Macadamia Content House

12/20/2018 November and Dec consultant design 42100 · Consulting 260.00
Total Macadamia Content House 260.00
Marchetti & Weaver, LLC

12/31/2018 December: financials, football donation BOD meeting42010 · Accounting/Budgeting 1,687.50
Total Marchetti & Weaver, LLC 1,687.50
Marko's Pizza

12/14/2018 KNO Pizza 71350 · WFH Events- KNO/Parties Exp 43.03
Total Marko's Pizza 43.03
Mountain Pest Control, INC.

12/06/2018 WFH: pest control Dec18 71230 · WFH Maintenance Service 85.00
12/06/2018 GRC Pest control Dec18 61230 · GRC Maintenance Service 85.00

Total Mountain Pest Control, INC. 170.00
Nextiva

12/01/2018 Dec phones autopay 11/30/18 42070 · Computer/IT/Phone Services 728.78
Total Nextiva 728.78
Office Depot

12/05/2018 EFH: paper shredder 71255 · WFH Office Supplies 39.99
12/05/2018 EFH: literature holders 71255 · WFH Office Supplies 26.28
12/05/2018 EFH: clips, staples, post it, pens 71255 · WFH Office Supplies 47.66
12/11/2018 GRC office supplies- legal folders and pads 61255 · GRC Office Supplies 35.05
12/17/2018 New desk 71255 · WFH Office Supplies 519.99
12/17/2018 Edwards desk 71255 · WFH Office Supplies 519.99
12/17/2018 edwards desk 71255 · WFH Office Supplies 231.99
12/17/2018 EPIR- 4 new monitors 51255 · EPIR Office Supplies 415.96
12/17/2018 Edwards Furniture 71255 · WFH Office Supplies 231.99
12/19/2018 Wall mount files 71255 · WFH Office Supplies 26.08
12/27/2018 Front desk communication display 42200 · Meeting Exp 39.89

Total Office Depot 2,134.87
OG Printer, Inc

 Page 3 of 5



 9:38 AM
 01/11/19
 Accrual Basis

 Mountain Recreation
 Expenses by Vendor Detail

 December 2018

Date Memo Account Amount
12/03/2018 Notecards and envelopes 42020 · Advertising/Print 175.00

Total OG Printer, Inc 175.00
Oriental Trading Company, Inc.

12/10/2018 EPIR party supplies- tablecloth rolls, etc 51350 · EPIR Events- KNO/Parties Exp 169.80
Total Oriental Trading Company, Inc. 169.80
Original Watermen, Inc

12/03/2018 GRC Aquatics uniforms 61275 · GRC Uniforms 749.98
12/03/2018 EPIR Aquatics Uniforms 51275 · EPIR Uniforms 320.00

Total Original Watermen, Inc 1,069.98
Phelan, John

12/14/2018 Game cancellation refund 50180 · EPIR Adult Programs 185.00
Total Phelan, John 185.00
Pure Hockey

12/26/2018 Rink hockey supplies, ref jerseys 51380 · EPIR Adult Programs Exp 125.90
Total Pure Hockey 125.90
Ready Care Industries, Inc.

12/12/2018 GRC Eucalyptus oil 61220 · GRC Janitorial & Med supplies 744.00
Total Ready Care Industries, Inc. 744.00
Recreonics, Inc.

12/17/2018 GRC Pool- eyebolt and washers 61310 · GRC Aquatics Program Exp 228.00
Total Recreonics, Inc. 228.00
Ridley's

12/01/2018 GRC: pancake bfast supplies 61350 · GRC Events-KNO/Parties Exp 34.55
Total Ridley's 34.55
Robbins

12/01/2018 Demo floor cleaner 61220 · GRC Janitorial & Med supplies 100.00
Total Robbins 100.00
Rocky Mountain Radio Group, LLC

12/20/2018 December Radio ads 42020 · Advertising/Print 525.00
Total Rocky Mountain Radio Group, LLC 525.00
Rocky Mountain Reserve

12/11/2018 dec monthly admin fee 41051 · Admin FSA 74.00
Total Rocky Mountain Reserve 74.00
San Isabel Telecom, Inc.

12/06/2018 EPIR Dec T1 line 51450 · EPIR Telephone/Internet 141.40
12/06/2018 GRC Dec T1 line 61450 · GRC Telephone/Internet 140.00
12/06/2018 WFH: Dec18 T1 line 71450 · WFH Telephone/Internet 189.51

Total San Isabel Telecom, Inc. 470.91
Sandra Macias

12/04/2018 GRC rental deposit returned 60040 · GRC Facility Rentals 200.00
Total Sandra Macias 200.00
Sandy's Office Supply

12/10/2018 GRC: gym wipes 61220 · GRC Janitorial & Med supplies 114.96
12/13/2018 GRC Business card holders (3) 61255 · GRC Office Supplies 34.53

Total Sandy's Office Supply 149.49
SaynoMore Promotions

12/20/2018 GRC lanyards 61240 · GRC Marketing and Advertising 2,295.00
12/20/2018 EFH Lanyards 71240 · WFH Marketing and Advertising 255.00

Total SaynoMore Promotions 2,550.00
Scott N Miller

12/01/2018 EPIR Santa appearance 51350 · EPIR Events- KNO/Parties Exp 100.00
12/15/2018 WFH: santa visit 71350 · WFH Events- KNO/Parties Exp 175.00

Total Scott N Miller 275.00
SHC Nursery & Landscape Co.'

12/31/2018 Freedom Park Janitorial Services December 2018: p86240 · FP- Maint Service Contract 2,790.00
Total SHC Nursery & Landscape Co.' 2,790.00
Shell

12/03/2018 WFH fuel 71280 · WFH Vehicle Exp 26.96
Total Shell 26.96
Sign Design and Graphics, LLC

12/11/2018 Deposit for EPIR interior logo wall, wnidow graphics, 91070 · Rebranding Signage 5,894.50
Total Sign Design and Graphics, LLC 5,894.50
SiriusXM Radio

12/14/2018 EPIR XM radio 11/28-2/28/19 51410 · EPIR Cable/Radio/TV 98.40
Total SiriusXM Radio 98.40
Skyline Mechanical, Inc

12/01/2018 GRC Dec18 61230 · GRC Maintenance Service 831.00
12/01/2018 WFH Dec18 71230 · WFH Maintenance Service 494.00
12/01/2018 EPIR Dec18 51230 · EPIR Maintenance Service 500.00

Total Skyline Mechanical, Inc 1,825.00
Smiling Moose Deli

12/28/2018 EFH Event food 71350 · WFH Events- KNO/Parties Exp 100.40
Total Smiling Moose Deli 100.40
Spencer Fane Britt & Browne LLP

12/31/2018 December Legal: sex offenders, name change, revie42160 · Legal 2,752.45
Total Spencer Fane Britt & Browne LLP 2,752.45
Steve Tarrant

12/14/2018 Refund for canceled hockey game 50180 · EPIR Adult Programs 185.00
Total Steve Tarrant 185.00
Sticker Giant

12/31/2018 stickers 61240 · GRC Marketing and Advertising 136.70
12/31/2018 stickers 51240 · EPIR Marketing and Advertising 136.71
12/31/2018 stickers 71240 · WFH Marketing and Advertising 136.70

Total Sticker Giant 410.11

 Page 4 of 5



 9:38 AM
 01/11/19
 Accrual Basis

 Mountain Recreation
 Expenses by Vendor Detail

 December 2018

Date Memo Account Amount
Town Of Eagle

12/05/2018 BMX park 91020 · Eagle Area Projects 8,585.00
12/28/2018 Fairgrounds Lo Dec18 85160 · Fairgrounds- TOE Water 12.50
12/28/2018 BC Lo 11/21-12/20 51460 · EPIR- TOE Water 957.49
12/28/2018 EPIR BC Hi water 11/21-12/20/18 51460 · EPIR- TOE Water 157.26

Total Town Of Eagle 9,712.25
Town of Gypsum

12/28/2018 GRC Dec18 water, sewer, trash 61460 · GRC Water/Sewer/Trash- TOG 1,533.36
Total Town of Gypsum 1,533.36
Two Valley Tire

12/11/2018 Windshield replacement, snow tires, oil change- 201 61280 · GRC Vehicle Exp 1,226.20
Total Two Valley Tire 1,226.20
USPS

12/14/2018 GRC aquatics: return lap lane hooks 61310 · GRC Aquatics Program Exp 13.35
Total USPS 13.35
Vail Honeywagon Ltd

12/26/2018 Fairgrounds- roll off delivery 85150 · Fairgrounds Trash 100.00
Total Vail Honeywagon Ltd 100.00
Vail Lock, Key & Safe

12/05/2018 EFH: keys 71235 · WFH Maintenance Supplies 27.00
Total Vail Lock, Key & Safe 27.00
Wal-mart

12/06/2018 EFH: dividers and tabs, tote locker 71255 · WFH Office Supplies 29.28
12/06/2018 GRC KNO supplies 61350 · GRC Events-KNO/Parties Exp 33.71
12/06/2018 EFH KNO supplies 71350 · WFH Events- KNO/Parties Exp 33.71
12/14/2018 EFH holiday event: cups, cutlery, coffee, cookies, etc71350 · WFH Events- KNO/Parties Exp 90.23

Total Wal-mart 186.93
Yampa Valley Electric Assoc., Inc.

12/20/2018 McCoy Electric 87120 · CTF_ McCoy Electric 27.00
Total Yampa Valley Electric Assoc., Inc. 27.00

 Page 5 of 5



� � � �
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

ADMINISTRATION DIVISION REPORT – 1/16/19 
��

Follow up from previous business meetings: 

 
�x�� Staff is partially through the legal name change related to our rebranding effort.  We are awaiting 

IRS review of our application for change the District’s name, which has been delayed due to the 
government shut down.  

�x�� The Fairgrounds Complex Spectator Area Concept Planning project’s final concept plan was sent 
to both Eagle County and the Town of Eagle. Eagle County has responded that staff is 
comfortable with the improvements proposed.  Our staff will visit with the county shortly outside 
of a business meeting to update the commissioners on changes from the last version they saw to 
this approved version.  The consultants have confirmed that any second story access would need 
to be ADA compliant since we are a public entity.    

�x�� Sustainability action items have been added to Facilities Priority in the Strategic Plan approved in 
December. A final copy is attached to this report. 

�x�� StratOps teams for the five action items identified in the December scrub have been meeting to 
strategize their approaches to the work.  

 

Human Resources Report 

EMPLOYEE CENSUS 
Employees paid:  171          FT: 21              PT: 150                    
New Hires:  10  
Termed:  4 

 
The part time administrative assist ant position has been posted.   
 
The marketing coordinator position has been filled  by Eddie Campos, who started work January 2. 
 
We have received word that Sports Supervisor Wes Joy will be leaving for a position that takes him closer 
to family.  His last day is January 31.  The position has been posted externally. 
 

Marketing and Communications Report 

 
Content Marketing Coordinator – Eddie Campos started on January 2nd and will office out of the Edwards 
Field House. He has hit the ground running diving into website, email, social and graphic design. 
 
Program Planning – The Marketing Department is currently working with the programs and facility teams 
to plan 6-12 months out. Our first launch for programs will be March 1-August 31 st with the goal of our 
website housing all the program information for that time period. 
 
Sign Project - Staff will start to execute priority #2 signs in January. 



 
Leadership on the Ground – Scott Robinson was invited to participate in the Colorado Health Foundations 
leadership on the ground course throughout 2019. Course work has started and the first in-person 
session will be Feb 14-15. This class is valued at over $8,000 but CO Health has offered it free of charge, 
so a win for the district! 
 

Executive Director Report 

Our final Strat Ops Scrub with Dallas Everhart was held December 10.  Action items were reviewed and 
approved for the first quarter 2019.  Those tactics are:  
 
�$�F�W�L�R�Q���,�W�H�P�������±���&�R�O�O�D�E�R�U�D�W�L�Y�H���+�H�D�O�W�K�\���'�H�F�L�V�L�R�Q�V��

�x�� �2�E�M�H�F�W�L�Y�H�����7�K�H���&�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\���(�D�W�V���+�H�D�O�W�K�L�H�U�����U�H�G�X�F�H�V���W�K�H���L�Q�F�L�G�H�Q�F�H���R�I���F�K�U�R�Q�L�F���G�L�V�H�D�V�H����
�x�� �$�,�3���'�H�O�L�Y�H�U�D�E�O�H������Collaborate with partners to develop and launch a healthy eating practice ������

�S�R�O�L�F�\�����Z�U�L�W�W�H�Q���S�O�D�Q�����Z�L�W�K���D���F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q�V���F�R�P�S�R�Q�H�Q�W���L�Q���D�O�L�J�Q�P�H�Q�W���Z�L�W�K���S�D�U�W�Q�H�U�V�����Y�R�F�D�E�X�O�D�U�\����
�x�� �7�H�D�P�������.�$�5�(�1�����O�H�D�G�������$�Q�Q�D�����/�X�F�D�V�����/�H�[�[�D�����:�H�V��

��
�$�F�W�L�R�Q���,�W�H�P�������±���6�H�W���6�H�U�Y�L�F�H���/�H�Y�H�O���6�W�D�Q�G�D�U�G�V���I�R�U���)�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V��

�x�� �2�E�M�H�F�W�L�Y�H�����&�R�Q�V�L�V�W�H�Q�W�O�\���'�H�O�L�Y�H�U���W�K�H���,�G�H�Q�W�L�I�L�H�G���6�H�U�Y�L�F�H���/�H�Y�H�O�V��
�x�� �$�,�3���'�H�O�L�Y�H�U�D�E�O�H������Proposed policy and standards ��
�x�� �7�H�D�P�������6�&�2�7�7���5�8�)�)�����O�H�D�G�������$�G�D�P�����.�D�F�\�����5�R�E�L�Q�V�R�Q�����6�K�H�U�\�O��

��
�$�F�W�L�R�Q���,�W�H�P�������±���3�D�U�W�Q�H�U�V�K�L�S���2�S�S�R�U�W�X�Q�L�W�L�H�V��

�x�� �2�E�M�H�F�W�L�Y�H�����,�G�H�Q�W�L�I�\���S�U�L�R�U�L�W�\���R�S�S�R�U�W�X�Q�L�W�L�H�V���D�P�R�Q�J���S�R�W�H�Q�W�L�D�O���S�D�U�W�Q�H�U�V���Z�K�H�U�H���Z�H���F�U�H�D�W�H���P�X�W�X�D�O�O�\��
�E�H�Q�H�I�L�F�L�D�O���U�H�O�D�W�L�R�Q�V�K�L�S�V�����F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\���E�H�Q�H�I�L�W����

�x�� �$�,�3���'�H�O�L�Y�H�U�D�E�O�H������Inventory, Analysis ����
�x�� �7�H�D�P�������6�7�$�&�(�<�����O�H�D�G�������$�G�D�P�����6�F�R�W�W���3�D�U�W�D�Q�����$�Q�Q�D�����-�D�Q�H�W�����T�X�L�H�W�O�\����

��
�$�F�W�L�R�Q���,�W�H�P�������±���1�R�Q���W�U�D�G�L�W�L�R�Q�D�O���3�U�R�J�U�D�P���2�S�S�R�U�W�X�Q�L�W�L�H�V��

�x�� �2�E�M�H�F�W�L�Y�H�����'�L�Y�H�U�V�L�I�\���R�X�U���S�U�R�J�U�D�P�P�L�Q�J���W�R���P�H�H�W���W�K�H���G�L�Y�H�U�V�L�W�\���R�I���R�X�U���F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\��
�x�� �$�,�3���'�H�O�L�Y�H�U�D�E�O�H������Inventory, Recommendations for pilot programs ��
�x�� �7�H�D�P�������:�(�6 �����O�H�D�G�������6�W�D�F�H�\�����.�D�U�H�Q�����6�K�H�U�\�O�����$�O�H�W�K�H�D��

��
�$�F�W�L�R�Q���,�W�H�P�������±���6�H�W�W�L�Q�J���W�K�H���(�[�S�H�F�W�D�W�L�R�Q��

�x�� �2�E�M�H�F�W�L�Y�H�����&�R�Q�V�L�V�W�H�Q�F�\���D�Q�G���&�R�K�H�V�L�R�Q���L�Q���&�X�V�W�R�P�H�U���6�H�U�Y�L�F�H��
�x�� �$�,�3���'�H�O�L�Y�H�U�D�E�O�H������Develop and launch an orientation and training system ��
�x�� �7�H�D�P�������&�$�7�����O�H�D�G�������.�D�U�H�Q�����.�D�F�\�����%�U�D�G�����6�F�R�W�W���5�X�I�I��

 
  
The Strategic Plan has been finalized to include action items related to sustainability per board direction 
in December.  The final section, a quarterly report on progress, has been completed to match the tactics 
set for 2019-20.  A final copy (internal and detailed) is attached to this report.  A shorter version will be 
designed for placement on the District’s web site shortly. 
 
Staff has rolled out the Chance Ladd Scholarship program.  An online application was created using 
Google forms, and its link was emailed to all staff curre ntly working for the District.  The initial application 
includes basic eligibility info and a simple essay on the applicant’s career goals due February 1.  Then, 
finalists selected by a committee will be asked to complete a creative media work communicating the 
impact Mountain Rec has had on the community or themselves.  Up to $5000 in funding was approved for 
FY2019.  There are up to two $2500 scholarships available. 
 
The nonprofit grant program desired by the board is now in development. A very rough outline of the 
program’s components has been drafted for initial review.  Following that initial review, a committee of 
staff and board members will be convened to hammer out more detail prior to proposal to the full board. 
 
Eagle County is partnering with the Towns of Eagle and Gypsum to explore the feasibility of Project 
THOR.  Many local governments are doing the same in rural areas of Colorado in an effort to improve 
broadband access in their communities.  Project THOR has two main goals: The first is to create 
redundancies and improve the reliability of the regional broadband network, which is currently prone to 



mass failures when a fiber line goes down in a single place.  The second goal is to contain cost.  The idea 
is that if local governments across the region came together and purchased broadband as a single entity, 
then the prices each pays could drop significantly.  Much of the work to development Project THOR has 
been led by Northwest Colorado Council of Governments (NWCCOG) and involves eight counties.  The 
consultant hired by Eagle County was required to have a report delivered to the county right after the first 
of the year.  Those consultants met with a staff te am and asked about our current use levels across the 
district, future planned and potential uses of broadband, and the cost of our internet service contracts.   
 
Conversations regarding “joint use of public facilitie s” with the Town of Gypsum, Town of Eagle, Eagle 
County Schools, and our staff were delayed for the holidays.  A very rough draft has been delivered to the 
school district for initial review and comment.  
 
Staff has joined the RecRX health care referral program.  The program will allow us to serve as a site for 
physicians to refer their patients to evidence-based programming and services intended to improve their 
health.  RecRX makes the connection between the health care provider and the site and offers incentives 
to patients/clients who achieve milestones in their quest for healthy active living. 
 
The staff engaged in a teambuilding event on New Year’s Day. All were invited, although only a couple 
attended, to participate in the First Day Hike at Sylvan Lake State Park. Thanks go to Stacey Todd for 
planning and hosting the activity. 
 
As a member of the NRPA national conference program committee, my duties included reviewing the full 
set of sessions proposed for presentation in 2019 in Baltimore.  This year, there were 655 sessions 
proposed, two of which were proposed by teams of presenters that included our staff.  A winter meeting 
was held January 10 in Baltimore at which time the sessions were selected in a draft style process. 
 
Mike McCormack and staff me t with volunteers organizing the Eagle Town Park outdoor rink on a cold 
December morning.  We are working with the volunteers to help identify options for clearing the snow off 
and resurfacing ice at the outdoor rink following th e failure of the equipment use for many years.   
 
A meeting was held January 2 with representatives of Vail Health’s Howard Head Sports medicine team.  
Opportunities for collaboration were  brainstormed and discussed.  A follow up meeting will be scheduled 
in early February. 
 
An update on the status of the Gallagher Amendment distributed by the Special District Association (SDA) 
is attached to this message. 
 



EDWARDS | EAGLE | GYPSUM

STRATEGIC PLAN

Updated: November 15, 2018

© Mountain Recreation Metropolitan District



 

2 | P a g e 
 

Table of Contents 

 

 

INTRODUCTION        Page 4 

1.1 Mission  
1.2 Vision 
1.3 Core Values 
1.4 Strategic Priorities 

BACKGROUND        Page 5 

2.1 Where we’ve been 
2.2 Where we’re going 
2.3 How we are getting there 
 
STRATEGIC PRIORITIES       Page 6 

3.1  Health and Social Service      Page 6 
3.1.1  Goal 
3.1.2  Tactics 

3.2 Facilities         Page 8 
 3.2.1  Goal 
 3.2.3  Tactics 
3.3 Growth in Partnerships Balanced with Self-Reliance   Page 10 
 3.3.1  Goal 
 3.3.2  Tactics 
3.4 Programs         Page 12 
 3.4.1  Goal 
 3.4.2  Tactics 
3.5  World Class Service       Page 14 
 3.5.1 Goal 
 3.5.2  Tactics 
  



 

3 | P a g e 
 

 

Acknowledgements 

 

Mountain Recreation Metropolitan District Board of Directors : 

Elizabeth Jones 
President 

 
Michael McCormack 

Vice President 
 

Mikayla Curtis 
Secretary/Treasurer 

 

Tom Pohl 
Secretary/Assistant Treasurer 

 

Chris Pryor 
Secretary/Assistant Treasurer 

 
 

District Staff:  
 

Janet Bartnik, Executive Director 
Anna Englehart, Recreation Programs Superintendent 

Scott Ruff, Recreation Facilities Superintendent 
Cat Olson, Human Resources Manager 
Alethea Platter, Accounting Manager 

Scott Robinson, Marketing and Communications Manager 
Brad Johnson, Facility Supervisor in Edwards 
Lexxa Kever, Facility Supervisor in Gypsum 
Sheryl Staten, Facility Supervisor in Eagle 

Adam Martin, Facility Maintenance Supervisor 
Becky Johnson, Recreation Supervisor - Gymnastics 
Wes Joy, Recreation Supervisor – Sports Programs 
Kacy Carmichael, Recreation Supervisor - Aquatics 

Karen Nolasco, Recreation Supervisor – Youth and Senior Programs 
Lucas Rivera, Recreation Supervisor – Health & Wellness 
Stacey Todd, Recreation Supervisor – Outdoor Recreation 
Scott Partan, Recreation Coordinator – Outdoor Recreation 

Rob Jones, Gymnastics Coach 
Shelly Applegate – Recreation Coordinator - Aquatics 

Tommy Padilla, Park Maintenance Tech II 
  



 

4 | P a g e 
 

 

 

 

 

Mountain Recreation 

Active / Healthy / Together  

We believe everyone deserves to be happy and healthy. 

 

Mission:  Providing world-class recreational opportunities so everyone in our community liv es a 
healthy and happy life. 

Vision:  We create experiences that make our community better than yesterday, where life-long 
goals are achieved, and dreams are born. We don’t settle for anything less than excellence in 
every area of our organization. We have the courage to be honest and to adapt to change.  
Regardless of role those values are embedded into our organization making us a true leader in 
recreation. 

Core Values:   

Courage – We believe that every human has the ability to trust themselves to test their limits. 
Courage is an essential ingredient in personal growth. It’s what propels us to reach new 
milestones.   
 
Joy – We believe that the quest for true happiness has far more value than money, success, and 
achievement.  Joy is healthy and is contagious! 
 
Community – We believe there is strength in bringing people together that cannot be matched 
individually.  
 
Learning – We believe freedom comes from lifelong learning and personal development. We are 
thankful to create experiences that make our community better than yesterday, where life-long 
goals are achieved, and dreams are born. 
 
Excellence – We believe that we have been entrusted with our community’s most prized 
possessions – their health, their families, and their tax dollars. We will always meet our 
community’s needs in an efficient, engaging, effective, and transparent manner. 
 
Strategic Priorities: 
 
Our strategic priorities are Health & Social Service, Facilities, Growth in Partnerships Balanced 
with Self-Reliance, Programming, and World Class Guest Service. 
  



 

5 | P a g e 
 

 
 

 

 

 

Where We’ve Been   

In 1980, the Western Eagle County Metropolitan Recreation District (Mountain Recreation) was 
formed as a small, grassroots organization tasked with providing the community wi th an 
outdoor pool. From that humble beginning, Mountain Recreation evolved with the changing 
population, beginning with seven programs to offering well over 250 programs and from one 
outdoor pool to three remarkable recreation facilities and outdoor sports complexes.  Our story 
is told through the thousands of lives we have touched, young and old, and the generations of 
families who have grown up in our programs.  Our story is ever evolving, changing with the 
times and trends, but through it all our values remain the same and will continue to be the 
driving force of telling our story and serving the public long in to the future. Mountain Recreation 
will elevate everyday life in the Eagle County community through a cultural commitment to 
health and social service, high quality facilities, depth of programs and services, and world class 
guest service.   

Where We’re Going  

Mountain Rec’s vision will guide the future development, operations and maintenance of 
Mountain Rec into 2028. Our five strategic priorities  will set the tone for Mountain Rec as we 
strive to become the leader in recreation not only on the Western Slope, but throughout all of 
Colorado. 

How We are Getting There 

Mountain Recreation’s board members and staff began the strategic planning process in 
November 2017.  Utilizing a strategic operating process, the team of board members and staff 
identified priorit y work areas and action items over a series of planning cycles until a set of 
common strategic priorities became clear.  These priorities set the foundatio n for this 
document. 

Moving forward, Mountain Recreation will engage in quarterly planning cycles.  Staff will meet to 
identify the most important action item s needed among the strategic priorities, assign those 
action items to teams, and complete those projects in 90 days.  Action item s, both recent 
results and new action items assigned, will be presented to the board for consideration to 
ensure staff is movin g the organization in the direction desired by the board. 

  



 

6 | P a g e 
 

Priority # 1    Health & Social Service 
 
GOAL:  

Mountain Rec is dedicated to improving the overall health and quality of life of every member of 
our community, regardless of age, gender, ethnicity or situation . By presenting a wide array of 
healthy opportunities to the entire spectrum of our community, we strive to mai ntain and 
augment the health and happiness of Eagle County residents. Positive and measurable physical 
and mental change manifests on our fields and courts, in our meet ing spaces and in our 
facilities.  

To all of us at Mountain Rec, the concept of “Health” is systemic. It’s at the very root of every 
program we offer and every decision we make as an organization. We’re providers of facilities, 
activities and programs. But we’re also true partners within the broader health system. As 
recreation professionals, we integrate data-driven solutions with our creativity and passions to 
craft meaningful, impactful offerings for an economically, genera tionally and ethnically diverse 
constituency. We lead our industry from the front - serving as a state and nationwide model for 
effective, engaging and measurable health services. 

TACTICS: 

We Believe Everyone Deserves to be Healthy and Happy 
�x Work with partners to target and combat community health issues identified by Eagle 

County Public Health 
�x Offer evidence-based programs using prevention techniques 
�x Provide health promoting facilities, services, and programs regardless of ability to pay 
�x Engage a health in all policies platform, infusing health promoting principles, activities, 

and opportunities in every facility and program 

ACTION ITEMS: 

Immediate (2019-2020): 

Action Team Target 
Explore partnerships in health with Eagle County Public 
Health, Mountain Family, Vail Health, Neighborhood 
Navigators, MIRA, Eagle River Youth Coalition, and more 

Administration,  
Health & Wellness 

 
2018-19 

Gain an understanding of the RecRX program currently 
operating on the front range 

Health & Wellness 2018-19 

Train staff on the concept of integrated health syste ms Health & Wellness,  
Gypsum Facility 

2019 

Train staff in evidence-based programming and prevention 
techniques 

Health & Wellness 2019 

Establish and implement regular meetings with Eagle County 
Public Health to understand and play a role in combatting 
community health issues   

Administration,  
Health & Wellness 

2019 

Continue to operate and support the Summer Lunch Program Facilities 2019 
Participate in InteGREAT! collaborative efforts Administration  Ongoing 
Target and implement evidence-based, active living programs 
in neighborhoods with identified chronic disease concerns  

Health & Wellness 2020 



 

7 | P a g e 
 

Identify barriers to being “healthy and happy” by 
neighborhood 

Administration,  
Health & Wellness 

2020 

Establish benchmarks related to health and an evaluation 
system to determine efficacy of efforts  

Administration,  
Health & Wellness 

2020 

If appropriate, implement the RecRX program, piloting with 
one referral agency to start 

Health & Wellness, 
Facilities 

2020 

Publicize efforts in multiple media channels to tell the story  Administration  2020 
Seek opportunities to infuse health education into recreation 
programming  

Programs 2020 

Explore opportunities to improve and/or expand the Summer 
Lunch Program 

Facilities, 
Programs 

2020 

 

Near Term (2021-2023): 

Action Team Target 
Continue regular meetings with Eagle County Public Health to 
understand and play a role in combatting community heal th 
issues 

Administration,  
Health & Wellness 

Ongoing 

Explore opportunities to “scholarship” memberships for 
those unable to pay 

Facilities 2021 

Develop a level of service analysis (LOS) that illustrates areas 
in need of built environment projects that improve hea lth 

Administration,  
Facilities 

2021 

Create a plan for capital improvements based on the LOS 
analysis 

Administration,  
Facilities 

2021 

Seek grants as available and appropriate for programs and 
improvements  

Administration  Ongoing 

Fund and implement the capital improvements plan  Administration,  
Facilities 

2022 

Develop and implement medically based support groups (i.e., 
cancer support, diabetes support, etc.) 

Facilities, 
Programs 

2022-23 

Study opportunities to reinforce and enhance technical and 
professional expertise in health & wellness centers and 
programs, including opportunities for partnership if 
appropriate 

Facilities, 
Programs 

2023 

Publicize efforts in multiple media channels to tell the story  Administration  Ongoing 
 

Long Term (2024 and beyond): 

Action Team Target 
Continue regular meetings with Eagle County Public Health to 
understand and play a role in combatting community heal th 
issues 

Administration,  
Health & Wellness 

Ongoing 

Fund and implement the capital improvements plan  Administration,  
Facilities 

Ongoing 

Review District policies related to health to identify gaps or 
potential policy changes 

Administration,  
Facilities, 
Programs 

Ongoing 

Include “health” in facility and program improvement 
considerations  

All Ongoing 

 
 



 

8 | P a g e 
 

Priority # 2    Facilities 
GOAL:  

Our facilities are the convergence point of engagement with our community. Expansion and 
updating are ever-present discussions, but maintenance, upkeep and the thoughtful util ization 
of our existing buildings, parks and fields remains job #1 each and every day. 

We strive to provide cost-effective management while providing equitable access for all. As we 
consider expansion, we first rely upon the feedback and guidance of our community to help 
identify needs. We then identify and prioritize solutions. With the broader goal of transforming 
rec centers or facilities into true community centers, and with expansi on possibilities 
communicated and visualized, we then turn to the public for approval and funding. 

We believe in a transparent process that outlines timelines and deliverable as well as features 
and benefits of any potential improvement. Moreover, we believe that it lies within our grasp to 
offer a wider range of services, programs and options than many may consider possible. We’re 
going to dream big and we’d like you to do the same. Together we can transform the good to 
great…and the great to exceptional. 

TACTICS: 

Converting Recreation Centers into Community Centers 
�x Ensure all District facilities are welcoming and safe intergenerational facilities 
�x Include free access to lobby areas in all facilities 
�x Keep facilities available to the County as emergency shelters in times of need 
�x Open recreation centers to middle school students for free during longer school year 

breaks like winter break and spring break 
 

Expanding Facilities to Meet Community Needs 
�x Examine community needs against existing service levels 
�x Develop asset management plans 
�x Develop a long-range capital improvement and maintenance plan 
�x Identify and nurture partnerships to assist in facility planning and development 

 

ACTION ITEMS: 

Immediate (2019-2020): 

Action Team Target 
Conduct a series of focus group sessions with Edwards area 
stakeholders including but not limited to the Edwards Metro 
District, residents in defined neighborhoods, Mountain Family 
Health, Eagle County Schools, and Colorado Mountain 
College to begin to define facility needs in the community.  

Administration,  
Facilities 

2019 

Analyze demographics of facility users to identify gaps in 
service.  Project future demand. 

Administration,  
Facilities 

2019 

Set facility use benchmarks for future comparison.  Administration  2019 
Using consultant assistance, plan for the renovation of the 
Edwards Field House to meet community needs. 

Administration,  
Facilities 

2019 



 

9 | P a g e 
 

Work with the Town of Eagle to concept plan improvements 
to the pool & ice rink facility and adjacent park property in 
Eagle. 

Administration,  
Facilities 

2019 

Explore cost-sharing opportunities with partners for facility 
improvements in Eagle and Edwards. 

Administration  2019-20 

In partnership with the Town of Gypsum, review and revise 
the capital maintenance plan and funding model for the 
Gypsum Recreation Center. 

Facilities 2019 

Review options to improve existing facilities in an effort to 
reduce greenhouse gases in alignment with the goals of the 
Climate Action Collaborative. 

Facilities 2019 

Review and revise the capital maintenance plan and funding 
model for the Edwards Field House. 

Facilities 2020 

Ensure all new projects move the District toward 
sustainability goals of the Climate Action Collaborative.  

Facilities 2020 

Create a capital improvement plan (CIP) that includes both 
maintenance and improvement projects identified in planning 
processes. 

Administration,  
Facilities 

2020 

Define level of service requirements for each facility in the 
system. (strategic /community  and technical/maintenance ) 

Facilities 2020 

Create business plans to define operational expectations 
related to facility improvements.   “Right-size” staffing levels.  

Administration,  
Facilities 

2020 

Construct first phase improvements for the Edwards Field  
House and Eagle Sports Complex. 

Facilities 2020 

 

Near Term (2021-2023): 

Action Team Target 
Consider implementation of an asset management software 
system. 

Facilities 2021 

Develop a systematic approach to equipment lifecycle 
management, tracking, and funding. 

Facilities 2021 

Consider funding options available for facility improvements 
and additions desired by the community.  

Administration  2021 

Implement the CIP. Facilities 2021 
Construct first phase improvements for the Eagle Pool & Ice 
Rink. 

Facilities 2021 

Combine facility management policy and practices 
developed into an asset management plan. 

Facilities 2022 

Develop and implement an all-facility pass for the District.  Facilities 2022 
Seek grants and alternative funding opportunities. Administration,  

Facilities 
Ongoing 

 

Long Term (2024 and beyond): 

Action Team Target 
Continue to review facility use patterns and demographics to 
identify need for improvements.  

Facilities Ongoing 

Review and amend the CIP annually. Administration,  
Facilities 

Ongoing 

 



 

10 | P a g e 
 

Priority #3 Growth in Partnerships Balanced with Self-Reliance 

GOAL: 
 
“Together, we’re better.” A statement that perfectly captures the diverse interconnected 
relationships that define our valley. In this instance, Mountain Rec sits at the very center of a 
wide array of governments and organizations, each bound together by a shared love of this 
place and unified commitment to its constant improvem ent. Whether town, county, school 
district or special district like Mountain Rec, we each br ing qualities and areas of expertise that 
serve to elevate the whole. Our collective vision incorporates and embraces a variety of 
perspectives, bringing together ideas, passions, resources and, ultimately, solutions that 
enhance the lives of our citizens. 
 
We strive to make each day better than the last. It’s our obligation to our community and our 
employees as well. We strive simultaneously to honor our commitment to financial stability and 
fiscal health while also endeavoring to set the bar as the best place to work in Eagle County. 
Look to our growing role in sports tourism, our first steps into open space acqu isition or our 
commitment to climate action planning a s demonstrations of our belief in collaboration and 
reinvention. We endeavor to identify emerging needs and then position Mountain Rec as a best 
in class example of how to fill them.  
 
TACTICS: 

Together We’re Better 

�x Nurture relationships already in place with regular, open, and honest communication 
�x Identify and pursue opportunities for new partnerships with public, private, and nonprofit 

organizations 
�x Develop a sponsorship program that creates opportunities for local businesses to support 

the community through Mountain Rec’s programs, facilities, and initiatives 
 

ACTION ITEMS: 

Immediate (2019-2020): 

Action Team Target 
Identify and implement a plan for regular communication 
with partners that builds upon the work begun in 2018. 

Board,  
Administration  

Ongoing 

Pursue joint planning, operations, and grant opportunities as 
they arise. 

Board, 
Administration  

Ongoing 

Review relationship with SOS Outreach annually to identify 
improvements and future opportunities.  

Administration, 
Programs 

2019 

Research and develop a sponsorship program for local 
businesses to support the community through Mountain Rec.  

Administration,  
Facilities, 
Programs 

2019 

Implement a non-profit grant program in alignment with the 
District mission, goals, and service plan. 

Board,  
Administration  

2019 

Pursue business sponsorships. All 2020 



 

11 | P a g e 
 

 

Near Term (2021-2023): 

Action Team Target 
Explore opportunities for the District to take ownership  of 
new property to expand its service breadth. 

Board, 
Administration  

2021 

Continue regular communication with partners that builds 
upon the work begun in 2018. 

Board,  
Administration  

Ongoing 

Continue to pursue joint planning, operations, and grant 
opportunities as they arise. 

Board, 
Administration  

Ongoing 

 

Long Term (2024 and beyond): 

Action Team Target 
To Be Determined.   
   
   

 

  



 

12 | P a g e 
 

Priority #4 Programming 

GOAL: 

Richer and more immersive. Multi-cultural, multi -generational and multi-ability. These are the 
parameters that frame our “Something for everyone” mentality. As we move into the coming 
year and a new decade, you’ll see our program offerings expand as never before. If you have a 
passion, we want to hear about it. That mindset is at the core of our mission to de liver greater 
health and happiness to the entire valley. 
 
Professional level instruction paired with resonant and en gaging programs will allow us to reach 
a broader audience, one that’s reflective of the ages, cultures and interests that define the 
amazing place we call home. 
 
TACTICS: 

There is Something for Everyone and Everyone is Doing It 

�x Examine community needs against existing service levels 
�x Develop a recreation programming plan 
�x Focus on outcomes to ensure quality of programming 
�x Develop an outdoor recreation program 
�x Infuse enrichment opportunities in camp programs 
�x Identify and nurture partnerships to assist in program development 

 

ACTION ITEMS: 

Immediate (2019-2020): 

Action Team Target 
With assistance from ERYC, develop and implement a youth 
advisory council designed to inform recreation programming 
decisions for that demographic.  

Programs 2019 

With assistance from Eagle County Healthy Aging, develop 
and implement a senior advisory council designed to inform 
recreation programming decisions for that demographic.  

Programs 2019 

With assistance from Neighborhood Navigators, develop and 
implement a Latino advisory council designed to inform 
recreation programming decisions for that demographic.  

Programs 2019 

Utilize relationships with partners and peers to understand 
community health needs, allowing for program design to 
meet community needs and concerns. 

Programs 2019 

Create a table of programs currently offered in order to 
identify potential new programming target areas. 

Programs 2019 

Train staff on outcomes design, evaluation, and 
measurement. 

Programs 2019 

Develop a protocol for recreation program planning that 
ensures emphasis on achieving outcomes and intentionality.  

Programs 2019 



 

13 | P a g e 
 

Plan and deploy an outdoor recreation program that 
increases access, comfort, and safety in the outdoors in 
partnership with SOS Outreach. 

Programs 2019 

Plan and deploy fitness programming in Edwards. Programs 2019 
Design a system of evaluation that establishes benchmarks 
and measures improvements resulting from program 
experiences. 

Programs 2020 

Examine program quality to identify ways to improve value to 
customers.  

Programs 2020 

Redeploy the youth sports commission to improve 
programming and enhance relationships with partners.  

Programs 2020 

Work with partners to develop after school programming fo r 
elementary age children 

Programs 2020 

Continue to reimagine summer day camp and out of school  
time curriculum for enrichment opportunities.  

Programs Ongoing 

 

Near Term (2021-2023): 

Action Team Target 
Compile information collected regarding recreation 
programming into a Recreation Program Master Plan. 

Programs 2021 

Implement quality improvement tactics identified in 2020.  Programs 2021 
Add new programs identified by advisory groups. Programs 2021-22 
Design a curriculum for youth sports programming.    
Analyze outdoor recreation programs’ impact on the 
community’s level of comfort and sense of safety in the 
outdoors.  

Programs 2022 

Consider programming needs in facility improvement 
recommendations.  

Programs 2022 

 

Long Term (2024 and beyond): 

Action Team Target 
Examine current market penetration of programs to identify  
new programming targets. 

Programs Ongoing 

Analyze evaluation results to plan program improvements, Programs Ongoing 
 

  



 

14 | P a g e 
 

Priority #5 World-Class Guest Service 

GOAL: 

Customer service is a foundation al element of daily operations. We challenge ourselves to 
make each personal interaction meaningful, informative and above all, friendly. To this end, we 
invest in diligent hiring practices and thorough trainin g. We then follow up with audits and 
reviews to identify and address areas for improvement.  

Communication to each other and to our customers is key. Whether via website, email or 
newsletter, our residents can and should expect clear and concise information along with 
intuitive, helpful interfaces designed to make the experience engaging and trouble-free.  

Our valley prides itself on providing the very highest service levels. At Mountain Recreation 
we’re committed to setting the standard by which all others are judged.  

 

We Desire to Offer a High Level of Performance and Quality Service 
�x Develop and implement a system of evaluation that informs program and facility 

decisions 
�x Develop and implement performance standards in alignment with the mission, vision, and 

values 
�x Seek state and national recognition and awards for such performance 
�x Recruit and retain a high-quality workforce 
�x Develop staff according to community need 

 
We are ONE Mountain Recreation - Consistent and Cohesive 
�x Develop a communication system that ensures consistency of information across all area 

front line operations 
�x Deploy the new brand in ways that ensure Mountain Recreation’s amenities are identified 

by the community as belonging to the District 
 

Engage the Community in Decision-making 
�x Create advisory councils to improve the collection of input from specific market segments 
�x Strategically deploy demographic, trend, and community needs assessments that inform 

facility expansion/improvement to anticipate the needs of the community 
 

Tell Our Story 
�x Systematize the District web site, social media, and e-newsletters 
�x Design communications to reflect the brand voice and enhance brand equity 
�x Communicate in both English and Spanish 

 
Maintain the Community’s Trust in the Use of their Tax Dollars 
�x Identify and deploy communication methods that make finding District information and 

board action easy 
�x Continue to employ sound fiscal practices 



 

15 | P a g e 
 

 
 
ACTION ITEMS: 

Immediate (2019-2020): 

Action Team Target 
Utilize long range funding forecasts in annual budget 
preparation and planning. 

Administration  Ongoing 

Redesign annual performance evaluation and merit/bonus 
award systems to align with the mission, vision, and values 
of Mountain Recreation. 

Administratio n 2019 

Design and publish an annual report beginning in 2019. Administration  2019 

Establish current benchmarks and analytics for media 
channels for tracking and future comparison.  

Administration  2019 

Set minimum standards for employment candidates that 
ensure best fit to the needs of each position.  

Administration  2019 

Prescribe professional development training and certification 
goals that enhance employee satisfaction and performance.  

Administration  Ongoing 

Utilize team meetings, electronic media, and area postings to 
ensure regular communication among staff members at all 
levels to achieve consistency across the District.  

All Ongoing 

Implement “secret shoppers” to test for consistency a nd 
customer experience across the District.  

Facilities, 
Programs 

2020 

Design and implement a ‘Green First’ marketing and 
communication initiative to reduce the amount of printed  
marketing materials wherever possible.  Increase digital 
communications.  

  

Review and report on media channel analytics regularly to 
ensure efforts are reaching desired populations.  

Administration  2020 

Develop a revenue policy that sets policy related to fees and 
charges for facility admissions, rentals, programs 
registrations, and services. 

Board, 
Administration  

2020 

 

Near Term (2021-2023): 

Action Team Target 
Prescribe professional development training and certification 
goals that enhance employee satisfaction and performance.  

Administration  Ongoing 

Utilize team meetings, electronic media, and area postings to 
ensure regular communication among staff members at all 
levels to achieve consistency across the District.  

All Ongoing 

Once the CIP is in place, consider placement of a levy issue 
and de-Gallagherization on the ballot. 

Board,  
Administrat ion 

2021 

Review website and other media channels to identify 
opportunities for improvement.  

Administration   

Consider developing a budget in alignment with GFOA 
standards. 

Administration  2021 

Apply for state and national association awards.  Administration  2022 
Begin to complete the national accreditation self -study. Administration  2022 
Apply for national agency accreditation.  Administration  2023 



 

16 | P a g e 
 

Consider a premium pay rate for bi-lingual speakers. Administration  2023 
 

Long Term (2024 and beyond): 

Action Team Target 
Engage the community in regular conversations about 
Mountain Recreation programs, facilities, and services. 

All Ongoing 

Continue to develop employees to increase employee 
satisfaction and organization performance. 

All Ongoing 

Establish a practice of regular community input collection 
and review toward continuous quality improvement.  

All Ongoing 

   
  



 

17 | P a g e 
 

SUMMARY  

Mountain Recreation is a top leader in the recreation industry that welcomes and captivates 
residents and visitors.  Mountain Recreation’s programming, events, community partnership, 
outreach and support are a part of daily life and will help shape the character of Mountain 
Recreation, its people and its surrounding areas.  Mountain Recreation is well maintained and 
safe, sustainable, and meets the needs of individuals, families, and communities.  Aware of its 
value to their lives, patrons and supporters are proud stewards and supporters of an 
extraordinary recreation district and will help Mountain Recreation continue to tell our story and 
build our legacy. 

This guiding document will be reviewed annually by the board of directors to identify any needs 
for updating and to ensure continuous improvement.   Staff shall report to the bo ard on 
progress and to identify new action items quarterly.  The plan is intended to be fluid, allowing for 
change based on what we learn every day. 

Mountain Recreation is committed to transparency.  An annual report will be prepared to 
communicate impact, acti ons, and financial condition.  This report shall be easily located by the 
public on the District’s web site.   

 

  



 

18 | P a g e 
 

SCORECARD  

 Quarterly progress report as of (date). 

Priority # 1    Health & Social Service 
Immediate Actions (2019 -2020): 

Action Update 
Explore partnerships in health with Eagle County 
Public Health, Mountain Family, Vail Health, 
Neighborhood Navigators, MIRA, Eagle River 
Youth Coalition, and more 

 

Gain an understanding of the RecRX program 
currently operating on the front range 

 

Train staff on the concept of integrated health 
systems 

 

Train staff in evidence-based programming and 
prevention techniques 

 

Establish and implement regular meetings with 
Eagle County Public Health to understand and 
play a role in combatting community health issues  

 

Continue to operate and support the Summer 
Lunch Program 

 

Participate in InteGREAT! collaborative efforts  
Target and implement evidence-based, active 
living programs in neighborhoods with identified 
chronic disease concerns 

 

Identify barriers to being “healthy and happy” by 
neighborhood 

 

Establish benchmarks related to health and an 
evaluation system to determine efficacy of efforts  

 

If appropriate, implement the RecRX program, 
piloting with one referral agency to start  

 

Publicize efforts in multiple media channels to tell 
the story 

 

Seek opportunities to infuse health education into 
recreation programming  

 

Explore opportunities to improve and/or expand 
the Summer Lunch Program 

 

 

 

Priority # 2    Facilities 
Immediate Actions (2019 -2020): 

Action Update 
Conduct a series of focus group sessions with 
Edwards area stakeholders including but not 
limited to the Edwards Metro District, residents in 
defined neighborhoods, Mountain Family Health, 
Eagle County Schools, and Colorado Mountain 

 



 

19 | P a g e 
 

College to begin to define facility needs in the 
community.  
Analyze demographics of facility users to identify 
gaps in service.  Project future demand. 

 

Set facility use benchmarks for future 
comparison.  

 

Using consultant assistance, plan for the 
renovation of the Edwards Field House to meet 
community needs. 

 

Work with the Town of Eagle to concept plan 
improvements to the pool & ice rink facility and 
adjacent park property in Eagle. 

 

Explore cost-sharing opportunities with partners 
for facility improvements in Eagle and Edwards. 

 

In partnership with the Town of Gypsum, review 
and revise the capital maintenance plan and 
funding model for the Gypsum Recreation Center. 

 

Review options to improve existing facilities in an 
effort to  reduce greenhouse gases in alignment 
with the goals of the Climate Action Collaborative.  

 

Review and revise the capital maintenance plan 
and funding model for the Edwards Field House. 

 

Ensure all new projects move the District toward 
sustainability goals of the Climate Action 
Collaborative. 

 

Create a capital improvement plan (CIP) that 
includes both maintenance and improvement 
projects identified in planning processes.  

 

Define level of service requirements for each 
facility in the system. (strategic/co mmunity and 
technical/maintenance)  

 

Create business plans to define operational 
expectations related to facility improvements.  
“Right-size” staffing levels.  

 

Construct first phase improvements for the 
Edwards Field House and Eagle Sports Complex. 

 

 

Priority # 3    Growth in Partnerships Balanced with Self-Reliance 
Immediate Actions (2019 -2020): 

Action Update 
Identify and implement a plan for regular 
communication with partners that builds upon the 
work begun in 2018. 

 

Pursue joint planning, operations, and grant 
opportunities as they arise. 

 

Review relationship with SOS Outreach annually to 
identify improvements and future opportunities.  

 

Research and develop a sponsorship program for 
local businesses to support the community 
through Mountain Rec. 

 



 

20 | P a g e 
 

Implement a non-profit grant program in 
alignment with the District mission, goals, and 
service plan. 

 

Pursue business sponsorships.  
 

Priority # 4    Programming 
Immediate Actions (2019 -2020): 

Action Update 
With assistance from ERYC, develop and 
implement a youth advisory council designed to 
inform recreation programming decisions for that 
demographic. 

 

With assistance from Eagle County Healthy Aging, 
develop and implement a senior advisory council 
designed to inform recreation programming 
decisions for that demographic.  

 

With assistance from Neighborhood Navigators, 
develop and implement a Latino advisory council 
designed to inform recreation programming 
decisions for that demographic.  

 

Utilize relationships with partners and peers to 
understand community health needs, allowing for 
program design to meet community needs and 
concerns. 

 

Create a table of programs currently offered in 
order to identify potential new programming 
target areas. 

 

Train staff on outcomes design, evaluation, and 
measurement. 

 

Develop a protocol for recreation program 
planning that ensures emphasis on achieving 
outcomes and intentionality.  

 

Plan and deploy an outdoor recreation program 
that increases access, comfort, and safety in the 
outdoors in partnership with SOS Outreach. 

 

Plan and deploy fitness programming in Edwards.  
Design a system of evaluation that establishes 
benchmarks and measures improvements 
resulting from program experiences.  

 

Examine program quality to identify ways to 
improve value to customers.  

 

Redeploy the youth sports commission to improve 
programming and enhance relationships with 
partners. 

 

Work with partners to develop after school 
programming for elementary age children  

 

Continue to reimagine summer day camp and out 
of school time curriculum for enrichment 
opportunities.  

 

 



 

21 | P a g e 
 

Priority # 5    World Class Service 
Immediate Actions (2019 -2020): 

Action Update 
Utilize long range funding forecasts in annual 
budget preparation and planning. 

 

Redesign annual performance evaluation and 
merit/bonus award systems to align with the 
mission, vision, and values of Mountain 
Recreation. 

 

Design and publish an annual report beginning in 
2019. 

 

Establish current benchmarks and analytics for 
media channels for tracking and future 
comparison.  

 

Set minimum standards for employment 
candidates that ensure best fit to the needs of 
each position. 

 

Prescribe professional development training and 
certification goals that enhance employ ee 
satisfaction and performance.  

 

Utilize team meetings, electronic media, and area 
postings to ensure regular communication among 
staff members at all levels to achieve consistency 
across the District.  

 

Implement “secret shoppers” to test for 
consistency and customer experience across the 
District.  

 

Design and implement a ‘Green First’ marketing 
and communication initiative to reduce the 
amount of printed marketing materials wherever 
possible.  Increase digital communications.  

 

Review and report on media channel analytics 
regularly to ensure efforts are reaching desired 
populations.  

 

Develop a revenue policy that sets policy related 
to fees and charges for facility admissions, 
rentals, programs registrations, and services. 

 

 

 



�I�n�v�o�i�c�e
�D�a�t�e

�1�/�1�/�2�0�1�9

�I�n�v�o�i�c�e� �#

�3�1�4�0

�B�i�l�l� �T�o

�M�o�u�n�t�a�i�n� �R�e�c�r�e�a�t�i�o�n
�A�t�t�n�:� �A�l�e�t�h�e�a� �P�l�a�t�t�e�r

�D�u�e� �D�a�t�e

�1�/�3�1�/�2�0�1�9

�P�h�o�n�e� �#

�(�9�7�0�) �8�2�7�-�9�7�2�5� �e�x�t�.� �1�1�0

�E�-�m�a�i�l

�a�r�@�w�a�l�k�i�n�g�m�o�u�n�t�a�i�n�s�.�o�r�g

�T�o�t�a�l

�B�a�l�a�n�c�e� �D�u�e
�P�a�y�m�e�n�t�s�/�C�r�e�d�i�t�s

�C�l�i�m�a�t�e� �A�c�t�i�o�n� �C�o�l�l�a�b�o�r�a�t�i�v�e
�W�a�l�k�i�n�g� �M�o�u�n�t�a�i�n�s� �S�c�i�e�n�c�e� �C�e�n�t�e�r

�P�O� �B�o�x� �9�4�6�9
�3�1�8� �W�a�l�k�i�n�g� �M�o�u�n�t�a�i�n�s� �L�a�n�e

�A�v�o�n�,� �C�O� �8�1�6�2�0

�D�e�s�c�r�i�p�t�i�o�n �Q�t�y �R�a�t�e �A�m�o�u�n�t

�2�0�1�9� �m�e�m�b�e�r�s�h�i�p� �c�o�n�t�r�i�b�u�t�i�o�n� �f�o�r� �C�l�i�m�a�t�e� �A�c�t�i�o�n� �C�o�l�l�a�b�o�r�a�t�i�v�e� �f�o�r
�t�h�e� �E�a�g�l�e� �C�o�u�n�t�y� �C�o�m�m�u�n�i�t�y� �p�a�r�t�n�e�r� �s�e�r�v�i�c�e�,� �p�r�o�j�e�c�t
�m�a�n�a�g�e�m�e�n�t�,� �a�n�d� �c�o�m�m�u�n�i�t�y� �o�u�t�r�e�a�c�h

�5�,�0�0�0�.�0�0 �5�,�0�0�0�.�0�0

�$�5�,�0�0�0�.�0�0

�$�5�,�0�0�0�.�0�0

�$�0�.�0�0

�0�L�B�Z���U�P���Q�B�Z
�+�#�B�S�U�O�J�L
�$�M�J�N�B�U�F���B�D�U�J�P�O���D�P�M�M�B�C�P�S�B�U�J�W�F���Q�B�S�U�J�D�J�Q�B�U�J�P�O���D�P�O�U�S�J�C�V�U�J�P�O



 SUPPORTING COMMUNITY�BASED GOVERNMENT | SDACO.ORG | JANUARY 2019 7

Where Standeth Gallagher?
Perhaps the most di�cult issue facing special 
districts today is the shrinking revenue base 
caused by the boa-like constrictions of the 
Gallagher Amendment. And within the past 
two years, few governmental issues have 
attracted more attention, and caused more 
hand-wringing, as countless e�orts to solve 
the dilemma have thus far come to naught.

SDA, in league with the Colorado State 
Fire Chiefs (CSFC), Colorado Counties, Inc., 
school district representatives, and enlight-
ened legislators, have marched through a 
quagmire of possibilities, searching for any-
thing that would provide relief from the Gal-
lagher stranglehold.

As far back as April 2017, CSFC and SDA 
joined in asking the Governor to submit a 
set of questions (interrogatories) to the Su-
preme Court, hoping that the Court would 
provide some clarity concerning the devas-
tating limitation that the TABOR Amendment 
has placed on the ability of districts to deal 
with Gallagher’s ratcheting impacts. Now, 
20 months later, Governor Hickenlooper 
did send the interrogatories to the Court, 
which took less than a week to refuse to 
consider the questions. 

At the end of the 2018 Legislative Ses-
sion, the state legislature authorized an 
“interim committee” to spend time and 
resources studying the Gallagher conun-
drum, with the hope that a solution could be 
found. The committee, consisting of three 
Senators and three Representatives, met 
regularly during the summer, and received 
extensive sta� support and frequent input 
from SDA, CSFC, and other a�ected local 
government representatives. 

The committee came up with proposals 
that would have included submitting a ballot 
question on the November statewide ballot 
asking to remove the Gallagher Amend-
ment from the Constitution, and replacing 
it with statutory provisions that would be 
more realistic under today’s circumstances 
and that could be amended to meet future 
needs. Another proposed bill would allow 
for the calculation of the Residential Assess-
ment Rate (RAR) in each of several multi-
county regions statewide.

At least three bills from the committee 

will likely be introduced in the next session 
of the General Assembly, which convenes 
on Friday, January 4. There will likely be ex-
tensive discussion and substantial opposi-
tion to any such changes. SDA is prepared 
to “go to the mat” in support of meaningful 
changes for special districts.

Clearly any meaningful changes that 
would bene�t local governments would 
carry the strong potential to reduce the 
protection that Gallagher gives in holding 
property taxes down for homeowners. Op-
position will probably come from various 
“anti-tax” advocates, as well as from those 
looking out for the low property taxes paid 
by homeowners. Any proposal that would 
refer a ballot question to amend the Con-
stitution will require a two-thirds majority 
of both Houses of the General Assembly, 
and even though one party controls both of 
these houses, getting a two-thirds majority 
will be a Herculean task.

In the face of long odds against the pos-
sibilities of �nding a statewide solution 
through the legislature or the statewide 
ballot box, many special districts, especially 
�re protection districts, have taken to local 
ballot solutions, including ballot questions 
seeking permission from the eligible elec-
tors in the districts to allow district boards 
to adjust their voter approved mill levies 
without an election, in order to o�set the 
lost revenue attributable to the biennial Gal-
lagher adjustment.

In the recent November 2018 elections, 
some 54 districts submitted such a question 
to their voters, with the question passing in 
approximately 85% of the districts. With some 
2,800 special districts being vulnerable to 
Gallagher-caused revenue losses, it will be 
vastly burdensome for all of them to seek 
such de-Gallagherization elections, but may 
in the long run be the only viable way out.

We will continue to monitor the status of 
this ever-important issue and will keep you 
up-to-date with the most pertinent informa-
tion. Be sure to also join us for our 2019 
Legislative Brie�ngs for all the latest devel-
opments (please see page 11 for more infor-
mation on these brie�ngs, including the full 
schedule of when they will be held). 

With some 
2,800 special 
districts being 
vulnerable to 
Gallagher-caused 
revenue losses, 
it will be vastly 
burdensome for 
all of them to 
seek such de-
Gallagherization 
elections, but may 
in the long run be 
the only viable 
way out.



 

FACILITIES DIVISION REPORT – 1/16/19  
The GRC team, along with numerous full -time staff , enjoyed a “Full House” on Monday evening, 
December 31st.  The TOG and TOE generously donated their fireworks from the summer 
cancellation and partnered with Mountain Recreation’s rebrand.  The launch party began at 5 pm 
with recreational activities for the community.  Live music and a cash b ar were provided by the 
municipalities and the Gypsum Chamber of Commerce.  Fireworks began at 7 pm and everyone 
on hand had a wonderful time. 

The GRC just completed its annual fire and sprinkler inspection.  Work on the backflows will be 
done during the month of January. 

Mike Medina Electric will be installing the lighting to the new Mountain Recreation facility lighting 
at the GRC and EPIR, with completion by Wednesday January 16th. 

The facilities team will be creating a new “Scope of Service” list as we begin the process of 
putting together a new preventative maintenance RFP for the new year.  The same goes for the 
District’s cleaning supplies and vendors. 

Adam Martin has registered for the CPRA Certified Playground Safety Inspector Course in March.  
This a 3-day certification which will be held in Commerce City.  

The new sex offender policy has been implemented at all three facilities.  

The Town of Gypsum has taken the lead on the slide stairs repair at the GRC.  We received a 
$100,000 quote from the original manufacturer, but Public Works believes that there would be a 
large cost savings doing some of the work internally.  Also, the TOG is waiting for a local quote 
from Trinity Recycling and Welding.  This job is top priority for both entities.   

Eagle Pool and Ice Rink  Inform ation  

December was a steady month at Eagle Ice Rink.  The first two weekends of the month were 
booked solid with youth hockey games.  We hosted High school hockey games every weekend in 
December, except the weekend between Christmas and New Year’s.   

On Sunday, December 9th we hosted our annual Mountain Mite festival with teams participating 
from Vail, Aspen, Glenwood Springs and Oak Creek.  It was a great event with a lot of tired youth  



FACILITIES DIVISION  REPORT 

hockey players after 4 hours of games.  All players were given NEW Mountain Recreation Logo 
pucks.  

We enjoyed the holiday season with a great turn-out for our annual winter extravaganza with 
Santa.  This year the event was offered for FREE, but we did not see a large increase in 
attendance with the free admission. We have seen public and stick puck admissions decline once 
the outdoor Town Park ice rink is up and running.  However, at that time we do see an increase in 
skate sharpening services.   

Co-ed and Men’s hockey leagues wrapped up for the Fall season on Sunday nights.   We continue 
to struggle with getting referees to officiate.  Wesle y is working on getting someone hired who is 
not certified but is willing to commit to Sundays through winter.   

The learn to skate numbers this session are GREAT!  We are continuing to see large classes at 
our Tot and basic 1 levels.  

We were still having a few hiccups with the rink refrigeration this month.  We are working to have 
the oil floats replaced on 3 compressors.  Work is scheduled fo r early January.  We also had 
some issues with a glycol leak on our subfloor pump.  Adam and Sheryl are working with 
plumbing and refrigeration contractors to get this fixed .  

Financial Performance  

YTD /  November Revenue Expenses Subsidy /  Surplus 

2018   $500,962 $698,914 $197,952 

2017   $409,819 $570,597 $160,778 

2016   $429,385 $455,073 $25,688 

 

In comparison to the FY 2018 annual budget: 

Revenues are at 114%  $500,962 received of $441,048 projected  

Expenses are at 119%  $698,914 spent of $587,927 budgeted 

    Cost Recovery is currently at 72%  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



FACILITIES DIVISION  REPORT 

Admission Type Current 
Month 

Last Month % Change Last Year % Change 

 Youth – Rink Daily  

Admissions 

299 182 Up 64% 
(tournaments )  

253 Up 18% 

Adult – Rink Daily  

Admissions 

135 69 Up 48% 
(tournaments )  

119 Up 13% 

Youth- Stick/Puck 31 50 Down 40% 
outdoor ice 

75 Down 59% 

Adult- Stick/Puck  15 22 Down 32% 
outdoor ice 

56 Down 73% 

Family Rink Pass 0 N/A Even 0 Even 

      

Community Impact and Celebrations  

On Friday, December 7th we hosted the Eagle Valley Elementary School for their annual skate 
FUNraiser!  They had an awesome turn-out with 126 people skating and we were able to give 
money back to the school PTA!  

December was a busy month for school visits.  In addition to EVES, we also had visits from Stone 
Creek Charter, Zealous School, and Brush Creek Elementary. 

On Sunday, December 16th we hosted our Annual Winter Extravaganza Event with approximately 
100 people in attendance.  The event kicked off with a 3-year-old walking in the front doo r as she 
yelled “SANTA” and ran through the lobby and jumped in his arms.  It was an AWESOME Kodak 
moment and we could see the JOY in the parents also!  

New Disco Skate Nights over the holiday break were a fun success.  A highlight for one night was 
partnering with Youth Power 365 and inviting families out for skate n ight.  We had 98 people in 
attendance with many more who have returned for a second visit.  

On Deck  

Glenwood High School Hockey Games- Jan5, Jan 12, Jan 26  

MLK Girls Hockey Tournament – Jan 18-20 

Mountain Recreation Mites at Colorado Avalanche game- Feb 2  



FACILITIES DIVISION  REPORT 

Edwards Field House Information  

The Field House is in full swing with soccer, basketball, gymnastics, trampoline classes, lacrosse, 
birthday parties, adult co-rec soccer, tumble tots , drop-in basketball, drop-in soccer, and Freedom 
FC semi-pro soccer. La Liga soccer rents two days a week with Vail Valley Soccer Club renting 
four days a week in December. BMHS Lacrosse and VVLC will start rentals three days a week for 
lacrosse drop-in and programs. 

There were eight birthday parties during the month of December. 

Fitness classes are being finalized and staff will have schedules out at the end of January with 
classes starting in early February. Classes will take place in the program room. 

The Field House is still in the process of finding housekeeping help. In the meantime, Tommy is 
doing a superb job with maintenance and cleaning of the facility.  

Freedom FC had their first scrimmage/tournament on December 29th with 3 teams from Boulder. 
There were 89 paying customers throughout the tournament. Freedom FC won the tournament 
that also included a professional indoor soccer team.   The Freedom FC regular season schedule 
will be out sometime in January.  

Mountain Rec will once again partner with Eagle River Baseball Club to run winter clinics on 
Saturdays in January and February. Those clinics will be ran by coaches with the Eagle River 
Baseball Club out of the Field House. Also, Battle Mountain High School lacrosse will be hosting a 
one-day clinic on Saturday, February 16th. 10th Mtn lacrosse club will also be hosting a one-day 
indoor lacrosse tournament on Saturday, January 26th. There are currently 24 kids registered for 
the program.  

The Cycle Effect will start rentals of the program room twice a week starting in February and 
running through April. This will be for Middle School and High School girls utilizing dry land 
training for mountain bike teams that are ran through The Cycle Effect.  

La Liga Masters division will start up an older age level league in February on Mondays that will 
run through end of April.  

10th Mtn Lacrosse Club will be hosting a lacrosse tournament on Saturday, January 26th. They will 
utilize the turf field from 10am -6pm with HS teams participating throughout the state  of 
Colorado.  

 

 

 

 

 



FACILITIES DIVISION  REPORT 

Admission Type Current 
Month 

Last Month % Change Last Year % Change 

Youth Season Passes 359 350 Up 2% 431 Down 16% 

Adult Season Passes 114 115 Even 156 Down 26% 

Daily Admissions  562 499 Up 12% 733 Down 23% 

Tumble Tots  530 530 Even  527 Up 1% 

AGC Drop -Ins  48 80 Down 40% 101 Down 52% 

AGC Classes 36 34 Up 5% 31 Up 16% 

 

Financial Performance  

The Field House/Freedom Park is currently running at a subsidy of $150,303. Gymnastics 
revenues have been adjusted with the variance of $70,000 at the beginning of the year. Youth 
programs also show a variance of $30,000 that was also adjusted at the beginning of the year. 
This would indicate the shortage of revenues at the Field House for 2018. Team registrations are 
currently coming in f or Gymnastics, so see that number rising in December financials to equal out 
at end of year. Maintenance/janitorial expenses are higher than budgeted at $17,477. Tommy 
salary will be adjusted at the end of the year and allocated into the CTF, so those expenses will be 
balanced out at the end of 2018. Health/Wellness non-budgeted expenses of $3,355 are now 
showing for fitness classes that will start in February 2019.  

 

YTD /  November Revenue Expenses Subsidy /  Surplus 

2018   $491,294 $641,597 $150,303 

2017   $511,470 $612,506 $101,036 

2016   $611,682 $642,918 $31,236 

 

In comparison to the FY 2018 annual budget: 

Revenues are at 85% $491,294 received of $577,293 projected  

 Expenses are at 93% $641,597 spent of $691,645 budgeted 

    Cost Recovery is currently at 77% 



FACILITIES DIVISION  REPORT 

Gypsum Recreation Center Information  

Gypsum has slowly but surely been working through all the of the issues caused by the swap 
from Rec1 to CivicRec. Thanks to the ongoing work of the wonderful front desk team, more and 
more members have been able to scan in successfully while fewer and fewer members needing 
to update their payment information or have new cards printed.  

With a new Maintenance Request email ticket system, Adam is staying organized and tackling 
issues as quickly as possible. At the top of the list recently was th e install of the new VFD. As you 
recall, a lightning strike wreaked havoc on the center back in October and practically destroyed 
the old VFD. Working with Skyline Mechanical to install the new equipment, Adam has reported 
that the GRC is operating at peak efficiency thanks to the new unit.  

Finally, there has been an update for the Gypsum Rec pool slide: “After a structural engineering 
diagnosis, it has been determined the stairs need to be completely replaced on our pool slide. We 
have been actively working with national and local contractors to bu ild and install new stairs. We 
hope to have the work done by March 2019.” 

 

Membership Type Current 
Month 

Last Month % Change Last 
Year 

% Change 

Youth  47 56 Down 16% 64 Down 27% 

Senior  37 37 Even 28 Up 32% 

Adult  338 391 Down 14%  534 Down 37% 

Couple  541 542 Down >1% 720 Down 25% 

Family  1,376 1,413 Down 3% 1,622 Down 15% 

Corporate  643 684 Down 6% 831 Down 23% 

Daily Admissions  1,269 1,101 Up 15% 1,415 Down 10% 

Silver Sneakers Scans 319 418 

 

Down 24% 403 Down 21% 

Tumble Tots Non -
Member  

128 209 Down 39% 178 Down 28% 

Birthday Parties/Rentals  19 21 Down 10% 12 Up 58% 

  



FACILITIES DIVISION  REPORT 

Financial Performance  

The GRC continues to operate at a high level.  Memberships continue to impress, but, with the 
new CivicRec clean up, membership should adjust due to cancelled packages.  The reason for the 
cancellation is because credit / debit cards did not carry over durin g the migration, therefore, 
certain individuals who had a card on file but didn’t use the gym will now be terminated. 

As every month prior, wages are up because of more facility users and to enhance top 
community service.  Otherwise, there are no red flags to be concerned about at this time.   

 

YTD /  November Revenue Expenses Subsidy /  Surplus 

2018   $1,161,933 $1,263,403 $101,470 

2017   $1,106,882 $1,115,003 $8,121 

2016   $1,056,843 $1,045,203 $11,640 

 

In comparison to the FY 2018 annual budget: 

Revenues are at 103%  $1,161,933 received of $1,124,506 projected  

 Expenses are at 104%  $1,263,403 spent of $1,216,864 budgeted 

     Cost Recovery is currently at 92%  

Community Impact and Celebrations  

We started the month strong by working with the Gypsum Fire Department to offer the 
community a visit from Santa and pancakes for everybody.  

We ended the month even stronger by working with the Towns of Gypsum and Eagle and bringing 
our communities together to celebrate the start of a n ew year with balloons, confetti, cookies, and 
an amazing firework show. As Janet likes to say, together we’re better! 

On Deck  

The Mountain Recreation Facilities Team will be attending an Actively Green Introductory Group 
Training next month at Walking Mountain Science Center. The team will be learning about the 17 
criteria that, when accomplished, allows businesses to become Actively Green certified.  



FACILITIES DIVISION  REPORT 

“The Actively Green Sustainable Business Certification program supports businesses and 
community -based leadership in creating a long-term culture of sustainability throughout 
the Eagle Valley.” 

Lucas and his team will be hosting a Health and Wellness Expo at the Gypsum Recreation Center 
on Jan 26th. The event will last most of the day and feature like-minded vendors. Short but sweet 
fitness class demonstrations will be scheduled throughout the mor ning to give participants a little 
taste of what they might be missing out on. And at 1 :30 in the afternoon, an Adult PE class is 
scheduled in the gym. Get ready – it’s dodgeball for grownups!  

 

 



 

PROGRAMS DIVISION REPORT – 1/16/19 
Program plans are in!  I have been busy the last week meeting with staff, discussing their summer 
programs and camps and helping get everything moved around and dialed in.  With a shorter, 9-
week summer this year, staff has been creative with what types of camps we are offering and 
when.  We have also looked at turning some weekly camps into drop-in daily camps and have 
changed the focus of a few camps to specific age or skill levels . We have decided to go this route 
so we aren’t competing with ourselves as much with such a short, jammed-packed summer. 

The survey template project is in full swing.  I met with individual staff last week to go over survey 
questions that they would like for their specific program area.  Once I get them all compiled, they 
will be sent to Janet for review.  The second phase of this project is program planning templates.  
I am starting to collect the previous  and current templates that staff has used and do some 
research of other organizations to see how we can roll all the features we like into a district wide 
template including the intended outcomes for each program.  There will also be a post program 
section, so we can put all the useful data we collect f rom the surveys to use when planning year 
after year. 

I would like to give a shout out to Becky Johnson for all the amazing work she does with our 
gymnastics programs!  Managing two gyms is no small f eat, especially when you can’t be in both 
places at once and most of your employees are young, high school students.  The love and 
passion she has for the kids in all of our programs, but especially for the team girls is amazing.  
She is always going the extra mile to help a student or to create and build that team atmosphere 
for her Ascent girls by doing fun lock-ins, parties, and really making it feel like a family.  Not to 
mention, she is great at getting her tasks done, on time and correctly  which I really appreciate! 

I am sad to say that Wes Joy has decided to leave his position with Mountain Recreation to be 
able to move closer to his family.  This decision was not made lightly, but he feels it is the best 
time to make this move with his fiancé. His last day will be February 1st.  He will be working 
diligently to train Katie Reed, our new Sports Coordinator, to be able to continue with our 
basketball season in his absence.  I have spoken to Stacey, Lucas, Sheryl and Brad and they are 
on board to continue to help in the meantime while we search to find a new Sports Supervisor.  
We wish Wes nothing but the best but are sad he has decided to leave.  A huge THANK YOU to 
Lucas, Brad, Sheryl and Stacey for helping us out again with everything they have on their plates.  
It is much appreciated! 

 

 



PROGRAMS DIVISION RE PORT 

Aquatics Programs  

Adult Masters Swimming is a more competitive adult swimming program we have not offered 
before.  Morgan Wyrick has the goal to make it a sanctioned US Master’s team or a satellite of 
the Glenwood Springs Masters team, but first we want to see if there is interest from the 
community and begin with recreational pract ices. 

Scott Partan and Stacey Todd have touched base with our regular winter kayakers to set up a 
drop-in pool program Tuesday night starting Feb 5th. 

Masters Swimming only has one person registered and it starts Monday Jan 7th.  I emailed past 
participant s in the Eagle summer program “adult fitness swimming”, so  hopefully that gets us to 
a few more participants.  **Update – We had 3 people show up for the first class and 2 more 
people at the pool who are interested having seen the class! 

Parents are still fighting our very lenient supervision rules for the swimming pool.  Kacy would like 
to add a sign-off on the pool rules at the time of registration, just like the waive rs.  This can also 
be added to birthday party registration. 

We need more swim lesson instructors who are available during our regular group swim lesson 
times.  We have a few more instructors, but they are not available for the dates and times we 
need covered.  Kacy is looking into alternative times to offer lessons, such as Saturday mornings 
or possibly even Sundays. 

EVHS Lifeguard Class is still in progress and continuing smoothly with all candidates on track to 
pass successfully.  

Collaborating with Michael Labagh, Aquatics Supervisor for Town of Avon, Kacy is hosting an 
LGI/T Review course for Lifeguard Instructors and Instructor trainers before the e nd of January. 

Winter is usually the slowest season for aquatics.  We anticipate numbers to rise in the spring 
and then even more in the summer. 

Program Current 
session 

Last Similar 
Session 

% 
Change 

Last Year % 
Change 

Learn-To-Swim Group 
Lessons 

28 35 Down 
20% 

20 Up 40% 

Aqua Eagles Swim Team 5 4 Up 25% 9 Down 
44% 

EVHS Lifeguard Training 4 N/A N/A 18 Down 
77% 

EVHS WSI 2 N/A N/A 2 Same 

Private Swim Lessons 5 13 Down 
61% 

24 Down 
79% 

 



PROGRAMS DIVISION RE PORT 

Comments from Patrons  
Member Comments  

“I see new lifeguards come in, and they seem timid.  Then, after they blow their whistle a few 
times I can see them gaining confidence.   It’s really neat.”  -Steve Schmidt, a daily lap swimmer 

 

Gymnastics Programs  

December was an exciting month with a lot of special events and Holiday celebrations.   The 
gymnastics department participated  in the Pancake Breakfast in Gypsum, the Open House in 
Edwards and the New Year’s Eve Celebration.  The gymnastics and trampoline areas were very 
busy with kids eager to run and jump.  With the help of a lot of staff we were able to cycle through 
a lot of kids in order for everyone to have a chance to play in the gymnastics and trampoline 
areas.    

We also held an Ascent Team Holiday Party at the Eagle Ice Rink with games, ice-skating and a 
gift exchange.  The team is gearing up for their competition season to start so this was a good 
time for everyone to get together for some fun and team bonding.    We even had some past team 
members who are now in college attend the party.  We love when past gymnasts come to visit!  

 

 

We also added some additional tumble tot times in Edwards for the Ho liday Break since we were 
not running classes and it brought in a lot of extra people.  Both the 10am and the 11am sessions 
were maxing out with little ones running around and trying to keep warm from the cold.  



PROGRAMS DIVISION RE PORT 

We are still trying to get the Aerial Yoga stuff installed but it looks like  we will have it up and 
running within the month!  And we will be starting up the Parkour/Gymnastics Drop-in again on 
Wednesday evening in Edwards.  

 

EDWARDS 

Program Current 
session 

Last Similar 
Session 

% 
Change 

Last Year % 
Change 

AGC Classes  36 34 +5% 31 +16% 

AGC Drop-in 48 80 -40% 101 -52% 

Slackline/Parkour Drop-in 0 0 n/a  0 n/a  

Tumble Tots 530 530 n/a  527 +.5% 

Instructional Programs 154 154 n/a  149 +3% 

Team 25 25 n/a  25 n/a  

 

GYPSUM 

Program Current 
session 

Last Similar 
Session 

% 
Change 

Last Year % 
Change 

Tumble Tots (Non-Members) 128 208 -38% 275 -53% 

Tumble Tots (Members) *325 *350  n/a   

Instructional Programs 185 185 n/a  157 +17% 

Team 22 22 n/a  23 n/a  

* This number is an estimate because some of the informatio n was lost when the sign in sheets 
accidentally got thrown away.  From 12/18 -12/31 there were 152 members that came in for 
tumble tots.   I have worked with the facility supervisors and the front desk staff to be sure to keep 
this information for me.  

 

Comments from Patrons  

Member Comments  
1. “We are excited about the new name and brand.  Mountain Recreation seems to really be 

a good fit and change.”  Gymnastics Classes Parent 
 
Manager Comment:  I continue to get positive feedback about the brand change and name.  
It is exciting to see what impacts it has already made and will continue to make.  

 



PROGRAMS DIVISION RE PORT 

Health & Wellness Programs  

Health and Wellness is growing! Classes in Gypsum are rocking, and we are expecting even 
bigger classes with New Year’s Resolutions. Edwards Fitness classes will be starting in February! 
The survey gave us great feedback on times and which classes people want there. The class 
schedule will be finalized soon, and we are very excited to see our up-valley side of the district 
enjoy Mountain Recreation health and wellness.  

 

Program Current 
session 

Last Similar 
Session 

% 
Change 

Last Year % 
Change 

Fury Class  Average 
52/day  

Average 
48/day  

   8.3%      18 166 

Dance-Ballet Classes          13            30 -56%       24                -45% 

Kid’s Yoga          3 8 -62%       4 -25% 

 

Comments from Patrons  

From Survey for Edwards Fitness Launch: 

“I’m thrilled that classes will be offered here in Edwards! Thank you!” 

“This is so exciting! Can’t wait to take a class!” 

 

 

Outdoor Adventure Programs  

After a successful November Full Moon Hike of 25, we only had 6 show up for the December Full 
Moon Hike. (18 had signed up) This hike was on a Friday night and I’m curious if folks are just not 
interested in doing things on weekend nights! 

Still working on the summer calendar and meeting with contractors and summer staff to finalize 
the summer camp schedule. 

Working on options for van usage this summer.  Mountain Rec will need 2-3 vans to operate our 
Outdoor Rec programs.  Was planning on renting vans from CME this summer and that is now not 
an option.  Been researching options to borrow or purchase vans.  Open to suggestions!  
**Update – we are in the process of purchasing 3 vans from CME.  Thank you! 



PROGRAMS DIVISION RE PORT 

 

Program Current 
session 

Last Similar 
Session 

% 
Change 

Last Year % 
Change 

Full Moon Hike - Dec 6 25 -76% 7 -14% 

Belay Certs 7 ? . ? . 

 

Sports Programs  - Adult  

Eagle – We finished up Adult Co-ed and Men’s Hockey Leagues in December.  The Coed league 
had three teams in it and the men’s league had four teams in it.  Registration for Adult Basketball 
and Hockey went through December and concluded on the 31st.  There are 8 teams in the “B” 
league and currently 3 teams in the “A” League.  The “A” league may not go if we can’t get one 
more team to sign up.  As of January 4th, the Men’s Hockey League didn’t have any teams signed 
up.  The Women’s Hockey League started on Sunday, January 6th and we have a total of 5 teams 
in the league.  The total number of women signed up for the league is 75.   

Gypsum – We offered a Co-ed Volleyball League that was scheduled to start on January 9th but 
as of January 4th, we didn’t have any teams signed up.  We need at least four teams to run the 
league and have extended the deadline to January 9th and extended the start date to January 16th 
to see if we can get a few teams signed up. 

Edwards – The Fall 2019 Adult Indoor Soccer League concluded and there was a total of 10 
teams.  Registration for the Winter 2019 league went through December and we ended up with 15 
teams. We will start the Winter 2019 league on Wednesday, January 9th.  With the increase in 
teams, we are running games on Wednesday and Thursday nights. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



PROGRAMS DIVISION RE PORT 

Program Current 
session/month 

Last Similar 
Session 

% 
Change 

Last Year % 
Change 

“B” League Basketball 8 6 33% 6 33% 

“A” League Basketball 3 6 -50% 6 -50% 

Indoor Soccer League 15 10 50%   

Men’s Hockey 0 4 -100%   

Coed Volleyball 0 0 0% 5 -100% 

Women’s Hockey 5 5 0%   
Adult Drop-In Basketball 28 28 - N/A . 

Adult Drop-In Soccer 32 48 -33% N/A . 

 

Sports Programs  – Youth  

During December, we finished up the first session of youth basketball and hockey. Registration 
for the next session of youth basketball, hockey and learn to skate went through December and 
we have very similar numbers for the upcoming season.  For basketball, we have 100 kids signed 
up in Eagle, 58 in Gypsum and 57 in Edwards for a total of 215.  The previous session there were 
233 kids signed up.   

For Mini-Mites and Mites Hockey, we had good registration numbers as well.  This session we 
have 19 Mini-Mites and 34 Mites.  In comparison, in the fall session, we had 22 Mini-Mites and 37 
Mites.  

As of January 4th, we have 63 participants signed up for the Learn to Skate session that will be 
starting January 10 th. 

We tried to run a youth basketball camp over winter break but due to low registration numbers 
and health issues with the instructor, the camp was cancel led. 

Met with Jason Vargas to start planning a youth softball camp that will be a four-week camp in 
February before the season starts.  The program will take place inside at the Gypsum Rec Center 
and we have started taking registrations for the camp.  

Starting to brainstorm and plan for sport summer camps through out the valley.  Will be reaching 
out to the local high school coaches about trying to put s ome camps together.  

 

 

 



PROGRAMS DIVISION RE PORT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Program Current 
session 

Last Similar 
Session 

% 
Change 

Last Year % 
Change 

Youth Basketball 215 233 -7.73 21 0% 

Youth Hockey 53 59 10% 32 0% 

Learn to Skate 63 81 -22% 0 2000% 

Wee Soccer 4 7 -42% 5 -20% 

Indoor Soccer Academy 30 14 114% 18 67% 

Indoor Lacrosse 13 16 - 19% 16 - 19% 

MS/HS soccer tournament 50 47 6.4% 52 - 3.8% 

 

 

Youth & Senior Programs  

Kids Night Out theme this month was HOLIDAY HELPERS.  Our youth wrote letters to Santa, had a 
snowball obstacle course, and raced to unwrap gifts. KNO was offered at both locations . A big 
thank you to Alexa Hill for planning and organizing our Kids Night Outs.  
 
Schools Out Camps, we were limited in staffing this week due to a tragic death of a local high 
school student and many of our staff were affected. We provided reso urces and allowed staff t o 
take the time they needed for this break. Last year SOC camps were offered in Edwards & 
Gypsum December 22nd, 26th, 27th, 28th & 29th. This year was only 2 days.  
 
 

Team Herbert: One of our two 2nd/3rd 
grade teams in Edwards. Team was 
coached by two brothers and their father.  
Pretty neat to have 10 or so Herberts 
cheering at every game. (Siblings, cousins, 
grandmas, aunts, uncles).  The brother 
coaches, Patrick and Brady (dads to 
cousins Camden and Bryn) said that 
coaching this season was one of the most 
rewarding things they have ever done and 
don’t know why they haven’t coached 
before. 



PROGRAMS DIVISION RE PORT 

 

Comments from Patrons 
 
State Required Forms: 48-hour approval process, I have been getting some families upset that 
state forms are not approved right away for them to regi ster for camps. Lots to learn from this 
and of course change always has some push back. I’m trying to see this through multiple lenses, 
Customer Service, State Requirements, and Parents (see below) to figure out the best solution for 
everyone. 
 

�x State Requirements  
7.712.41 L: All staff members responsible for the collection,  review and maintenance of 
the child immunizations records must show evidence they have completed the Colorado 
Department of Public Health and Environment (CDPHE) immunization course within (30) 
calendar days of employment. This training must be renewed annually and may count 
towards ongoing training requirements.  

 
�x Customer Service 

Front desk staff is getting the push back and upset customers. Service Recovery 
Techniques can be used for defusing those conversations w hile also giving an 
opportunity to educate families about how we simply want to keep their child safe and 
assure we have the right information for emergency situati ons. 

 
�x Parents 

All parents are juggling schedules and dates trying to get organized, when they are 
wanting to check one thing off their list by turning in  forms and getting registered in the 
same trip, we make it difficult by adding another step to the process. My  goal is to align 
state form registration with the orientation dates for E agle County Schools, where 
families will be turning in the same information. Now getting parents o n the same 
rhythm, I’m finding to be difficult. But that is the goal.  

 
 

Community Impact and Celebrations  

Aquatics 

Lifeguard of the Month is Jenna Humphries for being consi stent, on time, enforcing pool rules 
and is always neat and in uniform.  She never needs a substitute and is pleasant to work with.  

Program Current 
session 

Last Similar 
Session 

% 
Change 

Last Year % Change 

School’s Out Camp 72 123 -41% 184 -60% 

Kids Night Out 22 4 450% 40 -45% 



PROGRAMS DIVISION RE PORT 

Congratulations to Amber Moreno and Ian Forrester for successfully completing their American 
Red Cross Water Safety Instructor training! 

December 16th Lifeguard In-Service team, Ragin Cajuns, took home $10 Subway gift cards for 
winning the mile swim competition.  The objective was to get all 9 pe ople to complete their mile 
swim before the other team.  Also, since every eligible lifeguard finished the mile swim challenge, 
we had pizza to celebrate.  We also played a Family Feud style trivia game where the teams could 
elect a lifeguard to compete for answering the question s based on how many points the question 
was worth.  The score was tied until the end and every lifeguard got to showcase the extent of 
their knowledge of emergency response, first aid, CPR, Mountain Recreation policy and facility 
information.  

Gymnastics 

After receiving very sad news back in March of 2018 that one of the Ascent Gymnastics Team 
members was diagnosed with Leukemia, Juliet Gill came back in December and announced that 
November was her last month of treatment !  Juliet had been receiving treatment for one month 
on and one month off at Children’s Hospital since March.  We could not be happier to have her 
back in the gym and training.  She really is on her way to becoming happier and healthier!  

Health and Wellness 

Ending the year with so much to celebrate! Hundreds of pounds of weight lost  and lots of muscle 
gained! Goals reached from first pullups to 5ks, Tough Mudders and 240-mile races. We have a 
massive impact on our community and it’s a pleasure seeing it happen in real time. 

Youth Sports 

Working with the local high school sport teams to put on a pre-season clinic for all the kids who 
have signed up for the particular sport league.  For the basketball season, the EVHS boys’ and 
girls’ basketball teams will be putting on a one-day, two-hour clinic for all kids signed up for the 
youth basketball leagues.  The goal is to have a pre-season clinic with one of the high school 
teams before each sport season for the kids and coaches involved in our programs. 

Youth Programs 
 

It’s a bird, It’s a plane, it’s… yes, it’s a plane! 
Welcome to the Mountain Recreation Team! Introducing our new Camp Counselor Shayden 
Jones. If you haven’t met Shayden yet, she might be in the sky. I’m am so excited to have her on 
board and working with our youth. She is the creator of the program SSMALL that teaches youth 
leadership skills through playing softball and is also the Cadet Staff Sergeant for CAP, Eagle 
County’s Civil Air Patrol. In this program Shayden guides her group of cadets in learning 
leadership skills and aerospace education. 
 
It’s Not a Short-Term Diet, It’s a Long-Term Lifestyle Change 
The first meeting with our Collaborative Healthy Decision Team (strat ops) was Tuesday, 
December 18th. Our goal is to get our community to eat healthier by implementin g healthy eating 
practices into our programming. Anna, Wes, Lexxa and Lucas are the perfect team to reach our 
goal. During our meeting we have identified tasks that we all will work t ogether on. Facility 
Changes, Health Education to Families, Promoting Healthy Option for Employees and 
Partnerships with Shared Goals. 
 



PROGRAMS DIVISION RE PORT 

 
The Youth of Today Are the Leaders of Tomorrow 
We are now reaching our next phase in the Communities That Care (CTC) process. We are 
currently working on identifying tasks for three strategies:  

o Strategy I.E.1: Recruit and Reward Youth Participation in Community Coalitions 
o Strategy I.A.2: Build Public Support for Conventional Enforcement of Existing Laws 
o Strategy IV.A.1: Leverage Statewide Mass Media Resources to Decrease Favorable 

Attitudes towards Substance Use  
Mountain Recreation will be creating a Youth Advisory Council to allow youth to voice their 
opinions and needs. Each Youth Advisor will commit to the council for 1 year, so they can see the 
results of their efforts. Any youth between the ages of 13 -17 is welcome to join. Youth Advisors 
will learn many skills such as: Confidently sharing opinions, Basic Programming, Public Speaking, 
and more. As of right now there are 4 organizations that will be imp lementing this strategy and 
will be educated on the process in January & February.  
 
ISST & Mountain Recreation 
2 families have been connected to activities through  the ISST program. I enjoy representing 
Mountain Recreation in these meetings to help connect families with activities. Sitting in a room 
with teachers, counselors, social workers, therapist etc., it’s a great feeling to be the one to 
promote PLAY! The best part is when I meet with the whole family and give them tours of our 
facilities and give them all the options, the smiles and excitement in the youth warms my heart.  
 
KIDS NIGHT OUT DOESN’T NEED A LICENSE 
After speaking with our Child Care License specialist, I received the good news that our Kids 
Night Out program does not need to be licensed! It did make me think about staff training, 
emergency procedures and activities that are required for our licensing and finding a balance of 
keeping the same expectations in our KNO program. The training & drills are great to practice, 
and it will only make our programs safer and more enjoyable.  

o n Dec k

Gymnastics 

Winter Break Gymnastics Camps in Gypsum: Wednesday 1/2, Thursday 1/3 & Friday 1/4 from 
10am-3pm  

2019 Session 1 Gymnastics start January 7th and will run for 7 weeks until February 22nd.  

Gymnastics Staff training on January 3 rd.  

Health and Wellness 

Health and Wellness Expo at the Gypsum Recreation Center will be held on Saturday, January 
26th.  We will have tons of vendors and short talks by some of the valley’s experts in injury 
prevention and mental health.  https://mountainrec.org/program/health -wellness-expo/  

Edwards Fitness is coming February 4th! https://mountainrec.org/program/edwards -fitness -
classes/  



PROGRAMS DIVISION RE PORT 

 
Outdoor Recreation 

�x New Year’s Day Hike: Tuesday, January 1, Sylvan Lake State Park (10am) 
�x Meeting with Beth Pappas, VRD to chat summer programming schedules. (was 

postponed from mid -Dec) 
�x Non-Traditional Sports Strat-Ops Meeting, 1/7 
�x Partnership Strat-Ops Meeting, 1/9 
�x GOCO LPOR Grant Review, 1/24 
�x CPRA Managers meeting 1/28 

Adult Sports 

Eagle – Men’s Adult Basketball League will start in January and run through March.  Women’s 
Hockey will start in January and run until early March. 

Edwards – Adult Indoor Soccer will start January 9 th and run through March. 

Youth Sports 

The Winter 2019 Youth Basketball and Hockey programs will be starting January 7th.  Games for 
youth basketball will start the week of January 21 st and the Mini-Mites and Mites will have their 
first festival on January 20 th in Vail.  Learn to Skate lessons will begin in January for the 
upcoming session and we will start taking registrations for the spring Learn to Sk ate lessons that 
start in late February on January 10th.   

Youth Programs 

Summer Camp Training 
This summer we will be expanding our training. We will be incorporating special needs trainings 
along with mental health trainings to help our staff be more than counselors but mentors. I’ve 
always learned more through play and storytelling, so that’s what I want to share with our staff. 
Some trainings that are lined up are Social & Emotional Guidance with Early Childhood Partners, 
Special Needs with Valley Life for All, Mental Health Training with Speak Up Reach Out and more!  
 
Collaborative Healthy Decision Workgroup 
Identifying action items for Health Education with Mountain Recreation. T hese proposals will be 
presented to the board in March. Meeting #2 will be Thursday, January 10th. 
 
Fresh Approach- Healthy Food in Eagle County Schools 
Meeting with Chris Delsordo January 14th to talk about how Mountain Recreation can help Chris’s 
effort to providing healthy meals to our youth.  
 
SDS & PYD Trainings 
To have a successful Youth Advisor Council for Mountain Recreation it is important to have a 
strong model and foundation. There are currently 4 organizations that will be taking a Social 
Development Strategy and Positive Youth Development trainings in the next couple months to 
prepare us for Youth Advisors within our organizations.  
 



RECRX RECREATI ON PROVIDER AGREEMENT   
  
This RecRx Recreation Provider Agreement, its Program Schedule(s), exhibits and attachments, and any amendments 
thereto, (collectively the “Agreement”) is entered into between RECRX, LLC , for itself (hereinafter referred to as 
“RecRx”), a Colorado limited liability company, and the undersigned Recreation Provider (as defined below) (RecRx 
and Recreation Provider are collectively referred to herein as the “Parties”). This Agreement replaces and supersedes 
any other agreements between or among Recreation Provider and RecRx for the RecRx programs and products 
represented herein. Following the execution hereof, all such other agreements shall be terminated on the effective date 
of this Agreement.  
  

PREAMBLE   
  
WHEREAS, RecRx has entered into agreements with Sponsoring Organizations (as defined below) to provide 
services, benefits, and programs to eligible Members (as defined below) within an established network of recreation 
providers;  
  
WHEREAS, Recreation Provider offers evidence-based health and fitness programming and services; and  
  
WHEREAS, RecRx would like to include Recreation Provider, and Recreation Provider desires to be included, as a 
member of the network of facilities for one or more RecRx programs to provide subsidized basic fitness memberships, 
evidence-based chronic disease prevention programs, and services, all on the terms and conditions set forth below.  
  
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual premises set forth above and the promises hereinafter appearing, 
and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt, sufficiency and adequacy of which is hereby acknowledged, 
the Parties agree as follows:  
  

AGREEMENT   
  
1. Definitions. The terms defined in this section shall have the meanings specified for all purposes of this Agreement.  
  

a) “Confidential Information” means any business expertise, manuals, videos, trade secrets, compensation, 
Sponsoring Organization Member information and any and all RecRx intellectual property.  

   
b) “Recreation Provider” means the undersigned Recreation Provider whose name and other identifying 

information appear herein and any additional participating locations of Recreation Provider as mutually 
agreed to and set forth in Exhibit A, which have entered into this Agreement with RecRx to be part of its 
RecRx Network, on the terms and conditions set forth herein.  

  
c) “RecRx Network” means, collectively, all participating locations that have entered into a contract agreement 

with RecRx to provide the Program.  
  
d) “Member” means a Sponsoring Organization member, employee, dependent or other person eligible for the 

Program as determined by the Sponsoring Organization’s criteria.   
  
e) “Program” means each of the RecRx endorsed programs described in the Program Schedule(s).  
  
f) “Program Schedule” means each, and “Program Schedule(s)” shall mean all, of the program schedule(s) 

attached to this Agreement, and incorporated herein by reference, that describe the RecRx programs provided 
by Recreation Provider to Members of Sponsoring Organizations. RecRx and Recreation Provider 
acknowledge and agree that notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, RecRx may amend this 
Agreement upon sixty (60) days prior written notice to Recreation Provider to modify existing Program 
Schedule(s) or to add one or more new Program Schedule(s), and that Recreation Provider may decline 
participation in a new Program Schedule(s) or decline proposed modifications to an existing Program 
Schedule(s) upon written notice to RecRx within such sixty (60) day period if such modified or new Program 
Schedule(s) would have a demonstrable material adverse effect on Recreation Provider.   

   



g) “Reference Guide” means the procedures and guidelines established by RecRx for participation in the RecRx 
Network by Recreation Provider and under which the Program is administered. The Reference Guide, which 
shall be provided to Recreation Provider prior to the commencement of this Agreement, is incorporated herein 
by reference; the Reference Guide may be periodically updated by RecRx and updated copies shall be 
provided to Recreation Provider from time to time.  

  
h) “Sponsoring Organization” means any organization, medical provider, employer group, health plan or subset 

thereof that is contracted with RecRx to provide the Program to its members and whose members may 
therefore utilize Recreation Provider in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. Recreation Provider 
shall provide the Program to eligible Members of all Sponsoring Organizations. Sponsoring Organization 
information shall be available to Recreation Provider, and such Sponsoring Organization information shall 
be incorporated herein by reference.  

    
i) “Term” means the Initial Term of the Agreement and each successive one (1) year period as provided in the 

Term section of this Agreement.  
  
2. Duties and Obligations of Recreation Provider.   
  

a) Acceptance to and Participation in the RecRx Network. RecRx execution of this Agreement shall serve as 
notice of Recreation Provider’s acceptance into the RecRx Network. In order to become and remain a 
participant in the RecRx Network, Recreation Provider shall throughout the Term of this Agreement comply 
with the Reference Guide (including any updates thereto), including all quality assurance standards, 
operations, protocols, policies, procedures, follow-up guidelines, and health and safety standards of RecRx.   

  
b) Member Program Rights. The Recreation Provider shall not impose any charges on Members or their 

immediate household members for Program services covered under this Agreement for the first thirty (30) 
days. During the first thirty (30) days at no charge to the Member, each Member shall establish and maintain 
a basic fitness membership with unrestricted hours at Recreation Provider, provided that such individual 
remains an eligible Member and this Agreement remains in effect. The Program excludes programs and 
services offered by Recreation Provider which carry additional charges beyond basic fitness membership 
services, such as racquetball, tennis, massage and similar fee-based activities. If a Member requests services 
after being informed that the services are not covered under the Program, RecRx is not responsible for 
payment to Recreation Provider.  If the Member is eligible for other programs including Silver Sneakers, or 
Silver & Fit, the Recreation Provider may enroll the member in this program and is released from providing 
the Member and their household free entry to facilities for the first thirty (30) days.     

  
c) Joint Marketing and Public Relations. During the Term of this Agreement, Recreation Provider agrees to 

allow RecRx and Sponsoring Organization to use the name, address, phone, amenities and web site 
information provided in Exhibit A in marketing and advertising materials and campaigns. All marketing and 
advertising materials, and materials intended for distribution to Members prepared by Recreation Provider 
that refer to the Program, RecRx, or Sponsoring Organization shall be approved by RecRx in writing prior to 
their distribution. Recreation Provider agrees to make best efforts to coordinate all media communications 
through the RecRx Public Relations Department, and immediately inform RecRx of all media inquiries 
regarding the Program, RecRx, or Sponsoring Organization.  

  
d) Limited Facility Use of RecRx Trademarks, Logos, and Copyrighted Materials. Recreation Provider agrees 

that for the Term of this Agreement, all external marketing and advertising of all RecRx trademarked and 
service marked names, logos, identities, formats, and materials (the “Marks and Materials”), including the 
Program name, will first be approved in writing by RecRx, and that at the conclusion of this Agreement, 
Recreation Provider shall cease all advertising, marketing, and references to the same. Nothing in this 
Agreement grants or shall be deemed to grant to either Party any right, title or interest in or to the other Party’s 
Marks and Materials. All use by Recreation Provider of RecRx Marks (including any goodwill associated 
therewith) shall inure to the benefit of RecRx.  

  
e) Dispute Resolution. Recreation Provider agrees that in the event any disagreement arises between Recreation 

Provider, RecRx and/or Sponsoring Organization on any matter whatsoever, RecRx, Recreation Provider, 



and/or Sponsoring Organization or any subset thereof shall work with the other party(ies) to reach a resolution 
of the disagreement, and no one shall involve Members in any matter concerning such a disagreement. 
Recreation Provider shall not contact a member for any reason related to a dispute between RecRx, Recreation 
Provider and/or Sponsoring Organization.   

  
f) Research Studies. Recreation Provider shall obtain prior written approval from RecRx for any research or 

clinical studies of Members or the Program. Recreation Provider shall provide study findings and results to 
RecRx prior to any publication or presentation of such findings or results.  

 
g) Referral Coordination.  RecRx will provide the Recreation Provider with patient referrals from Sponsoring 

Organizations.  At which time the Recreation Provider receives the referral the Recreation Provider shall 
coordinate follow up with the patient referral over the telephone within 72 hours of receipt of the patient 
referral.  If an email is only provided than the Recreation Provider shall follow up with an email.  The 
Recreation Provider will make no less than three (3) attempts within a weeks’ time of receiving the referral 
to contact the patient referral and shall document attempts.  Upon successful contact with the patient referral 
the Recreation Provider will use the script provided in the Reference Guide to orient the patient referral to 
the RecRx program and invite them to the nearest participating facility for a free orientation.  Upon 
completion of the orientation the Recreation Provider will follow through on the Program outlined in the 
attached Program Schedule.        

 
h) Reporting.  Recreation Provider agrees to report on information requested by RecRx as outlined in the 

Reference Guide.     
  

3. Payment to RecRx.  RecRx will work with Sponsoring Organizations, partners, and other entities working to 
improve the general health of communities to cultivate referral sources to direct patient referrals to Recreation 
Provider programs.  RecRx will negotiate reimbursement contracts on behalf of Recreation Provider and will 
compensate Recreation Provider based on a proportionate share of the reimbursement rate outlined in the Program 
Schedule.  RecRx agrees to provide marketing support including but not limited to rack cards, social media 
support, gorilla marketing campaigns, medical provider information sheets, information kiosk slides, and other 
material mutually agreed to by the Parties.  Recreation Provider shall not unreasonably withhold approval of 
marketing material upon submission for review by RecRx.   After one week of submitting a marketing piece for 
approval, submittals will be deemed approved unless otherwise communicated by the Recreation Provider.  For 
these services rendered Recreation Provider agree to pay RecRx a monthly OR annual subscription fee of 
$__0____ per month during the contract period.     The amount for the initial term has been appropriated by 
Recreation Provider.  Payment of amounts for any subsequent renewal term is subject to annual appropriations 
by the Recreation Provider as a public entity in the State of Colorado.  
 

4. Compensation. As payment for Program services, RecRx shall pay Recreation Provider according to the terms set 
forth in each applicable Program Schedule attached hereto for services provided on or after the Program Ready 
Date. Compensation paid by RecRx is inclusive of any and all taxes which Recreation Provider may be required 
to pay to any governmental authority. RecRx will make payment to Recreation Provider via check.  
  

5. Term.  
  

a) Initial Term and Ready Date. This Agreement will commence upon execution by the Parties, and shall 
continue in full force and effect until _December 31, 2019 (“Initial Term”), subject to cancellation as provided 
in the Cancellation/Termination section below. Services to Members and payment for such services shall 
commence on a date following the commencement of this Agreement that shall be communicated to 
Recreation Provider by RecRx (“Ready Date”). The Initial Term and any and all Renewal Terms are referred 
to herein as the “Term”.   
  

b) Renewal of Agreement. This Agreement shall be automatically renewed for successive one-year terms after 
the Initial Term (the “Renewal Term”) unless either party gives written notice of termination at least sixty 
(60) days prior to the expiration of the Initial Term or the current Renewal Term of the Agreement or unless 
the Agreement is canceled pursuant to the Cancellation/Termination section below.  

  



6. Cancellation/Termination.  
  

a) Change in Terms; Poor Usage. RecRx retains, upon thirty (30) days’ written notice, the right to terminate this 
Agreement or the participation by Recreation Provider under any Program Schedule for any location of 
Facility in Exhibit A on the basis of, in RecRx sole and reasonable discretion, poor usage of Recreation 
Provider by Members or upon termination or change in terms of a Sponsoring Organization’s contract with 
RecRx. In the event RecRx removes Recreation Provider from the RecRx Network, Recreation Provider shall 
be compensated per this Agreement for services rendered up to and including the date of cancellation.   

  
b) Bankruptcy. Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement, if at any time there shall be filed by or against 

a party to this Agreement, in any court, tribunal, administrative agency, or any other forum having 
jurisdiction, pursuant to any applicable law, either of the United States or of any state, a petition in bankruptcy 
or insolvency or for reorganization or for the appointment of a receiver, trustee, or conservator of all or a 
portion of the party's property, or if a party makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, and if this action 
is not dismissed after ninety (90) calendar days, this Agreement may be immediately canceled and terminated 
by the other party.  

  
c) Material Breach. If either party breaches any material term or condition of this Agreement, this Agreement 

may be terminated after written notice of such breach or default by the non-breaching party to the breaching 
party. The notice must specify the nature of said material breach and provide the breaching party thirty (30) 
days from receipt of the notice to correct the material breach. In the event the breaching party fails to cure the 
material breach within the thirty (30) day period, this Agreement shall automatically terminate upon 
completion of the thirty (30) day period, notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement.  

  
d) Early Termination. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, RecRx may terminate this 

Agreement at any time upon notice to Recreation Provider due to 1) failure of Recreation Provider to maintain 
required insurance coverage as set forth in this Agreement; 2) closure of Recreation Provider, resulting in 
denial of Program services to Members, without at least thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to RecRx; 3) 
fraudulent Program utilization reporting by Recreation Provider; or 4) RecRx’ reasonable determination that 
the health or safety of Members may be in jeopardy if this Agreement is not terminated.  

 
e) Default. In the event that Recreation Provider defaults under this Agreement or the Agreement is terminated 

pursuant to the Material Breach section or the Early Termination section above, RecRx may, at its sole 
discretion and without limiting other remedies available to RecRx at law or in equity, withhold payment of 
any amounts otherwise due and payable to Recreation Provider under this Agreement.  

  
f) Termination for Convenience. Upon forty-five (45) days prior written notice, RecRx may terminate this 

Agreement for convenience without any further obligation or liability to Recreation Provider apart from 
liability f or fees payable to Recreation Provider under this Agreement up to the effective date of termination.  

7. Confidentiality. All Confidential Information between RecRx and Recreation Provider are shared in strictest 
confidence. During the Term and at all times thereafter, Recreation Provider shall not divulge, furnish or make 
accessible to anyone or use in any way (other than use in the ordinary course of providing services under this 
Agreement) any Confidential Information. Recreation Provider shall return to RecRx all of RecRx materials 
(including any and all copies of such materials) used in the provision of the Program, including the Reference 
Guide, upon completion of this Agreement or in the event of its termination, or at any other time upon request 
from RecRx.  RecRx acknowledges that Recreation Provider is a public entity and therefore is subject to the 
Colorado Open Records Act (“CORA”).  To the extent Recreation Provider receives a request under CORA that 
encompasses any confidential information as defined herein, Recreation Provider shall notify RecRx and give it 
the opportunity to take steps to prevent the production of such confidential information. 

   
8. Contact. Recreation Provider agrees to not directly contact Members or Sponsoring Organizations during the 

Term of this Agreement in regard to business related matters pertaining to the Program, such as, but not limited 
to, switching health care plans, disenrolling, enrolling with other health care plans or similar entities, or 
contracting directly with Recreation Provider instead of RecRx.  
  



9. Insurance. Recreation Provider shall obtain and maintain in force acceptable general liability insurance coverage 
in an amount of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence.  In the event that coverage is self-insured or maintained by a 
risk management pool, insurance trust, assurance pool or risk retention group, coverage is subject to prior approval 
by RecRx.  Recreation Provider shall cause such insurance to require that the carrier will list RecRx as certificate 
holder and shall notify RecRx of expiration, termination, or cancellation at least thirty (30) days prior to any 
expiration, termination, or cancellation of such policy.  Recreation Provider shall provide a current certificate of 
insurance with this Agreement and within ten (10) days of request by RecRx thereafter.  PLEASE ATTACH A 
COPY OF RECREATION PROVIDER  LIABILITY POLICY FACE SHEET .  

  
Facility shall provide such certificate of insurance to RecRx no later than thirty (30) days after Program Ready 
Date and within ten (10) days of request by RecRx thereafter.  

  
10. Notices. Unless expressly provided otherwise, all notices, requests, demands and other communications required 

or permitted under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given, made and 
received when sent by 1) Electronic Mail or 2) hand delivery, including by a recognized courier service; or 3) 
registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested.  Notices under the Agreement to Recreation 
Provider shall be to the Contract Administrator in Exhibit A.  Notices under the Agreement to RecRx shall be to:  
RecRx Recreation Provider Dept., 2458 W. 111th PL , Westminster, Colorado 80234.  

  
  Recreation Provider shall provide a minimum of thirty (30) days notice to RecRx in the event of a change in any 

of the information provided in Exhibit A of this Agreement. Either party may alter the address to which 
communications or copies are to be sent by giving notice of such change of address in conformity with the 
provisions of this section for the giving of notice.  

  
11. Miscellaneous.  

  
a) Compliance with Federal and State Rules and Regulations. For the Term of this Agreement, Recreation 

Provider shall comply with all applicable federal and state rules and regulations regarding services provided 
to Members.  

  
b) Business License and Regulatory Standards. Recreation Provider shall hold an active and unrestricted 

business license as required by law, covering all aspects of services offered, and meet occupational health 
and safety requirements and regulatory standards in the state and jurisdiction in which Recreation Provider 
operates.  
  

c) Priority of Documents. Any conflict, ambiguity or inconsistency between the terms and conditions in this 
Agreement, the Program Schedule(s), the Exhibits and any document referred to in or incorporated into this 
Agreement shall be resolved in accordance with the following decreasing order of priority: i. this Agreement; 
ii. The Program Schedule(s); iii. the Exhibits; and iv. such other referenced or incorporated documents.  

   
d) Severability. Should any provision herein be determined by any court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal, 

invalid or unenforceable in any respect, in whole or in part, the offending provisions shall not affect the 
enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Agreement.  

 
e) Amendment of Agreement to Comply with Law. RecRx and Recreation Provider acknowledge and agree that 

RecRx may amend this Agreement in order to comply with applicable law, by sixty (60) days’ prior written 
notice to Recreation Provider, and that Recreation Provider may elect to withdraw its acceptance with regard 
to such amendment within such sixty (60) day period if such amendment would have a demonstrable material 
adverse effect on Recreation Provider. If Recreation Provider elects not to accept such amendment, this 
Agreement will terminate and each Party’s obligations shall cease with regard to the other, except that RecRx 
shall be obligated to pay, within thirty (30) days of the effective date of termination, any unpaid amounts 
owed to Recreation Provider.   

  
f) Applicable Law. The validity of this Agreement and of any of its terms and provisions, as well as the rights 

and duties of the Parties hereunder, shall be interpreted and enforced pursuant to and in accordance with the 
laws of the State of Colorado.  



  
g) Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts and by different Parties hereto 

in separate counterparts, with the same effect as if all Parties had signed the same document. All such 
counterparts shall be deemed an original, shall be construed together and shall constitute one and the same 
instrument.  

  
h) Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with any Exhibits and Schedule(s) hereto, represents the entire 

understanding and agreement among the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and shall supersede 
any prior writings, understandings, or agreements among the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof.  
  

i) Modification. Unless specifically set forth in this Agreement, no alteration, amendment, waiver, cancellation 
or any other change in any term or condition of this Agreement shall be valid or binding on either Party unless 
the same shall have been mutually agreed to in writing by both Parties.  

  
j) Sale of Business/Transfer of Assets. If Recreation Provider desires to sell or transfer all or substantially all of 

its assets or business to another entity, or transfers to a third party a controlling interest in its assets or business, 
Recreation Provider shall so advise RecRx in writing at least ninety (90) days’ prior to the sale or transfer 
date. Upon notification of sale, RecRx may, in its sole discretion, choose to terminate the Agreement effective 
on date of sale or extend the terms of the Agreement to the new entity.  

  
k) Authority to Sign. The individual signing below on behalf of Recreation Provider represents and warrants 

that he/she has all requisite corporate power and authority to enter into this Agreement on behalf of Recreation 
Provider.  

    
  

  
  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have agreed as set forth above.  
  
  
RECRX, LLC    _______________________________________   
  
  
  

  Name of Recreation Provider  

____________________________________________________   _______________________________________ 
Signature  
  
  

  Signature  

Justin D. Cutler    Janet Bartnik_________________________   
  
  
  

  Printed Name  

Member   Executive Director                                  
    Title  

 

 

  
 

___________________________________ 

Date    Date  
  
  
  



EXHIBIT A  
  
RecRx Recreation Provider Program Administrator: 

Name:  Janet Bartnik    Title:  Executive Director      

Phone Number:  970-688-7335    Email:  jbartnik@mountainrec.org     

RecRx Recreation Provider Referral Distributor: 

Name:  Lucas Rivera    Title:  Health & Wellness Supervisor    

Phone Number:  970-688-7325   Email:  lrivera@mountainrec.org     

Recreation Provider Participating Locations:   

Facility #1: 

Name:  Gypsum Recreation Center           

Address:  52 Lundgren Boulevard, PO Box 375, Gypsum, CO  81637       

Phone number: 970-777-8888  Web Address: www.mountainrec.org      

Amenities:  Fitness center, indoor swimming pool, group exercise classes, indoor walking track, climbing area, hot 
tub, steam room, gymnasium, locker rooms, meeting rooms, child watch area, gymnastics facility, and Howard Head 
Physical Therapy 

 
Facility #2: 

Name:  Eagle Pool & Ice Rink           

Address:  1700 Bull Pasture, Eagle, CO 81631 (use Gypsum PO address)      

Phone number: ______________________ Web Address: www.mountainrec.org     

Amenities:  outdoor pool, swimming groups, ice rink, skating lessons, outdoor single track trails nearby, and leagues  

 
Facility #3: 

Name:  Edwards Field House           

Address:  450 Miller Ranch Road, PO Box 1891, Edwards CO 81632       

Phone number: ______________________ Web Address: www.mountainrec.org     

Amenities: Indoor turf field, sport court, climbing facilities, gymnastics facility, anti-gravity trampoline facility, 
group exercise classes, outdoor fields (natural and artificial), and outdoor paved trails     

 

Facility #4: 

Name:  _______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address:  _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Phone number: ______________________ Web Address: _______________________________________________ 

Amenities:  __________________________________________________________________________________ 

 



 
 

PROGRAM SCHEDULE  
  

Program Name:  Recreation Referral - Evidence Based Community Programs  
  
Recreation Provider Type:  Municipal  
  
Program Description: The Program is offered to Members of the Sponsoring Organization. The Program includes 

basic fitness membership services and evidence-based programs, for Members provided 
through a network of facilities; also included in the Program are all facets presented in the 
Duties and Obligations of Recreation Provider section of the Agreement.   

  
1. Program Duties and Obligations of Recreation Provider. In exchange for the compensation to be paid by RecRx, 

Recreation Provider shall perform the following services:   
  

a) Program Implementation Process. To prepare for Program commencement, Recreation Provider agrees to 
participate in the following 1) coordination with RecRx of electronic reporting containing the required data 
elements; and 2) RecRx-scheduled and led training.  

  
b) Introductory Orientation for Members. Recreation Provider shall offer the Program to all Members identified 

by RecRx as eligible for the Program. In addition to a basic fitness membership at no cost to the Member, 
Recreation Provider shall provide Members with a facility orientation to the facility that is no less than one 
(1) hour and covering the following; evidence-based programs offered by the Recreation Provider; Member 
benefits; available scholarship opportunities; screen for Silver & Fit and/or Silver Sneaker eligibility; and 
administer the RecRx pre-test.  

  
c) Reporting Obligations of Recreation Provider. Recreation Provider shall report Program utilization to RecRx 

on a monthly basis. Program utilization reporting shall consist of all a) Program forms, and b) Member visits 
for the month. Recreation Provider shall prepare a report of daily visits and utilization from the month 
summarizing activity and containing the required data elements and submit it electronically to RecRx no later 
than the fifth (5th) day of the following month. The required file format and data elements are defined in the 
Reference Guide. The Parties to this Agreement shall work cooperatively to establish correct and acceptable 
electronic monthly utilization data reporting; RecRx may provide technical support to Recreation Provider if 
necessary.   

  
d) Program Training for Recreation Provider Staff. Recreation Provider staff who have regular contact with 

Members are required to participate in RecRx training prior to commencement of the Program and as needed 
thereafter to account for staff turnover and to ensure proper service for Members.  

 
e) Professionally-Recognized Standards. Recreation Provider shall provide the Program to Sponsoring 

Organization Members in a manner consistent with quality assurance standards, the Reference Guide, and 
professionally-recognized standards of fitness and wellness programs.  

 
f) Evidence-Based Program Training for Recreation Provider Staff.  Recreation Provider agrees to maintain 

proper agreements, credentials and/or certification for evidence-based programs agreed to in the Program 
Schedule.   

 
g) Evidence-Based Programs provided by Recreation Provider.  The following is a list of evidence-based 

programs provided by the Recreation Provider in accordance with the programs certifying/ accrediting body.  
 

1 SilverSneakers Classic 
2 SilverSneakers Circuit  

 
 



 
h) Bi-annual Audits of Recreation Provider.  Recreation Provider agrees to allow RecRx to conduct bi-annual 

audits at the expense of RecRx.  Audits may include class attendance, orientation secret shopping, review of 
certifications and/or credentials of Program Instructors, and review of data collected on behalf of RecRx.   

  
2. Medicaid Compliance for Program(s) Provided to Medicaid Recipients. In recognition that Sponsoring 

Organization and its subcontractors may be obligated to comply with all applicable federal governmental 
regulations regarding services to Medicaid members, including the rules and regulations of the Centers for 
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), RecRx and Recreation Provider mutually agree to comply with the 
following for services provided to Medicaid members.   

  
a) Compliance with Federal and State Laws. RecRx and Recreation Provider acknowledge that payments made 

to Recreation Provider under this Agreement may be made from federal funds. Therefore, in connection with 
all services rendered under the Agreement, RecRx and Recreation Provider agree to comply with the 
requirements of the contracts between RecRx’ customers and CMS (the “CMS Contracts”), and all applicable 
federal and state laws and regulations and CMS guidance and instructions, including, but not limited to all 
Medicaid laws, such as the Medicare Modernization Act and the regulations contained in 42 CFR Parts 422 
and 423; all applicable state and federal privacy and security requirements, including but not limited to the 
confidentiality, privacy and security provisions for Medicare health plans contained in the regulations found 
at 42 CFR 422.118 and 42 CFR 423.136; and all applicable laws, regulations and guidance designed to 
prevent fraud, waste or abuse of federal funds, including the False Claims Act (31 U.S.C. 3729 et seq.), the 
Anti-kickback statute (Social Security Act § 1128B(b)), and HIPAA administrative simplification rules (45 
CFR Parts 160, 162, and 164).   

  
b) Right to Inspect. RecRx and Recreation Provider acknowledge and agree that the Department of Health and 

Human Services (HHS), the Comptroller General, or their designees, or any applicable state or federal 
governmental entity, or Sponsoring Organization, shall have the right to inspect, evaluate, and audit any 
pertinent contracts, books, documents, papers, and records involving transactions related to services provided 
under this Agreement to Medicaid Members. RecRx and Recreation Provider shall maintain accurate records 
of compliance with this Agreement (“Records”) in accordance with recognized accounting and document 
retention practices and in a format that shall permit audit. Such Records shall be maintained by RecRx and 
Recreation Provider for a period of ten (10) years following expiration or termination of this Agreement. This 
right to inspect shall extend for a period of ten (10) years from the termination date of the CMS Contracts (or 
applicable CMS Contract), or the date of completion of any audit in connection with the Medicaid health 
plans, whichever is later. RecRx and Recreation Provider will make its books and other records available in 
accordance with 42 CFR 422.504(i)(2) and 42 CFR 423.505(i)(2) and any other applicable laws and 
regulations. In the event Recreation Provider is unable to retain such records for ten (10) years, Recreation 
Provider shall provide the records to RecRx at the conclusion of this Agreement and RecRx shall retain the 
records on behalf of Recreation Provider.  

  
c) External Review. RecRx and Recreation Provider agree to cooperate with all independent quality review and 

improvement organization activities required by CMS and/or Sponsoring Organization pertaining to the 
provision of services to Sponsoring Organization Members.  

  
d) Privacy/Confidentiality. RecRx and Recreation Provider agree to safeguard the privacy of any information 

that identifies a particular Sponsoring Organization Member in accordance with federal and state laws and 
Sponsoring Organization policy and to maintain Sponsoring Organization Members’ records in an accurate 
and timely manner.  

  
e) Non-Discrimination. RecRx and Recreation Provider agree to not discriminate against any person because of 

race, sex, age, marital status, national origin, religion, color, citizenship, disability, health status, health 
insurance coverage or veteran status. As applicable, RecRx and Recreation Provider agree to comply with 1) 
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as implemented by regulations at 45 CFR Part 84; 2) The Age 
Discrimination Act of 1975 as implemented by regulations at 45 CFR Part 91; 3) The Americans With 
Disabilities Act; 4) The Rehabilitation Act of 1973; 5) Other laws applicable to recipients of federal funds; 
and 6) All other applicable laws and rules. This Agreement incorporates by reference and is subject to the 



following regulations of the Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Department of Labor: 41 
C.F.R. §601.4, Equal Opportunity Clause; 41 C.F.R. §60-250.5, Equal Opportunity Clause and Affirmative 
Action Clause for Special Disabled Veterans and Veterans of the Vietnam Era; 41 C.F.R §60-741.5, Equal 
Opportunity Clause and Affirmative Action Clause for Handicapped and Disabled Persons. RecRx and 
Recreation Provider agree not to discriminate against any Medicaid Member on the basis of any factor that is 
related to health status, including, but not limited to the following: (1) medical condition, including mental 
as well as physical illness; (2) claims experience; (3) receipt of health care; (4) medical history; (5) genetic 
information; (6) evidence of insurability, including conditions arising out of acts of domestic violence; and 
(7) disability.  

  
f) Exclusion of Certain Persons. RecRx and Recreation Provider each certify that neither it nor any of its 

principals (officers, directors, owners, partners, key employees, principal investigators, researchers or 
management or supervisory personnel) (Principals) is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for 
debarment, declared ineligible or excluded from participation in any federal grant, benefit, contract or 
program (including, but not limited to, Medicare and Medicaid) by any Federal department or agency. 
Recreation Provider agrees to provide immediate written notice to RecRx if it learns at any time that the 
certification herein was erroneous when submitted or if, during the Term of this Agreement, it, or any of its 
Principals, is debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or excluded from participation 
in any federal grant, benefit, contract or program. If subcontracting is permitted by this Agreement, RecRx 
and Recreation Provider agree that its subcontractors will comply with the foregoing covenant. RecRx and 
Recreation Provider agree that debarment, suspension, proposed debarment or suspension, ineligibility or 
exclusion of either party, or any of its Principals or subcontractors, shall constitute cause for immediate 
termination of this Agreement. RecRx and Recreation Provider further agree to comply with all Federal anti-
terrorism rules and regulations. Each party’s signature below shall serve as certification that, to the best of 
the party’s knowledge, the party 1) is not; 2) has not been designated as; 3) is not owned, affiliated, or 
controlled by; and 4) does not support, assist or aid a suspected terrorist organization or individual as defined 
by Federal law including, but not limited to, Executive Order 13224.  

  
g) Hold Harmless. With the exception of charges for services not covered under this Agreement, RecRx and 

Recreation Provider shall in no event bill, charge, collect a deposit from, or hold liable for any debts of RecRx 
or Recreation Provider, Members or any applicable government agency. In the event a Member provides 
payment to Recreation Provider for services provided pursuant to this Agreement, RecRx retains the right to 
deduct an equivalent amount from the compensation payable to Recreation Provider for the purpose of 
Member reimbursement. All obligations under this section shall survive the termination of this Agreement, 
regardless of the cause giving rise to such termination, including, without limitation, insolvency of either 
party or breach of this Agreement.  

  
h) Waiver of Claims and Indemnity. Unless caused by the negligence or intentional wrongdoing of RecRx, 

Sponsoring Organization, or any applicable government agency, Recreation Provider hereby waives and 
releases all claims against RecRx, Sponsoring Organization, and applicable government agency, and/or any 
of their respective officers, directors, shareholders, employees, or representatives, in respect of a Member 
participating in the RecRx Network, and RecRx, Sponsoring Organization, and government agency shall not 
be liable for injury to person or damage to property sustained by Sponsoring Organization's Members as a 
result of participation in any activities which may be undertaken in or sponsored by Recreation Provider, 
including, but not limited, to any accident, or from any occurrence, or act, or from negligence or omission on 
the part of Recreation Provider or any employee or agent thereof. To the extent allowed under Colorado law, 
Recreation Provider shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless RecRx, Sponsoring Organization, Members, 
and applicable government agency and their respective officers, directors, shareholders, employees, and 
representatives, on a current basis, from any and all claims, demands, suits, liabilities, damages, obligations, 
and expenses (including without limitation reasonable attorneys’ fees) arising out of or in any way related to 
any negligent act or other wrongful conduct by Recreation Provider under this Agreement, except to the 
extent caused by the negligence or intentional wrongdoing of RecRx, Sponsoring Organization, or applicable 
government agency.  

  
  RecRx and Recreation Provider agree that to the extent permitted by law, the Parties shall cooperate with one 

another in the defense of any claim arising from alleged tortious acts of their respective officers, shareholders, 



employees, or agents and to give one another written notice of any claims covered by this paragraph. All 
obligations under this section shall survive the termination of this Agreement, regardless of the cause giving 
rise to such termination, including, without limitation, insolvency of either party or breach of this Agreement.  

  
Compensation.   
  

i) Program Utilization Payment. RecRx shall compensate Recreation Provider $0.00 per Program Visit, up to a  
maximum of $0.00 per Program Participant per month. Program Visit shall mean one distinct occasion,  
recorded and reported by Recreation Provider in accordance with procedures specified in the Reference 
Guide, during which a Member enters facility to enroll in or use the Program. RecRx shall not compensate 
Recreation Provider for more than one Program Visit per day. Program Participant shall mean a Member, 
who, after completing the Program enrollment, has used the Program at a facility in the RecRx Network at 
least once in a given month.  

  
j) Payment Schedule. Payment shall be processed for check by RecRx by the last day of the month following 

the month in which Program Visits occurred (“following month”), provided RecRx receives Recreation 
Provider’s monthly utilization data in a timely manner. In the event utilization data is not received in a timely 
manner, payment may be delayed. Payment for monthly utilization received after the last day of the following 
month will be denied for non-timely filing and will not be eligible for reimbursement or appeal. Appeals must 
be brought to the attention of RecRx within thirty (30) days of receipt of payment; appeals brought at a later 
date will not be eligible for review.  
  

    
 



1

COLORADO’S STATEWIDE COMPREHENSIVE OUTDOOR RECREATION PLAN � 2019�2023 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

THE 2019 STATEWIDE COMPREHENSIVE OUTDOOR RECREATION PLAN
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

SCORP
Statewide Comprehensive
Outdoor Recreation Plan



COLORADO’S STATEWIDE COMPREHENSIVE OUTDOOR RECREATION PLAN � 2019�2023 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
December 11,  2018 
 
Dear Fellow Coloradans,   
 
It  gives me great  pleasure t o present  Colorado’ s 2019-2023 St at ewide Comprehensive Outdoor 
Recreat ion Plan (SCORP).  Colorado’ s out door herit age,  natural beaut y,  and diverse landscapes 
make our st at e t he perfect  place t o enj oy all forms of  out door recreat ion.  
 
As Governor,  I launched the Colorado t he Beaut iful Init iat ive wit h t he vision t hat ,  wit hin a 
generat ion,  every Coloradan wil l  l ive wit hin t en minutes of  a park,  t rai l ,  or vibrant  green 
space.  I created t he second Out door Recreat ion Indust ry Of f ice in t he count ry t o ensure t his 
growing sect or,  which cont ributes $62 bil l ion t o Colorado’ s economy,  cont inues t o t hrive.   And 
t his Oct ober,  I signed Execut ive Order 2018-10 t o highlight  t he inext ricable l ink bet ween our 
growing out door recreat ion sect or and t he important  conservat ion work t hat  has gone on for 
decades in Colorado.  The Execut ive Order direct s st ate agencies t o create t he Int er-Agency 
Trails and Recreat ion Council,  work wit h part ners t o implement  t he 2019 SCORP, and cont inue 
t he import ant  work under Colorado t he Beaut iful.   
 
Out door recreat ion opport unit ies cont ribut e t o increased qualit y of  l i fe,  economic prosperit y,  
and t he healt h of  Colorado communit ies and resident s.  The returns we enj oy f rom our 
invest ment  in t he outdoors are ext raordinary.  And while t here are clear economic and social 
benef it s t o encouraging more people t o pursue out door recreat ion in Colorado,  t he need to 
balance growt h of  outdoor recreat ion wit h preservat ion and enhancement  of  water,  land,  and 
wildl i fe is as import ant  as ever.  The SCORP calls for al l  Coloradans and visit ors t o have 
out st anding opport unit ies for out door recreat ion while encouraging greater responsibil i t y and 
st ewardship of  our natural and cult ural resources.   
 
I applaud Colorado Parks and Wildl ife and the SCORP Advisory Group,  including t he Colorado 
Out door Partnership,  for craf t ing t he 2019-2023 SCORP, and I cert ify t hat  t he plan was 
developed wit h extensive dat a collect ion and public involvement .  This is a plan for al l 
Coloradans.  Now, it  is up t o all  of  us -- local,  st at e,  and federal government s,  conservat ion 
and recreat ion professionals,  volunt eers,  and recreat ionalist s -- t o act  upon the informat ion 
and st rat egies provided in t he plan.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
John W. Hickenlooper 
Governor 

Colorado provides its residents and visitors with 
boundless outdoor recreational opportunities. It 
is a synergistic relationship – the natural beauty of 
the state beckons people outdoors, and they spend 
countless hours and much of their hard-earned 

money to pursue outdoor recreation. In return, Colorado’s out-
door recreationists gain appreciation for sustaining the state’s 
outdoor resources.

However, conservation and recreation in Colorado are facing 
challenges. Our state has one of the fastest growing populations 
in the country, with a current population of 5.5 million project-
ed to jump to 8.5 million people by 2050. More residents and 
high tourist visitation means public recreation areas are facing 
crowding, maintenance backlogs and con�icting outdoor recre-
ation pursuits. Also, increased use and year-round activity can 
impact natural landscapes and native wildlife. �ese are chal-
lenges that need to be met head on, with thoughtful planning 
coordinated by a wide range of stakeholders.

Every �ve years, Colorado Parks and Wildlife (CPW) leads 
development of a comprehensive outdoor recreation plan to 
maintain eligibility for funding through the Land and Water 
Conservation Fund, and to inform additional investments 
from other federal, state, local and private programs. Given the 
signi�cance of outdoor recreation in the state, this plan is much 
more than a federal requirement for funding. 

Colorado’s 2019 Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recre-
ation Plan (SCORP) was developed in close collaboration 
with a wide range of partners to provide a shared vision for 
the future of Colorado’s outdoors. 

�is plan is the �rst time a Colorado SCORP considers both 
conservation and recreation together as values that are close-
ly intertwined. In addition, the SCORP looks at current and 
changing demographics and recreation trends to help the 
outdoor recreation sector be culturally relevant and respond to 
future shi�s. While SCORP is a comprehensive plan that does 
not focus on individual recreation uses, it supports all user 
groups and seeks broad engagement of outdoor recreationists 
and conservationists as well as including community voices in 
solutions and action. 

Recreation Participation in Colorado
Approximately 92% of Coloradans recreate in the outdoors 
at least once every few weeks and some four or more times per 
week. It is essential to understand the needs of these outdoor 
recreation users, as well as the land managers providing out-
door recreational experiences, in order to successfully plan for 
the future of conservation and recreation in Colorado. As part 
of the 2019 SCORP development process, Colorado Parks and 
Wildlife sta� identi�ed activities Coloradans enjoy, why they 
are motivated to participate, what barriers stand in their way, 
and what types of outdoor recreation experiences they prefer 
both locally and statewide.



COLORADO’S STATEWIDE COMPREHENSIVE OUTDOOR RECREATION PLAN � 2019�2023 EXECUTIVE SUMMARYCOLORADO’S STATEWIDE COMPREHENSIVE OUTDOOR RECREATION PLAN � 2019�2023 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

43

�ose who recreate outdoors had a variety of motivations, the 
most popular being to enjoy nature, to relax, for social purposes 
such as spending time with loved ones, and to improve personal 
health. �e most common recreational activity statewide and 
regionally is walking, followed closely by hiking/backpacking and 
then picnicking and tent camping. 

With this in mind, the public’s recreation priorities focus on 
the development of local walking trails and paths, increasing 
opportunities to view wildlife, and establishing playgrounds 
with built natural materials. Having the ability to recreate close 
to home remains popular in terms of current activity participa-
tion (e.g. walking or jogging outdoors) and preferences for future 
opportunities (e.g. walking trails/paths, built playgrounds, etc.). 

�e top three barriers to Coloradans’ recreation participation were 
limited time, tra�c congestion and crowding. To address these 
issues, the public prefers that recreation providers prioritize long-
term planning and management, maintenance of existing infra-
structure, and local, regional and statewide trail networks.

When surveyed, land managers expressed concerns about the 
inability to curtail issues associated with crowding. �eir top man-
agement issue is maintaining existing recreation infrastructure 
and resources, followed by challenges adapting to changing user 
needs or preferences, coordinating with other outdoor recreation 
agencies and organizations, and the capacity to serve a growing 
population. �e top three visitor service issues identi�ed were 
enforcing responsible use, providing programs to engage youth, and 
maintaining visitor safety. �ese high priority issues were similar 
with tribal land managers, however they added cultural resource 
management and programming as a signi�cant issue. Although 
land managers identi�ed these as challenges, most also expressed 
concern about �nancial challenges in addressing these issues.

 
 

Outdoor Recreation Economic Impacts in Colorado
Colorado’s outdoor recreation economy generates substantial 
economic bene�ts to the state through direct spending on travel 
and equipment purchases as well as through positive ripple e�ects 
across other sectors. In 2017, outdoor recreation in Colorado 
contributed: 
• $62.5 billion in economic output
• $35.0 billion in Gross Domestic Product (10% of the entire 

state GDP)
• $9.4 billion in local, state and federal tax revenue
• 511,000 jobs in the state (18.7% of the labor force)  

– a majority outside of Metro Denver
Outdoor recreation is not only a robust sector, but a growing one. 
Since 2014, total economic output and tax revenue from outdoor 
recreation in Colorado nearly doubled and jobs increased by 
almost 200,000. Outdoor recreation is engrained in Colorado’s cul-
ture, landscape and quality of life, as well as its economic stability.

2019 SCORP Priority Areas
Working together, Colorado Parks and Wildlife, the Colorado Out-
door Partnership and the SCORP Advisory Group identi�ed four 
priority areas on which to focus over the next �ve years. Building 
on the 2008 and 2014 SCORPs, these priorities re�ect the current 
trends, opportunities and challenges facing Colorado’s outdoor 
recreation resources today. �ese priorities are interconnected and 
critical components to achieving a future vision where Colorado’s 
outdoors continues to provide rich recreation experiences while 
conserving natural and cultural resources.

In addition, Colorado’s Outdoor Principles were integrated in 
the 2019 SCORP Priority Areas. �ese seven core principles for 
advancing outdoor recreation and conservation were adopted 
by the Colorado Parks and Wildlife Commission in 2016. �ese 
principles are part of a broader national movement to “Shape How 
we Invest for Tomorrow” (SHIFT) that’s intended to re�ne a col-
lective outdoor ethic promoting both recreational enjoyment and 
thoughtful conservation of special places. 

PRIORITY I. Sustainable Access and Opportunity
Goal: More Coloradans and visitors bene�t from outdoor recreation and conservation.

Objective I: Break Down Barriers - Better understand and address barriers to engaging people in outdoor recreation. Enhance 
e�orts to engage Coloradans who currently lack or have limited opportunities to participate in outdoor recreation.

Strategy 1: Compile research about the barriers Coloradans face and the motivations they have for participating in outdoor 
recreation. Better understand why people of all backgrounds engage in di�erent types of outdoor recreation activities. Utilize 
information to better understand what drives Coloradans to recreate with the intent of minimizing  barriers.
Strategy 2: Build trust, relationships and networks through enhanced public engagement, education and community outreach 
focused on breaking down identi�ed barriers. 
Strategy 3: Utilize and support existing programs (community, local, state, tribal, federal) that are e�ectively working to get un-
derrepresented users outdoors.
Strategy 4: Advance collaborative e�orts between community groups and health and recreation providers to increase pre-
scriptions for nature-based recreation and other policies and practices that promote outdoor recreation for improving public 
health. Consider the potential barriers to certain populations for ful�lling outdoor recreation prescriptions (Strategy 1).
Strategy 5: Engage diverse types of users (demographic, geographic, cultural, socioeconomic, activity preference, etc.) in the 
management, planning and design of outdoor recreation spaces and access opportunities.
Strategy 6: Recruit and retain an outdoor recreation workforce that is diverse and representative of Colorado’s demographics.

Objective II: Technology Connects More People to the Outdoors - Advance easily accessible information that enhances user 
experience and o�ers tools to outdoor recreation providers.

Strategy 1: Better understand and inventory technology and online resources (apps, websites, social media, etc.) that help 
promote and connect people to the outdoors. Compile data on how these tools are reaching underrepresented users.
Strategy 2: Inventory and utilize existing technologies that improve user experience by dispersing users to locations that can 
accommodate recreational activity. Compile data on how technologies are being e�ective. When possible utilize voluntary 
data sharing (i.e. GPS tracking, expanding trail/parking lot cameras, etc.).
Strategy 3: Find and leverage partners to support the development and maintenance of apps, websites, social media and 
other tools that address gaps identi�ed in Strategies 1 and 2.

Strategy 1: Coordinate with local, regional, state, federal and tribal planning e�orts currently underway to better understand 
and address needs to maintain and expand access for outdoor recreation. Consider needs and potential opportunities to 
work with private landowners.
Strategy 2: Incentivize willing private landowners to allow for public access. Maintain and enhance funding for access and con-
servation easements. Combine with education on the value of private land, recognizing how farms, ranches and other private 
lands play a critical role in providing habitat, viewsheds and other bene�ts to outdoor recreation and conservation.

Objective III: Private and Public Lands Support Outdoor Recreation – Develop strategies across Colorado to build support 
for sustainable outdoor recreation access. Advance Colorado the Beautiful vision that every Coloradan will live within 10 
minutes of a park, trail or vibrant green space.

D
U

S
T

IN
 D

O
S

K
O

C
IL

/C
P

W



COLORADO’S STATEWIDE COMPREHENSIVE OUTDOOR RECREATION PLAN � 2019�2023 EXECUTIVE SUMMARYCOLORADO’S STATEWIDE COMPREHENSIVE OUTDOOR RECREATION PLAN � 2019�2023 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

65

PRIORITY II. Stewardship
Goal: Coloradans and visitors enjoy and care for natural and cultural resources 

and commit to stewarding them for future generations.

Objective I: Build an Outdoor Stewardship Ethic - Foster awareness and experiences that build an ethic of stewardship and 
responsibility to care for natural and cultural resources and outdoor recreation infrastructure.

Strategy 1: Encourage organizations, and local, state and federal partners to adopt Colorado’s Outdoor Principles (modeled after 
the North American Model of Wildlife Conservation) to endorse an outdoor ethic that promotes both recreational enjoyment and 
conservation.
Strategy 2: Work in partnerships to utilize and bolster marketing/media and education e�orts to promote stewardship, conserva-
tion and respect for other users and infrastructure. Coordinate with and complement existing e�orts (See the Colorado Outdoor 
Partnership website for list).

Objective II: Enhance Stewardship Capacity - Increase capacity of outdoor recreation providers, stewardship organizations 
and agencies to engage volunteers, employ youth and young adults, and enhance other types of support for on-the-ground, 
action-oriented stewardship activities.

Strategy 1: Promote and implement the Colorado Outdoor Stewardship Coalition best practices, tools, trainings and resources 
to advance on-the-ground stewardship.
Strategy 2: Strengthen public-private relationships and collaboration e�orts to connect more people to on-the-ground activi-
ties, enhance habitat restoration and conservation, and build capacity for organizations engaged in this work. 

PRIORITY III. Land, Water and Wildlife Conservation
Goal: Private and public lands and waters are conserved to support sustainable outdoor recreation, 

the environment and wildlife habitat.

Objective I: Advance Landscape-scale Conservation - Work across jurisdictional and land ownership boundaries to plan for 
wildlife and natural resource conservation along with the growing demand for recreation access. Collaborate to tackle press-
ing and emerging issues and to identify and safeguard important areas for conservation, working lands and recreation access 
across the state. 

Strategy 1: Initiate and support planning e�orts to gather and aggregate data and produce maps that factor in landscape-scale 
considerations (including migration corridors and unfragmented habitat) and inform land use decisions (private, local, state, fed-
eral and tribal). Convene diverse outdoor interests with land managers to compile and interpret data and to develop e�ective 
collaborations throughout the planning process.
Strategy 2: Incorporate outcomes of Strategy 1 into land use decisions by promoting and utilizing consistent maps and datasets 
to illustrate the overlap of recreation and conservation interests. Collaborate with private, local, state, federal and tribal land 
managers/property owners to inform decisions in support of conservation and recreation objectives.

Objective II: Address Recreation Impacts - Proactively manage visitors and maintain infrastructure to provide positive 
outdoor recreation experiences while limiting resource impacts. Utilize best practices when developing new trails or other 
outdoor infrastructure.

Strategy 1: Compile existing research and conduct new research to better understand the impacts of recreation on land, water, 
wildlife and cultural resources. Incorporate �ndings into the development of management guidelines that optimize conser-
vation while maintaining infrastructure and recreation experience.
Strategy 2: Share outcomes from Strategy 1 with outdoor recreation partners (private, local, state, federal, tribal and NGOs). 
Convene partners to build broad support and commitment to address �ndings and mitigate impacts of recreation on natural 
resources.

PRIORITY IV. Funding the Future
Goal: Coloradans and visitors contribute to diverse funding sources that are dedicated to support outdoor recreation and 

conservation. Existing sources of funds are preserved.

Objective I: Build Support for Conservation Funding - Raise political and public awareness for the value of Colorado’s out-
doors to Coloradans’ quality of life, economic prosperity, heritage and public and environmental health so that more people 
contribute  funds to support outdoor recreation and conservation.

Strategy 1: Develop and implement a public awareness/education initiative and share coordinated messages to help build sup-
port for statewide funding.
Strategy 2: Continue to urge and advocate for Congress and the Colorado General Assembly to fully fund outdoor recreation and 
conservation programs.

Objective II: Diversify and Expand Funding Source(s)  - Identify and pursue new funds available to organizations and man-
agement agencies that directly bene�ts outdoor recreation and conservation of natural resources.

Strategy 1: Engage and collaborate with a wider community of user groups, businesses and constituents on innovative fund-
ing strategies. Identify paths to make it easier for users, businesses and others to contribute.
Strategy 2: Connect grant funding to outdoor recreation and conservation priorities and encourage other funders to do the 
same.
Strategy 3: Identify and establish new funding mechanisms utilizing �ndings from the CPW Funding Study, recommendations 
from the Colorado Outdoor Partnership and other sources to support the shared strategy presented in this plan.



SCORP
Statewide Comprehensive
Outdoor Recreation Plan

VISIT COLORADOSCORP.ORG 
TO DOWNLOAD THE 

COMPLETE  SCORP DOCUMENT 
AND OTHER RESOURCES.

THE 2019 STATEWIDE COMPREHENSIVE OUTDOOR RECREATION PLAN
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY


	0 - Packet Cover Page
	1 - MRMD Mtg Agenda - 011619
	3 - Draft Minutes 12.19.18
	5A - Annual Administrative Matters Resolution 2019
	6A - AR -Outdoor Programming Transportation
	6B - AR -Zamboni purchase from TOA
	6C - Mtn Rec 12-18 FS Updated
	SUM
	BS
	PL

	6D - AP Report- Dec18
	7A - Admin Report - January
	Mountain Recreation Strategic Plan - 2018 to 2023
	MISC - Inv_3140_CAC 2019_Mnt Rec
	MISC - Gallagher article from SDA January 2019 newsletter
	7B - Facilities Division Report January 2019
	FACILITIES DIVISION Report – 1/16/19
	Eagle Pool and Ice Rink Information
	Financial Performance

	Community Impact and Celebrations
	On Deck
	Edwards Field House Information
	Financial Performance

	Gypsum Recreation Center Information
	Financial Performance

	Community Impact and Celebrations
	On Deck

	7C - Programs Division Report January 2019
	PROGRAMS DIVISION Report – 1/16/19
	Aquatics Programs
	Comments from Patrons
	EDWARDS
	GYPSUM
	Comments from Patrons
	Comments from Patrons

	Sports Programs - Adult
	Sports Programs – Youth
	Youth & Senior Programs
	Comments from Patrons

	on Deck

	MISC - Recreation Provider Agreement - MR 12 31 2019
	RECRX RECREATION PROVIDER AGREEMENT
	PREAMBLE
	AGREEMENT
	PROGRAM SCHEDULE


